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HAWAI ' | LUC COWMM SSI ON MEETI NG
FEBRUARY 11, 2026
9:00 A M

CHAI R LEE: Good norning, everybody.
Al oha kakou. And everyone, Kung Hei Fat Choi. It
Is now 9:01 aam And | wuld |like to call to order
the February 11, 2026 Land Use Comm ssion neeting.

This is a hybrid neeting being held in-
person at the Leiopapa A Kanehaneha State O fice
Tower at 235 South Beretania Street in Room 405,
Honol ul u, Hawai'i 96813, and with virtual
participation via Zoom

This neeting is open to the public.
Pl ease be advised that this neeting is being
recorded via Zoom and the recording will be posted
to YouTube and used for court reporting purposes.

Your continued participation is your
i nplied consent to be part of the public record of
this event. |If you do not wish to be part of the
public record you should exit this neeting now.

For those attending via Zoom please note
that the question and answer feature will only be
used for signing up for public testinony. All other

communi cati ons through Zoomw ||l not be nonitored or
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made part of the neeting record. Witten
communi cations can be enailed to the Land Use
Comm ssion O fice at dbedt.|uc. web@awai 'i . gov.

For all neeting participants, including
conm ssi oners, please speak slowy, clearly, and
directly into your mcrophone. Before speaking
pl ease al so state your nane and identify yourself
for the record. It'll make it a lot easier for the
transcription.

I would like to also share with al
participants that we wll be taking breaks fromtine
to tine -- about every hour. For conm ssioners
participating renotely, please state your |ocation
and whet her anyone over the age of 18 is present
W th you.

My nane is Brian Lee. And | am serving as
the LUC s chair today. There are nine seated
comm ssioners at this tine. And joining us today is
Commi ssi oner Ken Hayashi da from Gahu, Conm ssi oner
Mel Kahel e from Cahu, Comm ssioner Ku'i ke Kanmakea-
OChel o from Gahu, M chael Yamane from Kaua'i, Dan
G ovanni from Kaua'i via Zoom

And Conmmi ssi oner Kamakea- Chel o, can you
confirmthat you're by yourself?

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELO:  Hel |l o, Chair.
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Hel | o, comm ssi oners.
from560 North Nimtz H ghway.
of fice.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you,

"' mjoining you

And | am al one in ny

Comm ssi oner.

And Comm ssi oner G ovanni, could you al so

confirmthat you' re by yoursel f?
COWM SSI ONER G OVANNI :

norning. Yes, |I'mat ny hone of

Al oha. Good

fice in ny residence

at 4428 Kai | kena Street in Kal aheo, Kaua'i. And I

am al one. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you
And al so here in perso
Bruce U u from Maui and Conm ss
via Zoomfromthe Big Island.
Comm ssi oner M yasat o,
your sel f?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO.

very much.
n is Conm ssi oner
oner Myles M yasato

you are by

Yes, | amat ny

residence in La Hoihoi. And | am by nyself.

CHAI R LEE: Thank you

very nuch.

And al so via Zoomis Conm ssi oner Nancy

Carr Smth. And do you also con
yoursel f?

VI CE CHAI R CARR SM TH:

Good norni ng, everyone.

Wai nea. Thank you.

firmthat you' re by

Yes, | am Chair.

["'mat nmy hone in
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CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Vice Chair Carr
Smi t h.

Al'so in attendance in person is the LUC
Executive O ficer, M. Daniel O odenker; the LUC
Chi ef Planner, M. Scott Derrickson; the LUC Chief
Cerk, Ms. Ariana Kwan; and the LUC Attorney
General, M. John Dubiel. Again court reporting
transcriptions are being done fromthe Zoom
recor di ng.

So we're going to proceed with Agenda Item
No. 2, the adoption of the mnutes. The first item
of business is the approval of the January 7, 2026
nmeeting m nutes.

Ms. Kwan, has there been any witten
testinony received on those m nutes?

M5. KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Are there any
menbers of the public wishing to testify on this
I tenf

M5. KWAN: Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAI R LEE: Thank you.

Commi ssioners, are there any corrections
or coments on the mnutes? Seeing none, is there a

noti on now to approve those m nutes?
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COW SSIONER U U. Mdtion to approve.
Comm ssi oner U u.

CHAI R LEE: Conmi ssioner U u has noved to
adopt the mnutes. |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Mel Kahele. |
second.

CHAI R LEE: Conmi ssi oner Kahel e seconds.

Since this is the first vote for today,
M. Orodenker, will you please conduct a roll-call
vot e?

MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair. The
notion is to adopt the mnutes. |I'msorry. kay.

Comm ssi oner U u? Conm ssioner U u?

COW SSIONER U U Sorry. Aye.

MR, ORODENKER:  Conmmi ssi oner Kahel e?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE:  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssioner Carr Smth?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH.  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssioner M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Comm ssi oner Hayashi da?

COW SSI ONER HAYASHI DA:  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssi oner Kanmakea-
Ohel 0?

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELO.  Aye.
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MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssioner @G ovanni ?

COWM SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Conmi ssi oner Yamane?

COW SSI ONER YAMANE: Aye.

MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee?

CHAI R LEE: Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. The
noti on passes unani nously.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. Oodenker. The
m nutes are now approved. Ckay. Agenda Item No. 3
Is the tentative neeting schedule for the Land Use
Comm ssi on.

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. For
clarification, the hearing tonorrow on Honokowai
Hi deaway has been postponed. Qur next neeting wll
be on March 11th, where we will be receiving a
presentation fromthe Ofice of Planning and
Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent on sustainability nmandates.

On March 12th, assuming that there's a
filing made on 1217, we will be hearing SP 92-380,
which is the Pinaynay Quarry notion to anmend.

On March 25th, we will be in Kona for the
-- tentatively we will be in Kona for the Honokowai
H deaway remand. That has yet to be confirnmed with

the petitioner.

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

MEETI NG FI NAL February 11, 2026
94177

On April 8th, we will be on Gahu at the
airport for the Haseko notion to anend. That's A92-
683. And that's currently all we have schedul ed on
t he cal endar.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

Comm ssi oners, do you have any questions
about the schedule? kay. Seeing none, we're going
to nove to the next agenda item ItemNo. 4 is a
di scussion on the Conm ssion's positions on 2026
Hawai'i State legislative bills relating to the Land
Use Conm ssi on.

Before we get into this, since this is the
first tinmein awile -- long while -- that the Land
Use Conm ssion has done |egislative bill review even
t hough other simlar boards do this, | think it's
going to be a good idea for us to check with our
Deputy Attorney Ceneral on what our authority,
powers, duties, privilege, abilities, and
liabilities are. So is there a notion to enter into
executive session?

COW SSIONER U U: Bruce Uwu. [I'll make
t he notion.

CHAIR LEE: kay. The notion's been noved
by Comm ssioner Uu. |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Mel Kahel e. Second.
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CHAI R LEE: Conm ssi oner Kahel e seconds.

Let's see. |Is there any discussion on the notion?
W need a two-thirds vote to approve this. |Is there
any -- okay. No vote. GCkay. | think we can do

this by acclamation, right, since we've already
conducted a roll-call vote.

M. Deputy Attorney General, of course, do
you advise that we take a roll-call vote?

MR. DUBIEL: You don't have to take a
roll-call vote.

CHAIR LEE: |'m sorry?

MR. DUBIEL: You don't have to take a
roll-call vote.

CHAI R LEE: Gkay. Thank you.

Seei ng no objections, we wll now enter
I nt o executive session.

(WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.)

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, everybody.
We just canme back from executive session, where we
di scussed what authorities and powers that the
Comm ssion has regarding testinony. And we're now
back i n open session.

And we're going to take up Agenda |tem No.
4, which is a discussion on the Conm ssion's

positions on the 2026 Hawai'i State | egislative
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bills relating to the Land Use Conm ssi on.

kay. This is going to be about the
Commi ssion's positions on 2026 Hawai'i State
| egislative bills relating to us. And it's intended
to allow the Conm ssion to discuss the |listed
measures, ask questions, and provide policy
direction to the executive officer, including
whet her the Conm ssion wi shes to take a fornmal
position or not at this tine.

For those attending Zoomand wi sh to
provi de oral testinony on Agenda lItens 4, 5, or 6,
pl ease indicate your request using the QA feature
so that the Chief Cerk may place you in the queue.
Pl ease al so identify which agenda itemthat you w sh
to testify on.

kay. Before we begin |l'd like to briefly
explain our procedure for today. First, we wll
provide a brief sunmmary of the bill. Second, we'll
acknowl edge any witten testinony that has been
received. Then we'll call for nenbers of the public
who wi sh to provide oral testinony.

Once testinony concludes we'll then open
the floor for comm ssioner questions, comments, and
di scussion. W'Ill then reopen the floor to the

public for any new and additional oral testinony on

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

MEETI NG FI NAL February 11, 2026
94177

12

this matter.

And finally the Comm ssion may or may not

make a notion to support or not support a bill. And
I f no notion passes we will nove on to the next
bill.

We'll again remnd all comm ssioners and

staff to speak slowy, clearly, and directly into
the m crophone and to identify yoursel ves by nane
for the record, which will help our transcribers
accurately capture the proceedi ngs.

Now, you know, | want to say that if we
vote to support a bill, we've discussed various
options of how that could be done. So please
I ncl ude that in your notion.

Ri ght ?

MR DUBI EL: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Yes. Qur |egal counsel
concurs. Item No. 4A covers SB28, SB2217, and
HB1845 relating to the Land Use Comm ssion. These
measures specify that a sinple majority of
affirmati ve votes of the nenbers of the LUC present
at a neeting and qualified to vote is required for
any boundary anendnent.

So right now six votes are required. So

this nmeasure asks that it be five |ike other

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335
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deci sions. However | want you guys to know t hat
there was some concern that if -- that it wasn't
clear that if only five people show up and there's
quorumthen three of those could approve a DBA

So | think we can address that if we so
desire and require a mninmumof five. But |'ll take
testinony on this first. Right?

So is there a -- Ms. Kwan, is there any
witten testinony submtted on this matter?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Are there any nenbers of the

public that wish to provide oral testinony on this

matter?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the Q%A feature,
Chai r.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. |I|I'mgoing to ask the
executive officer to nmake sone comments. And then
we'll open up the floor for comm ssioners to discuss
and any questions for this bill. As briefly as
possi bl e.

MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair. |
won't go over the details of the bill. However this
is a bill that's been submtted several tines over
the past few years and has not passed.

Qur concern is twofold. One is that under

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335
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Article 11, Section 3 a mgjority of the Comm ssion -
- majority is six nmenbers -- is required to do a
district -- required for a district boundary
amendnent on | AL | ands.

The difficulty we have right now is that
we -- there has not been a designation of |AL |ands
t hroughout this state. As a result I'mnot sure if
-- first of all if this nmeasure would be
constitutional under the circunstances.

And second of all whether or not we -- how
we would handle it if it did pass because we have to
make the assunption, for instance, on Cahu, Mui,
and the Big Island that a lot of the lands that are
inplicated in a petition would be in fact inportant
agricultural lands if there had been a designation.
There's a functional problem

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

| want to note that the legislators did
of fer an option to exclude 1AL |ands fromthis
nmeasure. And that's sonething we could al so
consider. Gkay. So we're open for discussion.
Menbers, any di scussion? Any discussion?

Commi ssi oner Myasato? Go ahead,
Comm ssi oner M yasat o.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. Thank you. So is
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it -- isn't it county by county to task of
desi gnation of |AL?

MR. ORODENKER: Yes, that is correct.
However the only county that has conpleted their
designation is Kaua'i.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  CGkay. So
technically -- technically -- I'"mnot going to say
| egally. But technically if sonmething was to cone
before us right now on any petition none of the
nei ghbor island, excluding Kaua'i, would be
considered | AL as we consider the petition right
Now.

MR. ORODENKER: |'mnot sure | know how to
answer that. | can tell you that when | was
attendi ng the Suprene Court argunents on both
Ho' opili and Koa Ri dge the sentinent of the Suprene
Court was that regardl ess of whether or not there
had been an official designation sone |ands were by
their very nature IAL. So | don't know how t he
courts would cone down on that. |'mnot sure.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. kay. Yeah, well,
| recall Ho'opili very well also. That's why ny
guestion was not l|legally but procedurally. But
okay. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Any ot her questions?
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Comm ssi oner U u?

COW SSI ONER U U Just a comment. |
support this bill. | nean, you have to approve them
wth six or five. It's still a process you wuld
have to do regardless to a degree. So | support the
measur e.

CHAIR LEE: Any ot her questions or
conmment s?

M. Derrickson?

MR. DERRI CKSON: So just so you're aware,
there's three bills identified here. Two of them
have not been heard yet. One of them has been
heard. And it has been noved forward wth proposed
anendnents. Those anendnents have not been posted
yet .

So two of the bills, if you read the
| anguage, it could result in only three nenbers of
t he Comm ssion being in attendance at a neeting and
requiring only two of those voting to approve a
di strict boundary anmendnent.

CHAIR LEE: Right. WwWll, fiveis a
quorum So you would need three. Right?

MR DERRICKSON: Ch, that's not how t hose
bills woul d read.

CHAIR LEE: No, your point is taken.
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MR. DERRI CKSON: kay. In the one bil
that is noving forward they have proposed the
anendnents. W haven't seen it in witing yet. But
t hey proposed setting the required quorumat five.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. The quorum or the
voting for approval ?

MR, DERRI CKSON:  Quor um

CHAIR LEE: Okay. Got it. Geat points.
You know, | think that's why it is beneficial for us
to express our opinion because obviously the
| egi slators that cane up with this did not know
about 1AL or the five or two mninumthat could
approve a DBA. And so | think that's the val ue that
we coul d provide.

And so if anyone does want to nmake a
notion to support this it would probably be a good
idea to include I AL and -- excluding I AL and the
five mninmumin your notion.

And | do want to add that -- and |I'm not
going to state ny position at this tinme. But you
know, sonetines -- fortunately not now -- but if we
need a five out of -- and six people only attended,
five would be |ike 85 percent of the vote to get
t hat DBA approved.

So |l think that's where there was a
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t hought that that could be a problem So anyway if
there's no discussion I'mgoing to ask if anyone
wants to nmake a notion one way or the other. Ckay.
Anybody? Okay. |If | don't hear anything then --

Comm ssi oner U u?

COW SSIONER U U: I'll make the notion.
And that notion would be -- | don't know how to word
it -- excluding the I AL and al so what was nenti oned
earlier about that -- the five-nenber conm ssion

body. So | think that's a little too extrene to a
degree. So if you could add that | will support
t hat .

CHAI R LEE: About the five m ni nmunf?

COW SSI ONER U U Yeah.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. To approve a district
boundary anmendnent ?

COW SSIONER U U. DBA. Correct.

CHAIR LEE: kay. All right. |Is there a
second?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER:  Second.

COM SSI ONER G OVANNI: | don't understand
the notion. Could you --

CHAIR LEE: | believe that M. --
Comm ssioner Uu is saying that he woul d support a

bill or a policy that is addressed in these bills
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but to recommend excluding AL fromthe five-vote
m ni mum and that five votes at a mninum-- that

| anguage needs to be in the bill for -- in his
not i on.

Is that correct, Comm ssioner U u?

COW SSIONER U U: Comm ssioner U u. You
said it better than | could, yes.

CHAIR LEE: | doubt that. But yes, thank
you.

Commi ssi oner G ovanni, does that answer
your question?

COW SSIONER GG OVANNI:  Alnpst.  So i f
it's an 1AL land what is the -- what is our position
in terns of the quorumand the majority? And what
is it for non-1AL | and? What's the notion say?

CHAIR LEE: So for I AL land the policy
woul d be for us to not support that if that was
I ncl uded.

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Ckay. And for
non-1 AL | and are you -- is it to change the current
fromsix to five?

CHAIR LEE: Yes, to have a mninumof five
votes for non-1AL district boundary anmendnents.

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI : Okay. |

understand. Thank you.
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CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

M. Dubiel ?

MR. DUBIEL: Sorry, | just want to
clarify. Are you saying you want to delegate to the
Chair the ability to work with the executive officer
at the policy direction of the Board to testify with
comrents regarding a five-nenber bare m ni num needed
for DBAs?

CHAI R LEE: Excl uding them

MR. DUBI EL: And excluding | ALs? That's
what you said. | just want to nake sure you're
saying we're delegating to the Chair this power
because | think that's what you want to do.

COM SSI ONER U U: Comm ssioner Uu. Only
If It passes.

CHAIR LEE: | guess I'll take that as a
yes. So is there a second --

COW SSIONER U U:  Yes.

CHAIR LEE: Is there a second to
Conmmi ssioner U u's notion?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Conm ssi oner Carr
Smith. 1'll second that.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Now we have nore
di scussion on this matter. |Is there any di scussion?

Pro and con, coments. Sone of us have already
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tal ked enough. So anyone el se that feels they want
to chinme in? Al right.

Comm ssi oner Kamakea- Chel o, you may be --
we may want to val ue your opinion on this.

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELG:  You know, |
support the discussion and actually the notion so |
don't have nuch to add. | nean, | do -- |I'm
inclined to nmake sure that the AL is renoved from
that bill and that we maintain the integrity of a
super nmajority vote for the IAL. But outside of
that, Chair --

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Thank you,

Commi ssioner. Appreciate your input. |It's very
val uabl e to us.

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELG:  Mmhal o.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. Any other
di scussion? If not, M. Oodenker, will you conduct
aroll-call vote?

MR. ORODENKER: Ckay, M. Chair. The
notion was to authorize the Chair to work with the
| egi sl ature to support --

CHAIR LEE: And the executive office.

MR. ORODENKER: And the executive office
as SB28, SB2217, and HB1845 to anend to take out the

-- take out language with regard to -- or make sure
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that 1AL land is excluded fromthe m nimum -- of
votes and to support a mninumof five votes for
non-1 AL vote.

Comm ssi oner U u?

COW SSI ONER U U: Aye.

MR, ORODENKER:  Conmi ssioner Carr Smth?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssioner M yasato?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Comm ssi oner Hayashi da?

COW SSI ONER HAYASHI DA:  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Is he still here? Yeah.
kay. Commi ssi oner Kahel e?

Comm ssi oner Kanmakea- Chel 0?

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELO.  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssioner G ovanni ?

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI :  No.

MR. ORODENKER: Conmi ssi oner Yamane?

COW SSI ONER YAMANE: | don't know what ny
vote is. But | want to just recuse nyself as again
as | stated | think this is out of the purview of
this Conmi ssion to have this policy. Watever the
| egi sl ature decides it wants it to be, that's the
way we should abide by it. So whatever that vote is

-- recuse -- | don't know what the right word is.
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CHAIR LEE: You're recused.

COW SSI ONER YAMANE: Thank you, M.
Chair.

MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee?

CHAI R LEE: Aye.

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. The
vote passes with one, two, three, four, five, six,
seven affirmative votes and one abstain and one no.

CHAIR LEE: One in opposition. Yeah.
kay. Thank you.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. The next agenda
itemis Item 4B, SB36, SB2185, SB2218, and HB1844.
This bill requires the Land Use Comm ssion to
reclassify lands that are designated for urban
grow h under a county general plan or county
devel opnent plan as being in the urban district at
t he request of the county.

So | think this is an automatic thing
where if the County has already done their
devel opnent plans, their general plans, and has
al ready done the work to designate it as an urban --
desi gnated for urban gromh -- then the LUC woul d be
al nost required to then al so agree and al nost

mnisterially, if | read this correctly, to also
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designate it as urban at the request of the County.

So M. Orodenker, will you please add any
nore that you w sh?

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah. Staff has a | ot of
techni cal concerns on this. As pointed out by the
Chair, the word "shall" provides us with no
di scretion. There's no need to cone to the Land Use
Commi ssion if the word "shall" remai ns because we
have no opti on.

But froma technical standpoint this
viol ates constitutional due process. And we have
serious concerns about whether the Suprene Court
woul d validate it under the terns of the Towne case.

CHAIR LEE: That's the right to a
contested case hearing?

MR. ORODENKER: That's correct. It's the
requi rement for a contested case hearing. W also
woul d point out that general plans and devel opnent
pl ans do not provide notice or due process when
they' re being put together.

| think that ny difficulty or our
difficulty wwth this bill is that if it were to pass
it would result in imediate | awsuits, which woul d
t hen sl ow down the devel opnent process.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M.
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Or odenker .

Al right. ['mgoing to now recognize any
public witten testinony submtted on this matter.
Ms. Kwan, has there been any witten testinony?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Are there any nenbers of the
public that wish to provide verbal testinony on this
mat t er ?

M5. KWAN:  Seeing none in the QA feature.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. |[|'Il open the floor for
conm ssi oner discussion and questions on this bill.
And then we'll have another opportunity if anyone
makes a notion and seconds it.

But M. Derrickson?

MR. DERRI CKSON: Thank you, Chair. Just
to hel p you understand what's occurred so far, SB36,
SB2185, SB2218 have not been schedul ed for hearing
yet. House Bill 1844 has had a heari ng.

And it was passed with anendnents. The
speci fic anmendnents agai n have not been -- they have
not posted a conmttee hearing report yet. And they
have not posted an HD1l draft.

However they did indicate that the
anmendnments woul d exclude | AL from consi derati on.

They woul d identify that the County woul d becone the
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applicant to a district boundary anendnent to the
Land Use Conm ssi on.

There woul d be no expedited process and
that the LUC should -- shall use all the data if
there's an EI'S done prior and anything that was
collected at the county |evel in support of the
petition.

MR. ORODENKER: | woul d make one ot her
comment. G ven the amendnents that have been
proposed by the House, there's actually really no
need for this bill. The County can do this already.

CHAIR LEE: Right. So it's basically kind
of defanged in a way.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Any other discussion?
kay. Hearing none, we'll now open the second --

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH: Chair?

CHAIR LEE: Onh, I'msorry | mssed you,
Vice Chair Carr Smth.

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. That's okay.

Thank you. Yeah, | listened to that hearing. And |
heard sone concern about having the | ALs excl uded on
this one as well. And | think the AGs office was
concerned about proper notice and due process.

| couldn't help but wonder isn't that --
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doesn't that end up being the County's due process?
| don't know. Maybe that's an AG questi on.

CHAIR LEE: Well, it's an interesting
gquestion. But | think the majority of us here have
had County Pl anni ng Conmi ssi on experience. So |
think we're famliar with the process. It's not a
qui ck process. There's a |lot of community neetings.

I"'mgoing to try to be as neutral as | can
in my words. This has happened -- this bill has
been proposed for nmany years. Hawai'i is the only
state that has a state | and use zoning type board
that sonme find duplicative, sone find good.

| think the history is that the Land Use
Commi ssion was enacted in the early '60s because of
all the unchecked grow h, such as, you know,
subdi vi sions on vol cano | and and, you know, that
type of thing. And so there needed to be sone
over si ght.

Sonme people feel that the counties have
devel oped a better process after 40 years. And it
was not always 15 acres, for exanple, for DBAs. At
one tine it was zero acres, you know, that the
counties could decide for thensel ves.

But in the md-80s it was raised to 15.

And maybe this is a later discussion. But it's sort
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of an arbitrary nunber in sone people's mnds. But
| don't know if that answers your question, Vice
Chai r.

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Yeah, |'m not sure
either. | support the concept of this. | think the
counties -- they have done their own planning. And
that should carry wei ght over the State's plan in ny
opi ni on.

And the bill also speaks to expediting
devel opnent of affordable housing. | know certainly
for ny county that | support those concepts.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, Vice Chair.

And Comm ssi oner U u?

COM SSIONER U U | support what Nancy
said. | think when you hear the Country frustrated
over the -- sone of the processes in place I think
nost of them-- maybe the senators -- | nean, the

Senate is proposing this now.

Look, this is being proposed. It's not we
proposing this. So I'massumng they're talking to
their counties also to a degree. Hence what we have
in front of -- so | wll support it but wth sone
anmendnents if sonebody's creative enough to create
t he anendnents.

And again |'ve been hearing for a while
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that the County wants sone of the powers back to a
degree for their lands. And, you know, the process
I's | ong enough existing. And there's still a
process.

That's the part where regardl ess where
this goes, everyone knows the process is cunbersone
and long. And I'mjust |ooking for bal ance nyself
really. And ny bal ance is protecting our
environnent along with creating hones. And we're at
a deficit of balance currently. So | think this
woul d bring bal ance towards that --

CHAIR LEE: Thank you --

COW SSIONER U U.  -- to a degree.

CHAIR LEE: -- Conmm ssioner U u.

Commi ssi oner G ovanni ?

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Thank you, Chair.
My question has -- goes back to what M. O odenker
was tal king about in terns of the Suprene Court
havi ng 1 ssues regardi ng due process.

If | understand that correctly -- or |I'd
like a little nore explanation perhaps from M.

Or odenker or anyone -- what is the issue?

Is it the issue that the | andowner nmay not

agree that -- | nean, maybe nmay not agree with the

County versus the State and wants to have his day in
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court before his land is -- you know, the
classification of his land is changed? 1Is it
sonething like that? | need to understand.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, that's the crux of
it. The Towne case centered around the fact that
not only just the | andowner but adjacent | andowners
are entitled to due process because recl assifying
their lands has an inpact on its val ue.

And when you inpact the val ue of property
under both United States and the State constitution

you're entitled to due process so that there isn't a

t aki ng.

There are situations where | andowners do
not want their |and urbanized, mainly because -- or
not mainly -- but in a lot of cases because of the

tax inplications.

And that can be a problemfor sone | egacy
| ands that are held by, you know, famlies that have
hel d them for generations but don't have any
I ntention of developing them | think that the
underlying problemis that right to due process for
the change in classification, which can inpact
val ue.

COMM SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Understood. So if

a | andowner does not agree with the general plan of
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the County he wants an opportunity to chall enge that
officially?

MR. ORCDENKER: | nean, under the current
system the general plan is aspiration.

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI:  Ri ght.

MR, ORODENKER It -- yeah.

COWM SSIONER G OVANNI:  This bill makes it

MR. ORODENKER: This bill would nmake it --
yeah, would make it nore than aspirational. And
under those circunstances they would be entitled to
due process and have their day in sone kind of
court.

COMM SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Ckay. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. |'mjust going to nmake
one comment. All general plans, as we know, are
aspirational -- county or state level. And if
soneone does want to nmake a notion on this they need
to address that concern, you know, of perhaps nmaybe
requiring the counties to conduct their own
contested case heari ng.

Many of us have served on the pl anning
commi ssions for our counties. And we have
experience with contested case hearings there too.

And al so, hey, this is a controversial thing.
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Maybe put a sunset date on it to try it
out if that's -- I'"mjust bringing up options that
have been di scussed by others before. And so | --
If there's no final comment |'mgoing to close --
Onh, Comm ssi oner Kahel e?
COW SSI ONER KAHELE:  You nentioned about
| believe House Bill 18447
M5. KWAN: Cl oser to the m crophone.
COW SSI ONER KAHELE:  You nentioned about
House Bill 1844. \Wat's the --
CHAIR LEE: Comm ssioner Kahele is
addressing M. Derrickson.
MR. DERRI CKSON: Yes, this is Scott
Derri ckson, Land Use Conm ssion Staff. Yes, House
Bill 1844 has been heard and was passed with
amendnents. And | indicated what those were. Do

you want to hear them again?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: No, no. No, |I'm
good with it. Ddn't the Attorney General's Ofice
submt testinony recommendi ng changes and sonet hi ng
about constitutionality and --

MR. DERRICKSON: |'m not sure of that
because there were a nunber of other bills that were
heard at the sane tine. And the AGs did coment on

certain ones and not on others. So |I'm not 100
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percent sure whether they provided testinony on this
specific bill.

COWM SSI ONER KAHELE: Okay. But | don't
think the AGs O fice are in support of this bil
because of sone issues -- |legal issues. Anyway | ust
wanted to bring that up. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Comm ssi oner
Kahel e.

Any final, quick comrents?

MR. ORODENKER: To answer Conmmi ssi oner
Kahel e' s question, |'mlooking at the testinony that

was submtted by the O fice of the Attorney General
on this matter yesterday. And they brought up the
same concerns that we did.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Any final coments before we go into a
possi bl e noti on?

COW SSIONER U U Quick comment. | just
wanted to add at the finish it says at the request
of the County. So that would be at their request.
And you know, | don't know if we're giving them
enough credit or not. But | think they're capable
of doing the right thing for their own island, yeah,
just FYI.

CHAI R LEE: Yeah, | understand. Thank
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you, Conmm ssioner U u.

Yeah, and | think al so, Conm ssi oner
G ovanni, one of the mmjor concerns that fol ks have
that support this bill is the duplicative process --
that, you know, it adds a few nore years.

You know, the AISwIIl be -- will not be
de novo. So that wll save tinme. But still, you
know, it's the duplicative process that sonme folks
are worried about. Al right. | don't see any
final comments except for M. Derrickson just
rai sing his hand.

COW SSI ONER 3 OVANNI:  No, G ovanni .

CHAIR LEE: On, okay. W'Ill go with M.
Derri ckson and then Conmm ssioner G ovanni.

MR. DERRI CKSON: So thank you, Chair. So

| think it's inportant for conm ssioners -- if you

want to dig into the bills -- that you should read
the -- usually the opening section.
And it gives the reasoning why they're

doing this, they're nmaking -- they're proposing a

change. And so if you read these bills -- these
four bills -- they're tal king about the long tine it
takes to -- and the added cost for affordable

housi ng devel opnent.

And |'ve heard all of you express concerns
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about that and those are issues that you care about.

The purpose of this act -- it says it's to expedite
t he devel opnent of affordabl e housing.

And do you -- | guess | -- fromny
standpoint -- and |I've worked here for al nost 40
years now so | have a little bit of a track record.
And | do have sone experience.

The Land Use Conmi ssion -- you guys are
required by law to nake decisions within 365 days.
And |'ve done the analysis and | ooked back at the

Land Use Conm ssion's deci sion-naking process for

di strict boundary anendnents over the |ast 30 years.

There's only been one instance where it
t ook 365 days. The general trend is six nonths or
sooner. And for affordable housing projects that
are under the 201H law it's 45 days.

So when there's a discussion about |ong
del ays for affordabl e housing devel opnent | can tel
you that it's not at the Land Use Conm ssion | evel.
Ckay?

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. |
appreciate that. W need to speed things up. But
need to address that. That's always been brought
up. And | think it needs to be clear that it's not

just the tinme del ay.
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It's al so any additional conditions that
are put on by the State that the County did not want
to put on. So | think to say that everything s been
approved, there's -- and it's been done in siXx
nmonths -- | don't think that covers everything.

| think it's the State being allowed to
put additional conditions -- that's the concern.

And so | don't want to belabor this. So if you guys
are okay, we want to nove on. Al right? Shout if
I"'mwong. Conmm ssioner G ovanni also has a final
commrent .

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Yeah. | just
wanted to respond to your comment, Chair, about the
if this is passed it would be a nore expedi ent
process. And that m ght be case -- that nay be the
case for certain applications.

But certainly if there's ever a chall enge
based on the due -- by a | andowner based on due
process they would have standing all the way to the
Suprenme Court. And that's a three to five-year
process. So don't assune upfront that in all cases
this bill would expedite and shorten the process.
Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Chair. | nean,

t hank you, Chair Eneritus. Yeah, that's why I
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mentioned that, you know, there could be I anguage to
address that requiring the counties to conduct a
contested case hearing. But your point is taken.

So I'"'mgoing to nove nowto -- we'll have
further time for discussion if a notion is nade.

But right nowl'mgoing to ask if there's a second
round of public testinony for any new or additional
coments only.

So Chief Cerk, are there any requests to
testify?

M5. KWAN. Nobody has used the QA feature
to sign up for testinony, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you very much. All
right. |s there a notion now one way or the other
to this topic on Item 4B? Does anyone have a
notion? Last call.

Comm ssi oner U u?

COM SSIONER U U. 1"l make the notion.
And hopefully I can get help in creating -- naking
the notion. And then we can nove to a discussion;
correct?

CHAIR LEE: Yes, if there's a second.

COM SSIONER U U. I'll make the notion to
approve and hoping | can have sone additions help

made up in this. And part of the -- yeah, | nake a
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notion to approve.

CHAIR LEE: Wth the sane things that M.
Dubi el had indicated, which you will repeat for us,
pl ease?

MR, DUBIEL: You need to give explicit
| i ke what you're looking for. Are you delegating to
the Chair to work with the executive officer to
approve what ?

COWM SSIONER U U: Correct. |I'm
del egating to the Chair that the -- that he work
wth the director to -- actually but I'mlooking to
help to create sone anendnents to this bill that we
all can swallow it to one point.

VMR, DUBIEL: Wuld you --

COWM SSIONER U U. | think it was brought
up earlier.

THE CHAIR  Wbul d you i ncl ude excl udi ng
| nportant agricultural |lands as well as requiring a
contested case hearing? Wuld you include that in
your notion?

COWM SSIONER U U: "Il include that I|AL.
Yes, | can include both.

CHAIR LEE: And then any sunset date or --

COW SSIONER U U. None for ne.

CHAIR LEE: kay.
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COM SSI ONER U U. None for ne.

CHAIR LEE: Got it. Al right. You've
heard the notion, which we will probably repeat at
sone point. |s there a second?

MR. DUBI EL: Pl ease do.

CHAIR LEE: 1s there a second to

Comm ssioner U u's notion?

VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH. [|'ll second the
not i on.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Comm ssioner Carr has
seconded the notion. And so now we w |l have

di scussion with the comm ssioners.

Comm ssi oner U u?

COM SSIONER U U:. I'd Iike to start the
di scussion that | did take the tine and read the
bills. And it took many gl asses of w ne by the way.
And | did bounce it off people -- the thought
process and how they react -- what the thought
process was. And naybe you're right because you
have 40 years.

MVR. DERRI CKSON:  Yeabh.

COW SSIONER U U Could be. But what |I'm
hearing is no one even wants to cone to the
Comm ssi on regardl ess of what you tell nme. So

you're limting the ability of for nore hones.
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They don't even want to show up to the
Land Use Conm ssion. On Maui everyone is | ooking
for 15 acres and below to build. The house buil ders
-- that's what they're | ooking at because the
process hasn't been realistic.

And that's the part sonetines. Right?
And we said that earlier. No offense to anything.
That's just staff take. And that's respected. But
we're on the pul se on Maui.

And this is what |'ve been hearing
conti nuously regardl ess what the staff says. That's
what | hear. |If above 15 acres they don't want to
cone here because of the process. So that nust be
limting people or house builders noving forward to
devel op anything over 15 years. So that's ny
mana' o. That's ny two cents. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Conm ssioner U u.

Comm ssioner and Vice Chair Carr Smth, do
you have any comments?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Yeah. Again |
just support the counties to know their own | ands.
The State often | ooks to nmake decisions for the
counties. And | don't think it's appropriate. The
counties know what their |ands are.

If they've already designated themto
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urban I think that they should be able to get that

| and use designation fromthe State. | understand

t he due process question. And | don't know what the
answer to that is so -- but |I also support the |ALs
bei ng excluded. So that's really all | have.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Vice Chair Carr
Smi t h.

Any ot her comments, questions?

Commi ssi oner Kahel e?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Yeah, | have an
| ssue. \What about the issues and the concerns that
the Attorney General has raised about this bill not
allowing the public to kind of get involved with
what ever decisions that --

CHAIR LEE: Yeah --

COWM SSI ONER KAHELE: -- when we nake it
are we also going to include the Attorney Ceneral's
recomendation in adding into the bill --

CHAIR LEE: Good question, Comm ssioner
Kahel e. One part of that was addressed in the
notion to require a contested case hearing at the
county | evel.

And | think you're right that if there's
guestions about how the County vetting process works

we can add to that. But many of us here have served
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on the County Planning Conm ssion. So it's not --
it's a two, three, four-year process.

COWM SSI ONER KAHELE:  Yeah, but | think
this bill doesn't allow a public hearing process and
a noti ce.

CHAIR LEE: | don't believe that's what
it's saying though.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Yeah. Well, just
regarding their testinony. But |'mjust kind of
| i ke reading off their testinony that they recomend
that the bill be anended to require a public hearing
process.

CHAIR LEE: Comm ssioner U u, would you be
okay with that amendnent? So we'd have to vote on
t he anmendnment and then go back to the full notion.

COW SSIONER U U. Sure, |I'lIl be okay with
t hat .

CHAI R LEE: Conmi ssioner Carr Smth, would
you be okay with that anmendnent?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Pl ease repeat what
t he anmendnent is.

CHAIR LEE: To require public hearings; is
t hat correct, Comm ssioner Kahel e?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Yeah. And [|'I1

recommend that the bill be anended to require a
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publ ic hearing process and notice to affected
property owners.

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH.  So are you sayi ng
that could be done at the county |evel?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Well, just asking to
I ncl ude and anend the bill that we're kind of |ike
approving to include this requirenent that they're
going to notify the general public and allow them a
heari ng process and at | east be able to participate
I n a public hearing.

That's what the Attorney General is
recomending in their testinony. There were other
itens in their testinony that they were kind of
concer ned about.

So | think what we need to do, Brian -- or
Chair -- is to ook at what the Attorney Ceneral's
concerns are in their testinony and nmaki ng sure that
we address those issues when you and Dan goes out
there and submt testinony or attend the hearings in
support of bill -- House Bill 1844.

MR ORCDENKER: | --

THE CHAIR  Oh, go ahead, Dan.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. | think that
Commi ssi oner Kahel e's concerns are wel | -founded.

One of the difficulties that | have or that staff
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has with what is currently noving its way through
the legislature is that the general plan process and
t he devel opnent plan process is a conpletely
different animal from contested case hearings.

And if you insert a contested case hearing
requi renment into the general plan and devel opnent
pl an process you'll never get a general plan and
devel opnent pl an because you'll have to notify each
| andowner within the proposed devel opnment plan or
general plan anendnent that they have the right to a
contested case heari ng.

And if even only a small portion of those
peopl e take advantage of that you' re |ooking at
years and years of contested case hearings before
you can pronul gate a general plan. | don't believe
that froma functional standpoint that this neasure
can wor k.

| mean, | understand the intent. And |
understand the situation. | would suggest though
that this neasure, this proposed legislation, is
I 11-concei ved because of those functional problens.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Thank you.

Commi ssi oner M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, fellow conm ssioners. |
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appreciate all the discussion. But | will be
abstaining ny vote to the crux of I want to see what
anendnents or what develops. |'mkind of |ooking at
this froma rancher's perspective. Yeah?

As Executive O ficer indicated, if ny
nei ghbors develop -- plan to develop -- they're
going to take ne right out of nmy tax zone on ny AG
land. So as a -- comng froma rancher's vi ewoi nt
and ny fellow ranchers, kind of cautious on this
where sonetines the vocal mnority that show up at
t hese neetings get their way.

And sonetines us as the silent majority
t hat have skin in the gane get blindsided. Yeah?
So kind of just want to see how this bill noves
al ong, what anmendnents cone up. So again |'Il be
abstai ni ng. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Comm ssi oner
M yasat o.

Comm ssi oner @G ovanni ?

COW SSIONER G OVANNI:  I'mgoing to
abstain also for sone of the reasons that
Comm ssioner Myasato said. But | also want to note
for the record that by definition general plans are
aspirational thensel ves.

So to have a rule, alaw, a bill, a
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statute that would automatically convert the
classification of |ands based on an aspirational
general plan doesn't nmake sense to ne.

And |'mvery concerned about the due
process issues and the small |andowners that are
I nfl uenced by decisions of a general plan for which
t hey' ve probably not participated in that
devel opnent. So that's ny position.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Comm ssi oner
G ovanni .

Any final, quick coments? |If not, we're
voting on the anendnent to add the public hearing
requirenent. So if you vote yes, you're going to
support adding the anendnent. |If you vote no, then
the original amendnment will stand with out. Al
right? Are we clear? Ckay.

So M. Orodenker, will you pl ease conduct
the roll-call vote and sumari ze as best you can
what the three conditions were that we wanted to
add?

VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH: Chair, did we vote

on the first round? W're voting on the anendnent

CHAIR LEE: Well, we have to vote the --
VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH: -- before --
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CHAIR LEE: -- amendnent first. Yeah, we

have to vote on the anendnent -- unless you w thdraw

your anendnent and then we start all over. But I
think it's alittle nmessy. So it's nmessy anyway.
But let's vote.

The correct procedure is to vote on the
anendnent to add the public hearing requirenent to
the five-year sunset and require -- I'msorry, to
the requirenent that the counties conduct a
contested case hearing and no | AL.

And | think that's it. And to delegate
the Chair to work with the executive officer. But
again we're voting on just the anendnent to add the
public hearing requirenment. Ckay?

COW SSIONER G OVANNI:  So Chair --

CHAIR LEE: -- to the original.

COW SSIONER G OVANNI:  Chair, | think
Commi ssioner Carr Smith has to agree to the
amendnment. | don't think she's done that.

CHAIR LEE: R ght. R ght. W had asked
her to -- if she was okay wth that anendnent. And
so, yes, you need to say yes or no before we can
proceed to a vote.

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Ckay. Thank you,

\Y g G ovanni .
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| do not agree with stating that it needs
to be a contested case. | amin favor of due
process but not necessarily a contested case. So |
woul dn't agree to that.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So since --

VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH. So | --

CHAIR LEE: Is there another second? |If
not this anendnent will die. GCkay. | don't see any
second to the anendnent. So now we revert to the
original notion w thout the public hearing |anguage.

So we had a notion and a second on that.
| think we'll have two or three abstentions. But
I"'mgoing to call -- ask the executive officer --
unl ess you guys really have to say sonething.

Comm ssioner U u? No? ay. So then,

M. O odenker, will you please conduct the roll-call
vote on the original anmendnent?

And M. Dubiel has a comrent.

MR DUBIEL: I'Il wait until M. O odenker
has spoken.

CHAIR LEE: kay. M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. The
notion was as stated by the Chair.

Comm ssi oner U u?

COW SSI ONER U U. Aye.
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MR. ORODENKER: Conmm ssioner Carr Smth?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH.  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssioner M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO.  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER: Comm ssi oner Hayashi da?

COW SSI ONER HAYASHI DA:  Abst ai n.

MR, ORODENKER: Comm ssi oner Kahel e?

Comm ssi oner Kanmakea- Ghel 0?

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELO:  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssi oner G ovanni ?

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER: Conmi ssi oner Yamane?

COWM SSI ONER YAMANE:  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER: Chair Lee?

CHAIR LEE: Well, it's noot. So I will
not vote on this. Al right. Gkay. Thank you,

everybody. W're going to nove nowto -- let's see.
The time is eleven o' clock. | think we're due for a
break. So --

COM SSI ONER G OVANNI :  So Chai r, what
does that nean? |t neans that neither you or M.
Orodenker wll testify?

CHAIR LEE: We will not be testifying.
But if M. O odenker is asked to attend and he has

to make comment about it that would be fine.

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

MEETI NG FI NAL February 11, 2026 50
94177

COW SSI ONER @ OVANNI :  Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. So ten mnutes --

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH: He woul d -- but
excuse ne?

CHAIR LEE: Yes?

VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH. Can | --

CHAIR LEE: Vice Chair Carr Smth?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH. | assune t hat

based on this neeting he's taking into consideration

the comments of the comm ssioners -- not just the
abstentions but the comments in general -- if he
were to --

CHAIR LEE: Yeah, that's a good point.
And - -

MR. ORODENKER:  Sorry, can | answer this?

CHAIR LEE: Yes, M. O odenker.

MR. ORODENKER: G ven the -- this
di scussion, ny -- we wll not take a position on
this matter. | wll attend the hearing in case
there are questions with regard to technical issues
and the |l egal issues associated with the Towne case.
G herwwse | will be taking no position.

CHAIR LEE: Yeah. And | guess, you know,
If the legislators ask himI| guess he can -- he's

able nowto provide a little bit nore color to the
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si tuation.

MR. ORODENKER: Yes. |If the legislators
ask me how the Conm ssion feels about this | can
tell themthat we don't currently have a position
after discussing it at hearing.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. M. Dubiel?

MR. DUBIEL: | have no other comment.
Thank you. Just wanted to nmake sure that we did the
notion right, got this part right. And the
abstentions nade it so that we didn't actually have
a vote.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you very nuch.

MR. DUBI EL: Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. W're going to take a
ten-m nute break. We'Il be back at 11:13.

(WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.)

CHAIR LEE: kay. |It's 11:13. W're back
In session. W're going to resune with Item No. 4C
on SB1157 relating to the Land Use Conm ssi on.

This bill would allow the counties to
anmend district boundaries involving | and areas
greater than 15 acres w thout appearing before the
LUC if the affected | ands are included in the county
general plan or county devel opnment pl an.

This requests the LUC to update al so the
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digital state |land use district maps and to
encourage transit-oriented devel opnent that
preserves the character of the state's rural areas.

Il wll now recognize the witten public
testinony submtted on this matter. |s there any
witten testinony, M. Kwan?

M5. KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Are there any nenbers of the
public that wish to provide verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN: Seeing none in the QA feature.

CHAIR LEE: kay. |[|I'mgoing to ask M.
Orodenker to nmake some conments.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, M. Chair. And

given the time constraints that we're under, this

bill is essentially or simlar in nature to the
bills that we just discussed. |It's slightly
different so it was given a second -- a separate

item But | think the concerns are exactly the
sane.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you for that
conci se response.

Any di scussion from nenbers? kay.
Hearing none, is there a notion -- I'msorry, I'm
supposed to take public testinony again. |Is there

now any additional, new, or any testinony or
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comments on this matter?
M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Any requests to

testify?

M5. KWAN:  No, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: No. So is there a notion now
one way or the other on Item4C? kay. |Is there
any notion now on Item4C? Last call. Hearing

none, we're going to nove on. Take no position.
Al right.

We're going to go the next item 4D,
SB2537 and HB2103 relating to the Land Use
Comm ssion. These neasures woul d anend the
conposition of the Land Use Comm ssion to require at
| east one nenber who has substantial experience and
expertise in water resource nanagenent and requires
the Ofice of Hawai'ian Affairs to submt a Iist of
nom nees to the governor for the appointnent of a
comm ssi on nenber havi ng substantial experience or
expertise in traditional Hawai'ian |and use and
know edge of cultural |and practices. Fortunately
we have one already. But this would make it a
requirement. So --

MR ORODENKER: M. Chair, first of all,

I'd like to point out that we already have that
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requirenent -- that it is required that we have a
cultural expert on the Land Use Conm ssi on.

This just changes the way in which that
comm ssi oner would be selected. It would have no
| npact on Conm ssi oner Kamakea-Chelo. Generally
staff defers to legislators on matters such as this.

THE CHAIR  Ckay. Before you say that, so
If this bill passes wouldn't OHA be required to
submt a new nane or asked to submt a new nane?

MR. ORODENKER: Not necessarily.

CHAIR LEE: kay.

MR. ORODENKER: Not necessarily.

CHAIR LEE: But they would have the
option. R ght?

MR. ORODENKER: Well, no. | mean, | think
the way that this is worded it would be on the next
go-around if -- they could either resubmt
Comm ssi oner Kamakea- Chel o' s nanme or submt three
others. But --

CHAIR LEE: Thanks for the clarification.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah. But anyway, we --
this is sonething we usually defer to the
| egi sl ature on. Cenerally, as we've already
di scussed this, the staff has been supportive of

| ncreasi ng conmi ssi oners' expertise on any matter --
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not just water or cultural resources.

| think staff's position is that know edge
of its comm ssioners is inportant in certain
specific areas. W actually took the position
several years ago that it should be required that
there be an engi neer on the Conm ssion because it's
| nportant that we have sonebody who understands --

CHAIR LEE: W' ve got that covered too.

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, yeah, we do. W do.

So we're in good shape. But we don't have any

concerns with this. | would point out that OCHA was
the one who requested this bill. So it is an CHA
nmeasur e.

CHAI R LEE: Thank you. Yes, it is an OHA
package. And additional expertise is always sought.
Maybe it should be opened up to a banking expert or
a devel oper expert. But your point is well-taken.

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten or verbal
testinony on this matter?

M5. KWAN: Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Al right. Let's
see. |Is there a notion now to support or not
support Agenda |tem 4D?

Comm ssi oner M yasat 0?
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COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Yeah, Chair, |
just have a couple comments on this.

CHAIR LEE: Yes, please proceed.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. That's fine?
kay. Yeah, you know, | guess for nyself | don't
feel a board -- another state board should be
di ctati ng who cones on another board or -- | think
iIt's the Governor's privilege to be able to appoint
people in certain positions to foll ow what he
prom sed he'd be trying to achi eve.

Yeah, for sone -- for another board to
shove sonet hi ng down anot her board's throat -- |
don't think that's right. And for ne it takes away
for the very reason of having boards and
comm ssions, you know, if you can start putting
people in there intentionally.

O her comm ssions by what -- our State's
Intent -- are designed to give citizens a voice in
their governnent and provide a neans of influencing
deci sions that shape the quality of life for
residents of our state. |It's neant to have a cross-
section of Hawai'i's residents to offer vital input.

Yeah, other than that, OHA can cone
testify. Any water expert can cone testify and we

Wil duly note their testinony. So that's where |
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stand on this.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, Comm ssioner

M yasat o.
Any ot her comments?
Comm ssioner and Vice Chair Carr Smth?
VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Thank you, Chair.
| agree with Myles on this one. | don't think it's

necessary. W have the cultural specialist already
required. And | think that's inportant.

The water specialist | don't think is
| nportant because of the fact that they can cone and
provide testinony. W have a process through OPSD
and CWRM  And | just don't think it's necessary.
Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Anybody el se?
Qui ck comrents. Ckay. Hearing none, we're going to
open a second round of public testinony for any new
or additional testinony.

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten or verbal
testi nony?

M5. KWAN:  Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

So anyone at this point, conm ssioners, if

you want to nake a notion on Item 4D? Anyone want
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to make a notion on |Item 4D?

Comm ssioner Carr Smith?

VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH: | guess | could
put this out there for consideration. | would nove

to instruct and authorize the Chair to work with the
executive officer on this bill to not support it
basically and to give the reasons why as stated in
our di scussi on.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. |Is there a second --

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH: | have a snall
concern that the executive officer already stated --
t hat he does support this. So if the Comm ssion is
going to instruct himto say that he doesn't support
it I don't know whether he has the ability to do
that or what that |ooks Iike. So just a comment
t here.

CHAIR LEE: Yeah. And if there is no vote
then wouldn't it be that we will take no position,
M. Dubiel ?

MR DUBI EL: Yes.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you very nuch.

Is there a second to Vice Chair Carr
Smth's notion? |Is there a second to Vice Chair
Carr --

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. -- clarify Chair
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Carr --
CHAIR LEE: Comm ssi oner M yasat 0?
COW SSI ONER M YASATO | just wanted to
clarify what you just nentioned to M. Dubiel. Can
you repeat that?
CHAIR LEE: No position if there is no
vot e.
MR. DUBIEL: Are you asking ne? Sorry.
If you guys don't take a -- if there's no vote, no

notion, or too many abstentions, you take no
position and it's |ike we never tal ked. W talked
about it but nothing happened.

CHAIR LEE: And we woul d not be
representing that the Conm ssioner or the staff is

I n support of this or in opposition.

MR. DUBI EL: Yeah.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. kay. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: kay. So once again is there
a second to this notion?

M. Myasato, | see your fingers
twtching. |s that a second?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO No, |I'mfi ne.
Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: kay. Anyone else wants to

make a second to this notion? Okay. | don't see a
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second. Last call. Okay. Al right. W are going
to nove on then. W will take no position on this
item

Ckay. We're noving on to Item No. A4E,
SB2986, relating to the Land Use Conm ssion. This
bill would authorize the LUC to anend, revise, or
nodi fy a decision and order granting a DBA or fine a
petitioner upon finding that a petitioner or its
successors or assigns have not adhered to the
conditions inposed by the Comm ssion, regardl ess of
whet her there has been substantial comrencenent of
use of the land and a defined substanti al
comencenent. And so this is a Suprene Court case
| ssue.

And I'"mgoing to -- before | have M.
Orodenker comment |I'mgoing to see if there's any
witten or verbal testinony, M. Kwan?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
First | want to clarify that the staff and anybody
as far as I know on the Land Use Comm ssi on had

anything to do with this bill. But | have talked to
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the legislators involved with it.

And this is designed to fix the problem
that arose out of Bridge Aina Le'a. And in Bridge
Aina Le'a the Suprenme Court held that the Land Use
Comm ssi on has no powers of enforcenent once there
has been substantial commencenent absent -- | nean,
the only power we have is reversion.

But they said we couldn't revert the
property after there's been substantial comencenent
unl ess we went through anot her DBA process.

What happened in Bridge Aina Le'a was that
the Comm ssion was trying to work out a sol ution,
whi ch was why we got -- the devel oper was able to
get to substantial commencenent. And then when they
didn't do what the Conm ssion wanted, the Comm ssion
then went to revert.

This bill would allow projects to continue
-- and this is the way the legislature | ooked at it
-- projects to continue noving and -- even though
they mght be in violation of a condition -- and
give the Land Use Conm ssion the ability to cone up
with some sort of solutions or -- in lieu of
reversion, including fining themuntil they resolve
t he probl em

| nmean, all | can speak to is what the
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intent of the bill was. Staff has -- ten years ago
we supported a simlar neasure. But we have not
di pped our toes into this issue since.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

Comm ssi oners, do you have any di scussion
or questions on this bill? ay.

Hearing none, is there a second round of
any new or additional testinony, M. Kwan, for
verbal or witten?

M5. KWAN: Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chai r.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. Kwan.

kay. So is there a notion now on any
position for Item 4E? Conm ssioners, does anyone
want to nmake a notion on this iten? Ckay.

This woul d all ow sone recourse, for
exanple, in the Bridge Aina Le'a situation. Last
call. Is there any notion on Item4E? Any notion
on ltem4E? |If not then we're going to nove on to
the next item A4F.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: | just want to nake sure |
understand what the directionis. So with regard to
this neasure we will not submt any testinony in

opposition or support. However we will be avail abl e
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for comment. |Is that the way | understand we're
proceedi ng? Ckay.
CHAIR LEE: That is correct, M.

Or odenker.

Comm ssioners, are you -- do you concur?
If not -- okay. | nean, if so then we're going to
nove on - -

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Chair?

CHAIR LEE: Onh, I'msorry. Vice Chair
Carr Smth?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH.  Sorry. |
personally think that comments, as was just stated,
should be limted to adm nistrative nmatters or
procedure but not policy.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you for that comment. |
think we're all going to be watching the hearings,
whi ch are archived on YouTube. And so | wll be
working wwth M. Orodenker. And | think we'll try
and nake the best of the situation. But yes, thank
you for your comments and clarification.

Al right. W nove on to Item4F, SB740
and HB777, relating to special permts. These bills
aut hori ze the Land Use Conm ssion to designate
anot her agency, including Ofice of Planning and

Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent, the Departnent of
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Agriculture, or the Agribusiness Devel opnent
Corporation to nonitor conpliance with any
restrictions inposed in a special permt.

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten or verbal
testinony on this matter?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. Now open up the --
oh, first I'mgoing to ask M. O odenker to nake a
coment on this.

MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair.

Once again this was a spontaneous bill fromthe
| egi sl ature. The way staff views this bill is that
it is a work reduction bill for the Land Use

Comm ssion and a streanmining of a process.

Right nowif there's a violation of a
special permt condition then either the County has
to take action or the petitioner needs -- or a
menber of the community comes to the Land Use
Comm ssion, we hold a hearing, and then after that
sonet hi ng may happen. But it is a -- the current
process i s convol ut ed.

This would allow us to grant an
enforcement on SBs to an appropriate agency -- one

that actually has skin in the gane so to speak, such
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as ADC, to ensure that there is enforcenent so that
they don't have to cone back to the LUC with a
conplaint and so forth and so on. So, | nean, it's
a good idea. Wiether or not we support it is upto
t he Conmm ssi on.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Thank you. | want to
note that these bills have not been heard yet. But
we're going to open this to the comm ssioners for
comment and di scussion. Anyone want to offl oad work
to other people?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: | just want to
update, Chair, you know, those two bills actually
are carryover bills fromlast year. And are those
bills dated to be heard?

CHAIR LEE: No, they haven't been
schedul ed. But they're technically still live and
could be --

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Ckay. Al right.

CHAIR LEE: -- revived at any tine.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: So - -

CHAIR LEE: As you well know.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: All right.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Al right then.
|"mpretty sure the other agencies nmay not be so

happy to take on the other work. But we're
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respondi ng for our organization at this point. So
Is there --
Vice Chair Carr Smth?
VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Thank you. Yeah,
just a quick comment. | went through the testinony

on this. And | saw that OPSD of course commented
that they didn't have the capability w thout adding
to their budget and their personnel.

But | did see that Departnent of
Agriculture was in support of it for them being the
entity to support the agricultural special permts.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Conm ssioner Carr
Smith. That's very hel pful.

kay. So we just wanted to clarify that
the testinony that was referred to by Vice Chair
Carr Smith was at the |legislature |ast year; is that
correct? Right. Yeah. Oay. So we're just
clarifying that that was testinony at the
| egi sl ature that Vice Chair Carr Smth was referring
toin the past. Al right.

kay. We'll now -- is there any other
Comm ssi on di scussion or questions on this bill?
kay. We'll now open it for a second round of
public testinony for witten or verbal, if any.

Ms. Kwan, did anyone register to testify?
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M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature,
Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Okay. So now we're going to

entertain any notions in support or opposition to

this bill. I'"msorry, to this agenda item-- these
two bills.

Commi ssioners, second call. Any notions
on ltem4F? Okay. Last call. Al right. Hearing

none, we're going to nove on to the next item 4G
SB1099, relating to inportant agricultural |ands.

Thi s nmeasure authorizes the LUC to
desi gnate county or state |ands as i nportant
agricultural |ands and adopt maps for the designated
| ands in counties that fail to identify and
recommend i nportant agricultural |ands by Decenber
31, 2027. GCkay. | will now recognize any witten
or verbal testinony.

Ms. Kwan, is there any?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chai r.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. So now |'m going
to ask M. Orodenker to give a very brief coment on
t his.

MR. ORODENKER: Ckay. | think that it's

I nportant to renmenber with regard to inportant
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agricultural lands that we're still waiting for the
Suprene Court to render a decision on the IAL
submttal by the counties several years ago.

So generally | don't think it's a good
| dea to nmess around with AL while that is stil
pending. This neasure is -- | nean, it's not
reasonabl e.

| nmean, there's no way that the counties
can do an | AL designation by 12/31/2027, which neans
this bill essentially gives the Land Use Conmi ssion
power to do -- to identify I AL | ands, which we don't
have the capacity to do.

So ny testinony if | were to testify on
this was -- would be sinply that -- that we don't
have the capacity to do this.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. So this is the |less
work for LUC bill. Opening the floor now for
comm ssioners to discuss or have any questions on
this bill.

Any conmm ssi oners have any comments,

di scussi on, questions? You'll have another
opportunity if there is a notion. Al right. W'IlI
now open a second round of public testinony for
verbal or witten.

Ms. Kwan, is there anyone signed up to
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testify?
M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature.
CHAIR LEE: kay. So now -- thank you,
Ms. Kwan -- we're going to entertain any notion for

the LUC to designate | AL | ands. Anybody wants to
make a notion on Item 4G?

| mean, it could be that we don't want to
do it -- that could be a notion -- or just take no
position. All right. Anybody el se have any
t houghts of nmaking a notion on this?

' m seei ng none so we're going to nove on
to the next item W're going to take no position
on that bill. And as M. O odenker said, he wll
just be there for technical comments. And so we're
on Agenda Item 4H, SB1332 and HB1013, relating to
| nportant agricul tural |ands.

These bills repeal the provision
aut hori zing farmdwel Il i ngs and farm enpl oyee housi ng
on i nportant ag | ands, anmends the provisions for
priority permt processing to include farm cluster
housi ng, and adopts a new provi sion establishing
farm cluster housing to incentivize the designation
of lands as inportant agricultural |ands pursuant to
Chapter 205 HRS.

Al right. [I'mgoing to now ask if
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there's any witten public testinony -- verbal as
wel | .

Ms. Kwan?

M5. KWAN:  Seeing none in the QA feature.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Now I'm going to have
M. Orodenker make sone quick comments.

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.

This nmeasure has the sanme problens as the one before
but even nore so.

This neasure attenpts to change the key
provision that is the subject of the Suprene Court
case that is currently pending. W don't reconmmend
this nmeasure nove forward. However, the
| egislature, inits infinite wsdom can nake an
attenpt to fix the problemif they want.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. That's very brief.
So Commi ssioners, |I'mgoing to open the floor now
for any discussion or questions on this bill. Is
there any questions or discussion on this bill?
Ckay. Seeing none -- oh, I'msorry.

Vice Chair Carr Smth?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH.  Thank you. |
noticed that this was in the governor's package.

And | know that the executive officer had nentioned

bef ore about being asked by the Governor to not
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testify agai nst things.

But for this bill, for exanple, would he
have asked you to testify in favor of it?

MR. ORODENKER: | believe this is a
hol dover bill. And it was submtted | ast year. And
| ast year we took no position. And we did not
testify | believe.

CHAIR LEE: So going forward how would we
address this issue?

MR. ORODENKER: My suggestion is that if
the bill does get scheduled for hearing, which I'm -
- | don't knowif it will or not -- that we leave it
to OPSD to handle this matter because it was an OPSD
measure.

CHAI R LEE: Conmi ssioner Carr Smth, does
t hat answer your question or do you have any further
guestions --

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH: Not really.

CHAIR LEE: -- about it?

VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH. | was trying to

get a sense of if the Governor calls and asks you to
support his bill as he puts forth through sonebody
el se how do you handl e that?

MR. ORODENKER: |If the Governor calls and

requests that we submt testinony in support we wll
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of course do that. In all ny tine at the Land Use
Comm ssion that has never occurred. But if the
Governor did do that of course we would support the
bill.

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH: (Okay. Because
|'"ve heard you say several tines over the nonths or
years that the Governor does call and ask for
testinony. So you're saying now that he only has --

MR. ORODENKER: | don't think |'ve ever
said the Governor calls and asks for testinony. |
think that what |'ve been telling you is that we're
I nstructed at various tinmes on how we are to handl e
testinony at the | egislature.

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH: Ckay. Sane thing.

MR. ORODENKER:  You know, not necessarily
with regard to whether we support a neasure or not.
We have actually had discussions with OPSD in the
past wth regard to bills that we di sagree on.

And if we cannot reach agreenent then the
director wll sinply instruct the one of us who is
not inline with Governor's policy to not testify.

VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH. Got it. Thank
you.

CHAIR LEE: This is a very val uable

di scussion. VWhich | don't know how agencies end up
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testifyi ng agai nst each other even on the governor's
packages. But it does happen.

So you know, I'mgoing to try to work with
M. Orodenker in case that situation cones up. And
we won't do anything, you know, out of turn. But if
It comes up we'll try and figure sonething out to
the best of our ability and to the satisfaction of
the rest of the nenbers.

kay. | think | asked the final is there
any notion on this. And | don't see anything. And
SO we're going to nove on. Ch, this is just
di scussion. So |I have to ask again for any second
round of public testinony.

So Ms. Kwan, is there any witten or
verbal request to testify?

M5. KWAN: Seei ng none using the QRA
feature, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

s there a notion now then on Agenda |tem
4H from t he Conmm ssioners? Ckay. Any notion from
t he Comm ssioners on Agenda Item 4H on i nport ant
agricultural lands? Al right. Seeing none, we're
going to nove on to the next item W're going to
take no position on that except for technical

comments and i nfornmation.
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Al right. Agenda ItemNo. 5 --

di scussion on the Conmm ssion's position on 2026
Hawai 'i State legislative bills relating to | and
use. This is a discussion and/or decision-nmaking on
the position of bills that may not directly -- but
"Il just nove on and say we're going to take up
Item 5A and | et you nake your deci sions.

SB1079, Item 5A on this, HB502, relating
to | and use. These neasures tenporarily allow each
county by resolution of its county council to
petition for the re-districting of Iand from an
agricultural district to a rural district through
the Land Use Comm ssion's declaratory ruling process
effective July 1, 2026; sunsets June 30, 2029.

And I'mgoing to let M. O odenker nake
sone very brief comments before we do public
t esti nony.

MR. ORODENKER: |'mgoing to nmake sone
little bit nore than brief comments because it's
going to cover the three itenms -- A B, and C --
because they're simlar itens.

The genesis of these neasures was sone
ti me ago goi ng back to when WII| Spence was the
pl anni ng comm ssi oner on Maui .

And it was an attenpt to resolve the
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probl ens that the counties have with regard to

pl aces |i ke Paradi se Park and other areas where you
have agricultural subdivisions that are for all

I ntents and purposes rural but are still designated
as ag.

And once again we were not involved in the
subm ssion of these bills. This is to resolve a
county problem The difficulty that the counties
may have with this is twofold. Nunber one is, you
know, it may not neet due process requirenents and
the declaratory ruling process is probably the wong
process.

But the other problemis the one that the
counties eventually cone to realize every tine this
bill has wound its -- these bills have wound their
way t hrough the |egislature.

And that is that at sonme point they
realize that if they convert these agricultural
| ands to rural they're going to be required to put
in infrastructure such as, you know, fire hydrants
and things like that. And so in the end they bal k.

But ny suggestion is that we stay out of
t hese neasures because -- since they don't really
relate to us -- that they are county neasures and

that we allow themto proceed and just be avail able
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for questions.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Good conments.

W' re going to now recogni ze any witten
public testinony or verbal.

So Ms. Kwan, is there any request for
t hat ?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Now we' re going to open discussion for the
comm ssioners on this item Conmm ssioners, are
there any coments on this iten? GOkay. Seeing
none, we're going to take a second round of public
testinmony if there are any.

Ms. Kwan?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Wth no witten or
verbal request to testify, is there a notion now on
Agenda Item 5A? Any notion now on Agenda |tem 5A?
Okay. Seeing none, we're going to nove on. W're
going to take no position on that except for
techni cal comments as nentioned before.

Iltem5B is the next item HB2424, relating
to land sue fromJuly 1, 2026, to Decenber 31, 2028.
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This bill would authorize each county pl anni ng
comm ssion to petition the Land Use Conm ssion for a
di strict boundary anendnent to reclassify certain
| ands within the agricultural district to the rural
district through the declaratory ruling process.
M. Orodenker, you said this was rel ated.
So --
MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, ny comments are the
sane on this neasure as the prior one.
CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. Al right.
Ms. Kwan, is there any witten or verbal
request to testify?
M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature.
CHAI R LEE: Gkay. Thank you.

"' mgoing to open the floor for

comm ssioners for discussion and questions on this
bill. Are there any comments or questions on ltem
5A? Ckay. | don't see -- oh.

Comm ssioner Carr Smith?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Thank you, Chair.
W're on 5B. Right?

CHAIR LEE: Yes.

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH: Okay. | just
wanted to ask staff is the difference between A and

B the effective date and the sunset date basically?
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MR. ORODENKER: Yes, that is correct.

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Any other questions or
di scussion on Item 5B? Ckay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there -- there's
now a second round of public testinony avail able.

I s there anyone requesting witten or verbal
testi nony?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Al right. Comm ssioners, is there any
notion on Item5B relating to | and use and the LUC
reclassifying AL | ands through the DR process? Any
notion on Item 5B? Okay. Seeing none, we're going
to take no position except for the technical
conment s.

W're going to now nove on to |Item 5C,
SB2015, relating to | and use. These neasures
tenporarily allow each county by resolution of its
county council to petition for the redistricting of
| and froman agricultural district to a rural
district through the LUC DR process effective
7/ 1/ 2027, sunset 6/ 30/ 2030.

M. O odenker, how does this differ?

MR. ORODENKER: It's just the effective
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dat es.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

s there any public witten testinony or
verbal testinony requested on this matter, M. Kwan?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Thank you very nuch.

Is there any discussion from Conm ssioners
or questions on this bill? Gay. Seeing none, is
there any second round of testinony fromthe public
-- witten or verbally by request?

M5. KWAN: No one in the Q%A feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Comm ssioners, is there now any notion on
Agenda Item 5C? Any notion on Agenda Item 5C? |
don't see anything. So we're going to nove on and
take no position except for technical comments from
t he executive director on these matters. All right.

On 5D, SB1334 and HB1015, this neasure
relating to | and use woul d authorize county petition
process for review and approval of |and use district
boundary anendnents based on adopted county general
pl ans or county devel opnent plans. Sounds very
simlar to a previous one.

M. O odenker?
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MR. ORODENKER: Yes. This is the sane as
Iltem4B. And | don't -- | won't repeat everything
that was said prior. But | think the Conm ssion has
al ready taken a position on this.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Wich was? Refresh ny
menory on that again.

MR. ORODENKER: 4B was no position.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. Thank you very
much.

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten testinony
or requests for verbal testinony on this matter from
t he public?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature.

CHAI R LEE: Thank you, M. Kwan.

"Il now open the floor for conmm ssioners
to discuss and ask questions on Item5D. 1Is there
any di scussion or questions on this? Ckay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there --

Oh, I"'msorry -- Vice Chair Carr Smth,
pl ease go ahead.

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH. No problem Just
a cooment. | still just want to put on the record
that | support this idea. But | also support the
concept of waiting and seeing how things turn out as

It goes through the hearing process.
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CHAIR LEE: Oh, thanks for the comrent.
And yes, we may have another opportunity if things
start to be clarified a little bit nore. So we'll
see how that goes.

Ckay. |'mgoing to nove on to Agenda |tem
5E, SB516, relating to | and use.

Ch, | see. I'msorry. Thank you, M.
Dubi el .

Ms. Kwan, | need to ask if there is a
second round of public testinony for new or
addi tional comments only. |Is there anyone naking
any request of that sort?

M5. KWAN: Nobody has used the Q%A
feature, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. GCkay. And | guess
| got to nake the notion again or ask if there is a
notion on this item |Is there any notion on Item 5D
from Comm ssioners? Ckay. Seeing none, we wll
take no position and offer technical comrents only.

Ckay. Next itemis Agenda Item 5E, SB516.
This bill relating to land use wll permt film
production on | ands that are zoned for agricul tural
use in counties with a population of |ess than
500, 000, which is Gahu. So I'msorry. So this wll
be everythi ng except QCahu.
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Thank you, M. Dubiel.

And that neet other conditions.

Est abl i shes the Agricultural Film Production Land
Use Oversight Commttee to nonitor and enforce
conpliance with regulations on film perm:t
activities on agricultural -zoned | ands.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair. W
don't have a -- staff doesn't have a problemwth
this bill. And | don't think as conm ssioners
there's nmuch of an issue. There has been a
slowdown in filmproduction in part because the
counties are unsure how to handl e requests to
utilize agricultural land for film production.

We do have sone significant concerns on
both this nmeasure and the next agenda itemin that
if they were to nove forward | think that sone
protections need to be put in place for sensitive
environnental areas and cultural resources and, you
know, how that occurs. It can be done in
conjunction wth discussions at the |egislature.

But this particular bill | have tal ked
with sonme of the nenbers proposed on this oversight
commttee. And it's just too nmuch for everybody to

handle. And just as a philosophical matter |'ve
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di scussed this wth several representatives fromthe
filmindustry.

And really it would be better if there was
sonething called -- simlar to an SP m nor that
could be utilized for this rather than this process.
But that being said, that's not what's in front of
us. But | would suggest taking no position on these
measures -- both of these neasures -- at this tine.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

You know, I'd like to also add that the --
you know, on the surface this |ooks like it would be
a good thing to help the filmindustry. But the
folks I'"ve talked to have said this will only add
addi tional bureaucracy. So just wanted to note
that. Don't let that prejudice you.

Ms. Kwan, are there any nenbers of the
public that wish to provide oral testinony or have
provided witten testinony of this matter?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chai r.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Menbers --

Thank you, M. Kwan.

Menbers, is there any discussion or
questions on this item 5E?

Vice Chair Carr Smth?
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VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH:. | will say again
that | support this concept. | don't know what
bureaucracy you're tal ki ng about or why the
executive officer said we should stay away from
t hese.

But, you know, | think that parts of sone
of the islands would really benefit fromthe
econom c driver of filmng in certain agricultural
areas so | support it.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you for your
comments, Vice Chair Carr Smth.

Comm ssi oner U u?

COWM SSIONER U U: | would like to add too
that | will probably support it too if it -- as the
I ncrease of cost of |and managenent due to the
wildfires. And | think people need nore options to
of fset sone type of cost.

And this could give sone people who want
to try to offset their cost by utilizing sonething
like this. So that's ny mana'o.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. And again this
applies only to | abor i sl ands.

M. Orodenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Yeah, | just want to

clarify Comm ssioner Carr Smth's comments. | think
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| did say that we support this concept. The reason
that |'m suggesting that we do not testify on it is
that the technical issues associated with both of
these bills are not within the Land Use Conmm ssion's
pur vi ew.

They' re associated wth the Departnent of
Busi ness and Econom c¢ Devel opnent and the
Agricul tural Devel opnent Corporation and the film
branch. That's the reason that |' m suggesting that
we not testify because | think they have nore
expertise in this area than we do.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Any further discussion on this agenda
iten? Ckay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there any
additional testinony, witten or verbal, on this
agenda itenf

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you very nuch,
Ms. Kwan.

Menbers, is there anyone that nakes --
wants to nake a notion on Agenda Item 5E SB5167?
Anyone want to nake a notion on Agenda |tem 5E?
Last call. Ckay.

If not, we're going to nove to the next
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agenda item-- 5F for SB2156 relating to | and use.
This bill would permt filmproduction on certain
| ands zoned for agricultural use under certain
condi tions, including obtaining | and use speci al
permts.

Est abl i shes Agricultural Film Production
Land Use Oversight Conmmttee within the Creatives
Initiatives Division of DBEDT to establish film
permt application requirenents and processes,
facilitate the issuance of special permts for film
production on agricultural zone parcels, and advise
and nmake recommendations relating to the regul ation
of film production on agricultural-zoned | ands.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Position is the sane and
coments are the sane with regard to this nmeasure as
the prior one.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Ms. Kwan, is there anyone that has witten
testinony or has signed up to give verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN:  Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Board nenbers, we're now open for

di scussi on and questions on this bill.
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Comm ssi oner U u?

COM SSI ONER U U:.  Conmi ssi oner U u.

Ditto ny part -- whatever | said earlier to the | ast
one. So just want to be consistent on ny part.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Conm ssioner U u.
Appreciate it.

Any ot her discussion on this agenda itenf
Ckay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there anybody
who wants to do a second round of public testinony
either witten or verbal ?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M. Kwan.

Now we're going to ask if there is anyone
who Wi shes to make a notion on this Agenda |Item 5S -
- 5F as in Frank -- on SB2156. Conmm ssioners, is
there any notion now on this agenda itenf Last call
on this agenda item Seeing none, we're going to
take no position and just technical conmments.

Next itemis -- okay. This is going to be
our | ast one before lunch. Agenda Item 5G --
SB2240, SB3006, and HB1848 relating to | and use.
These neasures require any petitioner for a DBAto
obtain -- well, nmaybe we should save this one.

kay. Let's go. Let's go. Al right.
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For a DBA to obtain certification fromthe
Comm ssi on on WAter Resources Managenent that enough
water is available for the project's needs w thout
causing harmto the relevant aquifers and provide
that certification to the LUC.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.

It's going to take nme a couple mnutes to go through
this unfortunately. | want to tal k about the
genesis of this neasure.

Basi cal | y what happened with this was that
representatives Yanmashi da and Chair Hashimcalled ne
in sonme tinme |ast summer and expressed consternation
over the failed Pu'a Lei Hua project because the
County had denied them permts because they didn't
have any water.

They expressed to ne that they wanted to
make sure that this didn't happen again. And | told
themthat was the legislature's prerogative. |
explained to them what had already occurred -- at
that tinme what had already occurred at the Land Use
Comm ssion. And they decided to go ahead with the
nmeasure anyway on their own.

And despite the m srepresentati ons by --

made by M. Arakawa at the hearing -- those of you
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who watched it -- we did not have anything to do
Wi th pushing this neasure forward.

W were asked by both -- by
representatives Yanashi da and Hashi m back in
Sept enber, COctober to express our support of this
measure, which we did so. And all we said was that
we supported it.

M. Derrickson was at the hearing. And I
think that neither one of us was prepared for the
gquestions that we got because we assuned that this
was a neasure that was being noved forward by Chair
Hashi m

We actually don't believe that this
nmeasure is -- personally don't believe that this
nmeasure is necessary given the changes at the Land
Use Comm ssion and the discussions that we have had
with the Conm ssion of Water Resource Managenent.

Qur testinony at the tinme was nade as a
request -- by request of the Chair and the
representative. But ny position remains that this
Is a policy call on the part of the |egislature and
that the only thing that we really should be
testifying on is whether or not the neasure itself
poses any technical difficulties.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.
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You know, | wanted to note that we've --
this Board has already addressed this tw ce and
rejected it unani nously, you know, whether it be
rules or by other neans.

And CARM al ready has the ability to
provide testinony. They're given that option.

Maybe this bill should be targeted at CARM -- t hat
they need to provide and respond to our open
requests for coment rather than direct it at us.

And then | want to also add at the hearing
on one of these bills -- and | think the testinony
even from OPSD and CWRM and DL&R i s that instead of
it being a certification that a statenent be
provi ded. So maybe that addresses sone of the
| ssues. But | just wanted to bring that out there.

And next I'mgoing to ask, Ms. Kwan, is
there any witten public testinony before we
di scuss? Any witten or oral testinony?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M. Kwan.

Al right. Comm ssioners, any discussion
or questions about this matter -- about CARM
certification before comng to the Land Use
Comm ssion? Any discussion? Ckay. |'mgoing to go

wi th Comm ssioner Myasato first foll owed by Vice
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Chair Carr Smth,

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Yeah, Chair. You
know, | appreciate hearing Executive Oficer's
comments, yeah, because we did go over this several
times. Just correct ne if I"'mwong. |Is CARMs
sustai nabl e yield an exact science or a specul ative
assunpti on?

CHAIR LEE: M. O odenker, would you I|ike
to answer that question?

MR. ORODENKER: |I'mnot sure if | can
answer that question definitively. Conm ssion of
WAt er Resource Managenent's net hodol ogy is al ways
t he subject of discussion.

The problemthat CWRM has is that it is
required to set, you know, sustainable yields for
all the aquifers in the state so they have to use
sone net hodol ogy. They chose what ever net hodol ogy
they're currently using to do that. And we're kind
of stuck wth that.

| nmean, we're not the experts. They have
chosen the nethodol ogy that they've chosen. Wether
that is in fact accurate -- | nean, |'ve been on
both sides of this.

When | was running Mol okai Ranch, you

know, we questioned Comm ssion of WAter Resource
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Managenent's assertions with regard to how nuch
coul d be punped out of Well 17 and had experts to
refute them

Wth regard to sustainable yield they are
the arbiters. They have to set a sustainable yield.
And that's the problemthat we have.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. kay. Yeah, |
just -- you know, a certification -- | just have a
problemw th that because fromwhat | see their
sustainable yield nethod is one-di nensional. Ri ght?

Two barriers basically -- salt water,
fresh water barrier and the salt rock and what's
contained in between on a profile. Wen they punp
water, GPMs, test the salt salinity -- once the
salinity increases theoretically that's your GPM

sustainable yield kind of in a nutshell.

If you had a three-dinensional -- a
satellite with x-ray vision -- and you could show ne
t hat aquifer three-di nensional | would say you can

certify your water availability.

But you know, even the Ota Well they
cannot -- they can't even schedule the neeting
because they need nore research. They cannot
determne if a newwell wll inpact sustainable

yield in another well nearby if the aquifer is even
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connect ed.
So yeah, | just have a problemwth this
bill being -- that the nethodol ogy is one-
di mensi onal and clear -- in nmy mnd kind of
theoretical. You can drill a well 50 feet away, hit
a pond, and have all the water you want.
| nmean, |I've seen it in the mainland.
They have agricul tural subdivisions, ten acres, in
Madera, California about a half hour north of

Fresno. Ten-acre lots. Every lot is only provided
wth electricity. You do your own |each field,
drill your owm well on every single |ot.

| have a friend with a ot right in the
m ddle. His neighbor built up on the hill.
Beautiful view Oher neighbor, sane thing up on
the ridge. They're hauling water during drought
seasons. He has water.

If you look at the lay of the |land, he's
down in alittle bit of a slunp -- depression. And
so obviously the surface water gets caught and
perneates a lot nore in his area. And he probably
got lucky and where he drilled there's probably a
bi gger depressi on under ground.

So you know, that neighbor is probably 300
yards away. The other nei ghbor may be 4, 500 yards
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away. And it varies. |It's just that in three lots
It varies, you know, sustainable yield. So, you
know, | just have a problemw th themcertifying
before us and condemi ng sonething. That's all |
have, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Yeah. | would comrent on that
and agree with you. | think that's one of the
reasons that we hold contested case hearings is so
that the petitioner has the opportunity to rebut
positions taken by state agencies.

And it's up to this Comm ssion to decide
who they want to believe. | wll repeat though that
this bill was put together by a couple of
representatives who were trying to attack a problem
And this is what they canme up wth.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. kay. Under st ood.
Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Comm ssioner Carr Smith?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Thank you. Yeah,
|"msure the intention was there. But | too don't
think that CARM i s the proper agency to certify
whet her there's water or not. | think that the
counties control their water sources and provide

water to their custoners.
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| understand CWRM's role in it and wth
well permts and all that. But | just -- this just
doesn't seem appropriate to ne.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Vice Chair Carr
Smi t h.

So | just wanted to briefly add that, you
know, for sonething as inportant as housing for
| ocal famlies, | nean, we've addressed this before.
| don't think that -- you know, |istening to what
Comm ssioner Myasato said -- that LUC shoul d just
default and defer to a veto power from CARM wi t hout
guestioning or exam nation.

| nmean, you know, that -- M. O odenker
poi nted out that's why we want contested case
hearings. So | don't think a preenptive veto of
power is what will help local famlies in this
situation. But that's just ny coment.

They're already all owed to nmake
statenents. They're asked to nmake statenents in
fact. So maybe if the representatives want to help
they can make this a requirenment of CARMto nake
statenments on every project.

So that's just ny thought. [Is there any
ot her di scussion or questions from conm ssioners on

this agenda itenf? Ckay.

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

MEETI NG FI NAL February 11, 2026 96
94177

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there any second
round of public testinony, either witten or verbal?
M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Menbers, is there a notion to support or
oppose or anything el se on Agenda |Item 5G regardi ng
CWRM certification before coming to the Land Use
Comm ssion? Any -- oh.

Vice Chair Carr Smth?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH. Ckay. Yeah, |
woul d make a notion to instruct and authorize the
Chair to work with the executive officer on
testifying against this bill -- these bills.

CHAIR LEE: kay. So to oppose the bills
that have the simlar concepts to Item5G is that
correct?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Correct.

CHAIR LEE: kay. The notion's been nade
by Vice Chair Carr Smth. |Is there a second to her
notion to oppose bills that fall under Agenda |tem
5G? |Is there a second to Ms. Carr's notion?

COWM SSIONER U U: |I'lIl second
Comm ssioner Carr's notion.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Conmm ssioner U u

seconded the notion to oppose those types of bills.
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Any discussion? So I'mgoing to ask Vice Chair Carr
Smith to nmake a brief comment in support if she
wants to of the notion to oppose --
VICE CHAIR CARR SMTH:  No, | think I
al ready stated. |[|'m good.
CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Thank you.
Commi ssi oner M yasat 0?
COW SSI ONER M YASATGO  Yeah, thank you,
Chair. | believe this bill came up for hearing and
Chair Hashimtabled it. So I'll probably be

abstaining and waiting to see if the conpanion
bill's got Iegs. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Yeah, there are two
other bills. And, yeah, those may involve -- you
may support themlater on -- who knows -- or oppose
them even nore. All right. Anybody el se with any
coments or questions on Agenda Item 5E -- 5G?
(kay. Hearing none, the notion has been nmade and
seconded to oppose.

M. Orodenker, will you conduct the roll-
call vote before we have | unch?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.

The notion is to oppose the neasure.

Commi ssioner Carr Smth?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Aye.
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MR. ORODENKER: Conmi ssioner U u?

COW SSIONER U U. Aye.

MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssioner M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO.  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER: Abstain. Conmi ssioner
Hayashi da i s absent.

Comm ssi oner Kahel e?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: | abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER:  Comm ssi oner Kanakea-
Ohel 0?

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELG: | abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssioner @G ovanni ?

COWM SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssi oner Yanmane?

COW SSI ONER YAMANE:  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER: Chair Lee?

CHAIR LEE: The notion is nbot. So | am

not going to vote on this as is proper with Robert's

Rul es of Procedure. But | think now we have
I nfornmed the executive officer. And he can give
nore flavor in any testinony.

Al right. W're going to take a break
for Tunch. And we will reconvene at 1:00 p.m in
the afternoon today. Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.)
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CHAIR LEE: Okay. W're calling this
neeting back to order of the State Land Use
Comm ssion. And thank you, everyone, for your
patience. |'mgoing to start again with Agenda Item
5H, SB760, relating to | and use. This neasure
aut hori zes rodeos on lands that are zoned for
agricul tural use.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you. Both this Item
Hand Item |, which covers SB716, SB2161, and HB1703
wth regard to rodeos, were put on the agenda for
the Comm ssion's edification so to speak.

Personally I'min support of both of
these. Wen | was running Ml okai Ranch we had a
rodeo. And this is nore clarification of what's
al | oned than anything el se because we -- our rodeo
was on agricultural |and and nobody ever bothered us
about it.

But | don't recommend that we get involved
inthis. | think this is a policy call on the part
of the legislature even though it inpacts Chapter
205.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

Ms. Kwan, are there any requests for

verbal testinony or did anyone subnmit any witten
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testi nony?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

We'll now open it up for conm ssioners if
t hey have any di scussion, questions, or comments on
this bill. GOCkay. Any questions, comrents? W have
a few cowboys here. But | guess they're going to
refrain fromtoo nuch comment. One |ast chance.
Agenda Item 5H.  Ckay.

Heari ng none, the Comm ssion will take no

official position on this except for nmaking comments

on technical issues. Al right. | have to ask
again though -- did | ask for testinony a second
time? Well, I'Il just do it then.

s there any second round of testinony,
Ms. Kwan?

M5. KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. No written or verbal
requests to testify. W're going to nove to [tem
51, SB2161 and HB1703 relating to |l and use. These
measures authorize rodeos and -- oh, so this is a
simlar one. Ckay.

Go ahead, M. Executive Oficer.

MR. ORODENKER:  Sane as the |last one. W
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personal |y support but have no comment as the Land
Use Comm ssi on.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Comm ssi oner M yasato can personally
testify on his own if he wshes to on this in his
I ndi vi dual capacity.

Ms. Kwan, is there anybody fromthe public
who has submtted witten testinony or requesting
verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Comm ssioners, is there
any di scussion or questions on this simlar bill?
kay. Seeing none, this is a second opportunity for
the public to make witten testinony or verbal
t esti nony.

Ms. Kwan, are there any requests?

M5. KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you very nuch.

Is there a notion now to address Agenda
Item 51, SB2161 and HB1703? |s there any notion
from Comm ssioners? Ckay. Seeing none, we're going
to take no position and offer only technical
comments if asked.

Al right. Item5J, HB2007 and HB1738

relating to | and use deci sion-nmaki ng. These
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nmeasures provide authority for counties to anmend
district boundaries up to 25 acres from 15 currently
for purposes only for residential housing,
agricultural, workforce housing, long-termrental,

or workforce fee-sinple ownership.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. And
l"d like to take a nmonent to tal k about the history
of this nmeasure. W were actually approached by
Senator -- | was actually approached by Senat or
Schatz's office with regard to this bill before it
was drafted and the concepts that he was trying to
nove forward, which we support.

And | discussed technical |anguage with
himon how to nove it forward. And | continue to
take the position that we -- well, | personally -- |
take the position that this is sonething we should
be supporting.

CHAIR LEE: What were the -- sone of the
techni cal anmendnents if you can quickly sumrarize?

MR. ORODENKER: Well, it wasn't technical

anmendnents. But we discussed sone of the ways in

which it could have been done. | didn't see the
bill until after it was submtted.
The only concern -- and |I've had these
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di scussions with the legislators -- is that he |eft
out the word "affordable” in front of residential
housi ng, which |I suggested was in error when |
di scussed it with himbecause | don't think that was
what the intent -- and this was in discussion wth
Senator Schatz's office as well.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M.
Or odenker .

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten testinony
or requests for verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M. Kwan.

We're open for discussion for
comm ssioners. Are there any questions, conments on
this bill? Any?

Oh, Vice Chair Carr Smith?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Thank you, Chair.
"' mkind of surprised that you support it. So can
you explain to ne why you do? 1Is it because of the
specific affordable residential, agriculture, |ong-
termrental ?

| nmean, you wouldn't -- | don't think you
woul d be in favor of this if it didn't include those
specific types of housing; is that true?

MR. ORODENKER: Well, that was the
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di scussion with Senator Schatz's office. | nean,
they would like to nove the needl e on affordable
housing. And | agree with them And this is one
nmeasure that perhaps will result in that.

"' msupporting it because it's an attenpt
to do sonething. |I'mnot sure it's going to have
that nuch of an inpact. But | don't think there's -
- | have any di sagreenent with the Conm ssion that
we need to find ways to nove affordabl e housing
f orward.

CHAIR LEE: Comm ssioner Carr Smth, does
t hat answer your question?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH: Yeah, thank you.
| agree with you and | support that. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: M. O odenker, does this bil
as it's currently drafted affect inportant
agricultural |ands?

MR. ORODENKER: It doesn't differentiate
wth regard to any type of agricultural |ands --
| nportant agricultural lands or not. |'mnot sure -
- | mean, the devil is in the details on bills like
t his.

I'"'mnot sure if it passes what kind of
nmeasures the counties would have to put in place to

ensure conpliance with the constitution. But that
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I's sonmething that they will have to do.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Any further discussion from conmm ssioners?
Ckay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there any
requests for verbal testinony or did anyone submt
witten testinony a second tinme?

M5. KWAN:  Seeing none in the QA feature.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

So comm ssioners, is there a notion that
you would like us to entertain on Agenda Item 5J?
Anyone w shing to nake any notion on this?

Vice Chair Carr Smth?

VICE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Thank you, Chair.
| would nove that we instruct and authorize the
Chair to work with the executive officer to support
SB2007 and HB1738.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, Vice Chair
Carr Smth.

s there a second to her notion?

COW SSIONER U U: 'l second.
Conmmi ssi oner U u.

CHAI R LEE: Conm ssioner U u seconds the
notion. Now we're open for discussion.

And Ms. Carr Smth, would you |ike to say
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any words?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Not hi ng nore.
Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: M. U u?

COW SSIONER U U: No comment. | support

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you,
Commi ssioners. Al right.

M. Orodenker, will you conduct the roll-
call vote?

MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair.

The notion is to support --

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Chair --

CHAIR LEE: Onh, sorry. Comm ssioner

M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO.  Yeah, sorry. Real
quick. | thought | saw a version of this that did
mention majority had to be affordable -- within the

140 percentile? 1Isn't there a version that
references that?

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. So are you wanting to
amend the --

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. No, | was just
curious --

CHAI R LEE: -- notion?
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COW SSI ONER M YASATO. -- if anyone knew
offhand if there was that -- |"'mpretty sure | read
a version that had that affordable conponent
requi renment as a condition to be a mpjority --
what ever "majority" is interpreted as. But within

that 140 percentile for affordable housing. But if

not | would rather support that bill but --
CHAIR LEE: Okay. | think that's your --
you make a good point. | think currently, according

to M. Derrickson, these two bills don't have that
| anguage. There may be other bills with the sane
t opi C.

So | believe that the notion that Vice
Chair Carr Smth made and that we've agreed to is
about the policy and not any specific bill. If
that's sonmething that you feel should be in there,
you know, you can offer an anmendnent or you can ask

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Ckay.

CHAIR LEE: -- Comm ssioner Carr Smith to
W t hdraw hers and nake a new noti on.

COW SSI ONER M YASATGO  No, under st andi ng
that we are proceeding with the intent then I'm
fine.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. Any ot her
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coments from Conm ssi oners? Ckay.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.

The notion is to instruct the executive
officer and with the Chair to support these
nmeasur es.

Comm ssioner Carr Smith?

VI CE CHAIR CARR SM TH:  Aye.

MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssi oner U u?

COW SSI ONER U U: Aye.

MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssi oner Yanane?

COWM SSI ONER YAMANE:  Abst ai n.

MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssioner @G ovanni ?
Commi ssi oner G ovanni ?

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI: | was on nute. My
apol ogies. | abstain.

MR. ORODENKER: Conm ssi oner Kamakea-
COhel 0?
COWM SSI ONER KAMAKEA- CHELO: | abst ai n.
MR. ORODENKER:  Conmi ssi oner Kahel e?
COW SSI ONER KAHELE:  Abst ai n.
MR. ORODENKER: Conmm ssioner Hayashida is
absent. Conmm ssioner M yasato0?
COWM SSI ONER M YASATO.  Aye.
MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee?
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CHAIR LEE: kay. The notion is npbot so
|'"'mnot going to vote on this. Thank you,
everybody. All right. Agenda Item 5K, SB21 --
SB1114 and SB2162 relating to housing.

These neasures woul d aut horize | arge
| andowners to petition the Land Use Comm ssion to
al l ow t he devel opnent of elderly housing on portions
of agricultural | ands.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. |
believe that the intent of this neasure is a
| audabl e one. However it seenms to have a bunch of
flaws. And |'ve read the bill several tinmes. And
l''mnot sure howto fix it.

| mean, there are concerns with the
definitions and the responsibility for
i nfrastructure and the rest. But | nean, ny advice
on this one would be to let it go and see if the
| egi sl ature can sonehow find a way to fix the fatal
flaws that are contained in it.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M.

Or odenker .

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten testinony

or requests for oral testinony?

M5. KWAN: No, M. Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Di scussion. Do the conmm ssioners have any
guestions, comments, or discussion on this agenda
Iten? Ckay. Seeing none, we're going to give the
public a second opportunity for witten or verbal
testi nony.

Ms. Kwan, is there any request?

M5. KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. Let's see
here. Al right. So right now we'll entertain any
notion from Conm ssioners on this agenda item |Is
there any notion on this agenda itenf? Ckay. Seeing
none, we wll take no position and offer just
coments on technical issues.

Al right. Next itemis Agenda |Item No.

6, discussion on Conm ssion's position on 2026
Hawai 'i State legislative bills relating to other
nmeasures that may inpact the Land Use Conm ssion.
kay. 6A is HBB26 relating to housing.
This woul d authorize a county planning conm ssi on by
special permt to permt |and uses exclusively
provi ding residential housing for purposes of
agricultural workforce housing, long-termrental, or
wor kf orce fee-sinple ownership in an agricul tural

district under certain conditions. And it sunsets
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on 6/30/2035.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair. |
mean, there are two sides to this bill. One of the
mai n problens is of course the Towne case and the
things that were discussed in Item4D | think it
was.

But also this one theorizes the use of the
special permt process, which | think is the wong
process to acconplish this neasure. And | think
there are a lot of technical problens with it.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M.

Or odenker .

Ms. Kwan, has there been any witten
testinmony or requests for verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QRA feature.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. So we're
I nto di scussion. Conmm ssioners, is there any
di scussi on, coments, or questions on this bill --
Agenda Item 6A, HB826? Ckay. Oh, |'msorry.

Commi ssi oner G ovanni ?

COW SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Thank you, Chair.
Just a question. Wuld this bill allow housing on
agricultural districts other than farm dwellings?

CHAI R LEE: M. O odenker?
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MR. ORCDENKER: Yes, it woul d.

COWM SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Any other discussion
from conm ssi oners or questions? kay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there any
addi ti onal comments or requests for verbal or
witten testinony?

M5. KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M. Kwan.

Al right. Comm ssioners, is there a
notion on this agenda iten? Conmm ssioners, any
noti on on HB826? Ckay. | am seeing none. So we're
going to take no position and just be there for
comment -- to answer technical questions.

Ckay. The next itemis Item No. 6B,
SB2006 and HB1737, simlar relating to farm enpl oyee
housing. This bill clarifies that a farmdwelling
permtted in an agricultural district includes a
single-famly farmdwelling and with an accessory
enpl oyee housing structure subject to certain
restrictions.

M. Orodenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
Wth regard to two these neasures and SB2740 -- the

next itemon the agenda -- we don't have any
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position. W believe that once again this is a
policy call to be nade by the | egislature.

| would add that froma theoretical
standpoint we're in support of housing on
agricultural land for housing workers. But
ot herwi se we have no comments.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

Ms. Kwan, has there been any witten
testinony or requests for verbal testinony of this
mat t er ?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M. Kwan.

Di scussion. W' re opening the floor for
conmi ssioners to di scuss or comment or make
guestions on this bill. Is there anyone who would
like to do so? Ckay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is there any second
request for -- a second round of requests for public
testinony, either witten or verbal ?

M5. KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Al right. Comm ssioners, is there any
notion on this Agenda Item 6B? (Ckay. Hearing and
seeing none, we're going to take no position and

just offer technical comments if requested.
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kay. Next itemis 6C, SB2740 relating to
farm enpl oyee housing. This bill authorizes farm
cluster housing on certain agricultural land wthin
agricultural districts and requires the counties to
adopt ordi nances to allow farm cl uster housi ng.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Sane comments as the prior
agenda item M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten testinony
or requests for verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none in the QA feature,
Chair.

CHAI R LEE: Thank you, M. Kwan.

Comm ssioners, is there any discussion,
comrents, or questions on this bill? GCkay. Seeing
none, we're going to offer the public a second
opportunity to either offer witten or verbal
t esti nony.

Ms. Kwan, is there such testinony?

M5. KWAN:  No, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Thank you. So
Commi ssioners, is there anyone who would like to
make a notion on this Agenda Item 6C? GCkay. Seeing

and hearing none, we're going to take no position
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and just be there for technical comments and
i nf ormati on.

Agenda Item 6D -- SB2834 and HB1979
relating to environnental review. This bil
structures a period within which certain judicial
proceedi ngs i nvol ving environnental assessnents and
environnental inpact statenents for actions that
propose a use of land or construction of affordable
housi ng or clean energy projects that nust be
i nitiated.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
This itemwas put on the agenda just so that the
matter could be brought to the Conm ssion's
attention. OPSD s Ofice of -- environnental
review. It used to be called QAQC. And | al ways
stunbl e over that.

But has been taking the | ead on testinony
on this. So | nean, | don't suggest that we take
any position on this. And ny suggestion is we |eave
it to OPSD to handle. But we did want to bring it
to the Comm ssion's attention.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten testinony

or requests for verbal testinony on this matter?
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M5. KWAN.  No, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Commi ssioners, is there any discussion,
question, or comments on this agenda itenf? Ckay.

Heari ng and seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, we're
going to give the public a second chance for public
testinony. |s there any witten or requests for
verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN:  No, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. Thank you very
much.

Commi ssioners, is there anyone who w shes
to make a notion on this Agenda Item 6D? Hearing
and seeing none, we're going to do the sane thing
and take no position and just offer coments --
technical and informational. Al right. Next
Agenda Item 6E, HB541 relating to urban devel opnent.

This bill makes certain urban devel opnent
and | and use requirenents applicable only to
counties with a popul ati on of |ess than 500, 000 --
so labor islands -- including vesting the Director
of the County Land Use Agency with the
adm nistrative authority to act on any application
for subdivision consolidation or re-subdivision that

requi red adoption or anendnent of an ordi nance to
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allow at | east two accessory dwelling units subject
to certain conditions on all residentially-zoned

| ots, the cal culation of certain school inpact fees,
and a prohibition on private covenants that include
certain limtations or restrictions for
residentially-zoned lots within an urban district.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.

Once again this neasure was put on the agenda for
the Comm ssion's information. This doesn't affect
us in any way. But we wanted to know that this was
-- Comm ssion to know that this was out there. W
will continue to nonitor it to see if there any

st at ewi de i npacts.

W do have a little bit of a concern or a
guestion about limting -- elimnating it to
essentially -- limting it to essentially what --

t he nei ghbor islands. And we're not sure why that
occurred. But ny suggestion is that we just nonitor
this.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker. |
believe that the reason for this is because Honol ulu
felt that they were being i nposed on with | ast
year's 2ADU perm ssion, which was mnisterial.

And they felt that this really was only
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for Maui and the nei ghbor islands to give themnore
housi ng but that Cahu was a different situation if |
recall correctly. Ckay.

So Ms. Kwan, we're going to see if there's
any witten testinony or if there's any request for
verbal testinony at this tine.

M5. KWAN.  None in the QA feature, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Comm ssioners, is there any discussion,
guestion, or comments on this bill? GOkay. Seeing
none -- of course all this stuff could evol ve and
then we may or may not take that up again.

Ms. Kwan, is there any -- a second
opportunity for public testinony, either witten or
that was -- that's been requested verbally.

M5. KWAN.  No, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Commi ssioners, is there anyone who w shes
to make this -- nmake any notion on Item 6E regarding
HB5417? Okay. | don't see anything. So we're going
to take no position and just offer technical
coments if asked.

kay. Item 6F, SB197 relating to public
notices. This bill establishes enhanced public

notice requirenents for changes in | and use by the
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Depart nent of Hawai'ian Honel ands, Departnent of
Land and Natural Resources, or the University of
Hawai 'i and to boundary changes by the Land Use
Conmmi ssi on.

This requires approval of a project by the
communi ty through a referendum of nearby adult
resi dents except for projects within the Mauna Kea
Sci ence Reserve, which would require referendum by
all adult residents of the country -- of the county
I n which the Mauna Kea Science Reserve is | ocated.
And it appropriates funds.

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Once again this neasure
was put on the agenda for the Conm ssion's
education. W would not under any circunstances be
taking the lead on this -- on testinony on this.

And we would | eave that to the AG s office.

| think you can see that this would create
sone significant burdens on all of the agencies and
departnents that are nentioned. But once again |
don't suggest that we do anything but nonitor that.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Kwan, is there any witten
testinony submtted on this matter or request for
ver bal testinony?

M5. KWAN: No, M. Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Commi ssioners, is there any discussion,
guestions, or comments about this bill? Wll, |
guess it would significantly increase the
notification requirenents.

So seei ng no other discussion, M. Kwan,
for the second round of testinony is there any
witten or requests for verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN:  No, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

So Comm ssioners, is there any notion

anyone W shes to make on Agenda |Item 6F regarding

public notices -- public notice requirenents? Ckay.

Then we will nove on, take no position on that bill,

and just be there for comments if requested.

Item 6G, HB1529 relating to boards and
comm ssions. This bill reduces the quorum
requi renents for boards and conm ssions to a
majority of current voting nenbers of a board or
comm ssion and reduces the nunber of affirmative
votes needed to validate action of a board or
conm ssion to a majority of nmenbers voting at a
neeting with quorum

M. O odenker?

MR. ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
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This is essentially a duplication of ItemA -- 4A of
t he agenda -- which we already voted on. That is

SB28, SB2217, and HB1845. W attached this one
because it cane in late as a separate item

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. O odenker.

Ms. Kwan, has there been any witten
public testinony or requests for verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN:  Seeing none in the QA feature.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Comm ssioners, is there any di scussi on,
guestions, or comments on this bill? Ckay.

Seei ng none, Ms. Kwan, is -- for the
second round of public testinony has there been any
witten or requests for verbal testinony?

M5. KWAN:  No, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you very nuch.

Commi ssioners, is there anyone who woul d
wi sh to nake a notion on Agenda |Item HB541 and --
Agenda Item 6E HB541. kay. Seeing none, okay.
Then we will take no position. And we will offer
coments only.

MR. ORODENKER: Excuse nme, M. Chair. |
t hi nk --

CHAIR LEE: 6F. R ght?

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.
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CHAIR LEE: Yeah, sorry.

MR. ORODENKER: | believe it's the sane as
4A. So we woul d refer back to that guidance with
regard to howto testify on this --

CHAIR LEE: Yep. Thank you very mnuch.

Ckay. Next agenda item We're al nost
there. Item6G HB1529. Did | do that already?
That's the one we just did.

MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.

CHAIR LEE: kay. That's 6G |'mgetting
worn out here. Ckay. Al right. So did we take
public testinony a second tine? | think we did.

Ri ght ?

M5. KWAN. Seeing none on the Q%A feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Ckay. Agenda Item
7. Al right. This concludes our neeting. | told
you guys. | told you guys. Al right. 1Is there
any further business to discuss? kay.

| want to al so before we go congratul ate
Comm ssioner Govanni. | think if we keep our
fingers crossed he'll be a Kaua'i Planning
Commi ssioner. And | think his experience at the
state level wll really help and informhimto help

the County of Kaua'i in nmaking their decisions. So
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congratul ations. And thank you very nuch.

Al right. Mtion to adjourn?

COWMM SSI ONER G OVANNI :  Mbti on.

CHAI R LEE: Second?

COW SSI ONER KAMAKEA- OHELO:  Second.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. W're adjourned.
Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, the Hawai'i Land Use

Comm ssion Meeting adjourned at 11:04 a.m)
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CERTI FI CATE

|, LeAnn Trunble, do hereby certify that the
proceedi ng naned herein was professionally
transcri bed on the date set forth in the certificate
herein; that | transcribed all testinony adduced and
ot her oral proceedings had in the foregoing matter;
and that the foregoing transcript pages constitute a
full, true, and correct record of such testinony
adduced and oral proceedi ng had and of the whol e

t her eof .

I N WTNESS HEREOF, | have hereunto set ny hand
this 20th day of March, 2026.
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LeAnn Trunbl e
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		256						LN		10		7		false		         7            Mr. Deputy Attorney General, of course, do				false

		257						LN		10		8		false		         8  you advise that we take a roll-call vote?				false

		258						LN		10		9		false		         9            MR. DUBIEL:  You don't have to take a				false

		259						LN		10		10		false		        10  roll-call vote.				false

		260						LN		10		11		false		        11            CHAIR LEE:  I'm sorry?				false

		261						LN		10		12		false		        12            MR. DUBIEL:  You don't have to take a				false

		262						LN		10		13		false		        13  roll-call vote.				false

		263						LN		10		14		false		        14            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		264						LN		10		15		false		        15            Seeing no objections, we will now enter				false

		265						LN		10		16		false		        16  into executive session.				false

		266						LN		10		17		false		        17            (WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.)				false

		267						LN		10		18		false		        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, everybody.				false

		268						LN		10		19		false		        19  We just came back from executive session, where we				false

		269						LN		10		20		false		        20  discussed what authorities and powers that the				false

		270						LN		10		21		false		        21  Commission has regarding testimony.  And we're now				false

		271						LN		10		22		false		        22  back in open session.				false

		272						LN		10		23		false		        23            And we're going to take up Agenda Item No.				false

		273						LN		10		24		false		        24  4, which is a discussion on the Commission's				false

		274						LN		10		25		false		        25  positions on the 2026 Hawai'i State legislative				false

		275						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		276						LN		11		1		false		         1  bills relating to the Land Use Commission.				false

		277						LN		11		2		false		         2            Okay.  This is going to be about the				false

		278						LN		11		3		false		         3  Commission's positions on 2026 Hawai'i State				false

		279						LN		11		4		false		         4  legislative bills relating to us.  And it's intended				false

		280						LN		11		5		false		         5  to allow the Commission to discuss the listed				false

		281						LN		11		6		false		         6  measures, ask questions, and provide policy				false

		282						LN		11		7		false		         7  direction to the executive officer, including				false

		283						LN		11		8		false		         8  whether the Commission wishes to take a formal				false

		284						LN		11		9		false		         9  position or not at this time.				false

		285						LN		11		10		false		        10            For those attending Zoom and wish to				false

		286						LN		11		11		false		        11  provide oral testimony on Agenda Items 4, 5, or 6,				false

		287						LN		11		12		false		        12  please indicate your request using the Q&A feature				false

		288						LN		11		13		false		        13  so that the Chief Clerk may place you in the queue.				false

		289						LN		11		14		false		        14  Please also identify which agenda item that you wish				false

		290						LN		11		15		false		        15  to testify on.				false

		291						LN		11		16		false		        16            Okay.  Before we begin I'd like to briefly				false

		292						LN		11		17		false		        17  explain our procedure for today.  First, we will				false

		293						LN		11		18		false		        18  provide a brief summary of the bill.  Second, we'll				false

		294						LN		11		19		false		        19  acknowledge any written testimony that has been				false

		295						LN		11		20		false		        20  received.  Then we'll call for members of the public				false

		296						LN		11		21		false		        21  who wish to provide oral testimony.				false

		297						LN		11		22		false		        22            Once testimony concludes we'll then open				false

		298						LN		11		23		false		        23  the floor for commissioner questions, comments, and				false

		299						LN		11		24		false		        24  discussion.  We'll then reopen the floor to the				false

		300						LN		11		25		false		        25  public for any new and additional oral testimony on				false

		301						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		302						LN		12		1		false		         1  this matter.				false

		303						LN		12		2		false		         2            And finally the Commission may or may not				false

		304						LN		12		3		false		         3  make a motion to support or not support a bill.  And				false

		305						LN		12		4		false		         4  if no motion passes we will move on to the next				false

		306						LN		12		5		false		         5  bill.				false

		307						LN		12		6		false		         6            We'll again remind all commissioners and				false

		308						LN		12		7		false		         7  staff to speak slowly, clearly, and directly into				false

		309						LN		12		8		false		         8  the microphone and to identify yourselves by name				false

		310						LN		12		9		false		         9  for the record, which will help our transcribers				false

		311						LN		12		10		false		        10  accurately capture the proceedings.				false

		312						LN		12		11		false		        11            Now, you know, I want to say that if we				false

		313						LN		12		12		false		        12  vote to support a bill, we've discussed various				false

		314						LN		12		13		false		        13  options of how that could be done.  So please				false

		315						LN		12		14		false		        14  include that in your motion.				false

		316						LN		12		15		false		        15            Right?				false

		317						LN		12		16		false		        16            MR. DUBIEL:  Yes.				false

		318						LN		12		17		false		        17            CHAIR LEE:  Yes.  Our legal counsel				false

		319						LN		12		18		false		        18  concurs.  Item No. 4A covers SB28, SB2217, and				false

		320						LN		12		19		false		        19  HB1845 relating to the Land Use Commission.  These				false

		321						LN		12		20		false		        20  measures specify that a simple majority of				false

		322						LN		12		21		false		        21  affirmative votes of the members of the LUC present				false

		323						LN		12		22		false		        22  at a meeting and qualified to vote is required for				false

		324						LN		12		23		false		        23  any boundary amendment.				false

		325						LN		12		24		false		        24            So right now six votes are required.  So				false

		326						LN		12		25		false		        25  this measure asks that it be five like other				false

		327						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		328						LN		13		1		false		         1  decisions.  However I want you guys to know that				false

		329						LN		13		2		false		         2  there was some concern that if -- that it wasn't				false

		330						LN		13		3		false		         3  clear that if only five people show up and there's				false

		331						LN		13		4		false		         4  quorum then three of those could approve a DBA.				false

		332						LN		13		5		false		         5            So I think we can address that if we so				false

		333						LN		13		6		false		         6  desire and require a minimum of five.  But I'll take				false

		334						LN		13		7		false		         7  testimony on this first.  Right?				false

		335						LN		13		8		false		         8            So is there a -- Ms. Kwan, is there any				false

		336						LN		13		9		false		         9  written testimony submitted on this matter?				false

		337						LN		13		10		false		        10            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair.				false

		338						LN		13		11		false		        11            CHAIR LEE:  Are there any members of the				false

		339						LN		13		12		false		        12  public that wish to provide oral testimony on this				false

		340						LN		13		13		false		        13  matter?				false

		341						LN		13		14		false		        14            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature,				false

		342						LN		13		15		false		        15  Chair.				false

		343						LN		13		16		false		        16            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  I'm going to ask the				false

		344						LN		13		17		false		        17  executive officer to make some comments.  And then				false

		345						LN		13		18		false		        18  we'll open up the floor for commissioners to discuss				false

		346						LN		13		19		false		        19  and any questions for this bill.  As briefly as				false

		347						LN		13		20		false		        20  possible.				false

		348						LN		13		21		false		        21            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  I				false

		349						LN		13		22		false		        22  won't go over the details of the bill.  However this				false

		350						LN		13		23		false		        23  is a bill that's been submitted several times over				false

		351						LN		13		24		false		        24  the past few years and has not passed.				false

		352						LN		13		25		false		        25            Our concern is twofold.  One is that under				false

		353						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		354						LN		14		1		false		         1  Article 11, Section 3 a majority of the Commission -				false

		355						LN		14		2		false		         2  - majority is six members -- is required to do a				false

		356						LN		14		3		false		         3  district -- required for a district boundary				false

		357						LN		14		4		false		         4  amendment on IAL lands.				false

		358						LN		14		5		false		         5            The difficulty we have right now is that				false

		359						LN		14		6		false		         6  we -- there has not been a designation of IAL lands				false

		360						LN		14		7		false		         7  throughout this state.  As a result I'm not sure if				false

		361						LN		14		8		false		         8  -- first of all if this measure would be				false

		362						LN		14		9		false		         9  constitutional under the circumstances.				false

		363						LN		14		10		false		        10            And second of all whether or not we -- how				false

		364						LN		14		11		false		        11  we would handle it if it did pass because we have to				false

		365						LN		14		12		false		        12  make the assumption, for instance, on Oahu, Maui,				false

		366						LN		14		13		false		        13  and the Big Island that a lot of the lands that are				false

		367						LN		14		14		false		        14  implicated in a petition would be in fact important				false

		368						LN		14		15		false		        15  agricultural lands if there had been a designation.				false

		369						LN		14		16		false		        16  There's a functional problem.				false

		370						LN		14		17		false		        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.				false

		371						LN		14		18		false		        18            I want to note that the legislators did				false

		372						LN		14		19		false		        19  offer an option to exclude IAL lands from this				false

		373						LN		14		20		false		        20  measure.  And that's something we could also				false

		374						LN		14		21		false		        21  consider.  Okay.  So we're open for discussion.				false

		375						LN		14		22		false		        22  Members, any discussion?  Any discussion?				false

		376						LN		14		23		false		        23            Commissioner Miyasato?  Go ahead,				false

		377						LN		14		24		false		        24  Commissioner Miyasato.				false

		378						LN		14		25		false		        25            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Thank you.  So is				false

		379						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		380						LN		15		1		false		         1  it -- isn't it county by county to task of				false

		381						LN		15		2		false		         2  designation of IAL?				false

		382						LN		15		3		false		         3            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes, that is correct.				false

		383						LN		15		4		false		         4  However the only county that has completed their				false

		384						LN		15		5		false		         5  designation is Kaua'i.				false

		385						LN		15		6		false		         6            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay.  So				false

		386						LN		15		7		false		         7  technically -- technically -- I'm not going to say				false

		387						LN		15		8		false		         8  legally.  But technically if something was to come				false

		388						LN		15		9		false		         9  before us right now on any petition none of the				false

		389						LN		15		10		false		        10  neighbor island, excluding Kaua'i, would be				false

		390						LN		15		11		false		        11  considered IAL as we consider the petition right				false

		391						LN		15		12		false		        12  now.				false

		392						LN		15		13		false		        13            MR. ORODENKER:  I'm not sure I know how to				false

		393						LN		15		14		false		        14  answer that.  I can tell you that when I was				false

		394						LN		15		15		false		        15  attending the Supreme Court arguments on both				false

		395						LN		15		16		false		        16  Ho'opili and Koa Ridge the sentiment of the Supreme				false

		396						LN		15		17		false		        17  Court was that regardless of whether or not there				false

		397						LN		15		18		false		        18  had been an official designation some lands were by				false

		398						LN		15		19		false		        19  their very nature IAL.  So I don't know how the				false

		399						LN		15		20		false		        20  courts would come down on that.  I'm not sure.				false

		400						LN		15		21		false		        21            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay.  Yeah, well,				false

		401						LN		15		22		false		        22  I recall Ho'opili very well also.  That's why my				false

		402						LN		15		23		false		        23  question was not legally but procedurally.  But				false

		403						LN		15		24		false		        24  okay.  Thank you.				false

		404						LN		15		25		false		        25            CHAIR LEE:  Any other questions?				false

		405						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		406						LN		16		1		false		         1            Commissioner U'u?				false

		407						LN		16		2		false		         2            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Just a comment.  I				false

		408						LN		16		3		false		         3  support this bill.  I mean, you have to approve them				false

		409						LN		16		4		false		         4  with six or five.  It's still a process you would				false

		410						LN		16		5		false		         5  have to do regardless to a degree.  So I support the				false

		411						LN		16		6		false		         6  measure.				false

		412						LN		16		7		false		         7            CHAIR LEE:  Any other questions or				false

		413						LN		16		8		false		         8  comments?				false

		414						LN		16		9		false		         9            Mr. Derrickson?				false

		415						LN		16		10		false		        10            MR. DERRICKSON:  So just so you're aware,				false

		416						LN		16		11		false		        11  there's three bills identified here.  Two of them				false

		417						LN		16		12		false		        12  have not been heard yet.  One of them has been				false

		418						LN		16		13		false		        13  heard.  And it has been moved forward with proposed				false

		419						LN		16		14		false		        14  amendments.  Those amendments have not been posted				false

		420						LN		16		15		false		        15  yet.				false

		421						LN		16		16		false		        16            So two of the bills, if you read the				false

		422						LN		16		17		false		        17  language, it could result in only three members of				false

		423						LN		16		18		false		        18  the Commission being in attendance at a meeting and				false

		424						LN		16		19		false		        19  requiring only two of those voting to approve a				false

		425						LN		16		20		false		        20  district boundary amendment.				false

		426						LN		16		21		false		        21            CHAIR LEE:  Right.  Well, five is a				false

		427						LN		16		22		false		        22  quorum.  So you would need three.  Right?				false

		428						LN		16		23		false		        23            MR. DERRICKSON:  Oh, that's not how those				false

		429						LN		16		24		false		        24  bills would read.				false

		430						LN		16		25		false		        25            CHAIR LEE:  No, your point is taken.				false

		431						PG		17		0		false		page 17				false

		432						LN		17		1		false		         1            MR. DERRICKSON:  Okay.  In the one bill				false

		433						LN		17		2		false		         2  that is moving forward they have proposed the				false

		434						LN		17		3		false		         3  amendments.  We haven't seen it in writing yet.  But				false

		435						LN		17		4		false		         4  they proposed setting the required quorum at five.				false

		436						LN		17		5		false		         5            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  The quorum or the				false

		437						LN		17		6		false		         6  voting for approval?				false

		438						LN		17		7		false		         7            MR. DERRICKSON:  Quorum.				false

		439						LN		17		8		false		         8            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Got it.  Great points.				false

		440						LN		17		9		false		         9  You know, I think that's why it is beneficial for us				false

		441						LN		17		10		false		        10  to express our opinion because obviously the				false

		442						LN		17		11		false		        11  legislators that came up with this did not know				false

		443						LN		17		12		false		        12  about IAL or the five or two minimum that could				false

		444						LN		17		13		false		        13  approve a DBA.  And so I think that's the value that				false

		445						LN		17		14		false		        14  we could provide.				false

		446						LN		17		15		false		        15            And so if anyone does want to make a				false

		447						LN		17		16		false		        16  motion to support this it would probably be a good				false

		448						LN		17		17		false		        17  idea to include IAL and -- excluding IAL and the				false

		449						LN		17		18		false		        18  five minimum in your motion.				false

		450						LN		17		19		false		        19            And I do want to add that -- and I'm not				false

		451						LN		17		20		false		        20  going to state my position at this time.  But you				false

		452						LN		17		21		false		        21  know, sometimes -- fortunately not now -- but if we				false

		453						LN		17		22		false		        22  need a five out of -- and six people only attended,				false

		454						LN		17		23		false		        23  five would be like 85 percent of the vote to get				false

		455						LN		17		24		false		        24  that DBA approved.				false

		456						LN		17		25		false		        25            So I think that's where there was a				false

		457						PG		18		0		false		page 18				false

		458						LN		18		1		false		         1  thought that that could be a problem.  So anyway if				false

		459						LN		18		2		false		         2  there's no discussion I'm going to ask if anyone				false

		460						LN		18		3		false		         3  wants to make a motion one way or the other.  Okay.				false

		461						LN		18		4		false		         4  Anybody?  Okay.  If I don't hear anything then --				false

		462						LN		18		5		false		         5            Commissioner U'u?				false

		463						LN		18		6		false		         6            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll make the motion.				false

		464						LN		18		7		false		         7  And that motion would be -- I don't know how to word				false

		465						LN		18		8		false		         8  it -- excluding the IAL and also what was mentioned				false

		466						LN		18		9		false		         9  earlier about that -- the five-member commission				false

		467						LN		18		10		false		        10  body.  So I think that's a little too extreme to a				false

		468						LN		18		11		false		        11  degree.  So if you could add that I will support				false

		469						LN		18		12		false		        12  that.				false

		470						LN		18		13		false		        13            CHAIR LEE:  About the five minimum?				false

		471						LN		18		14		false		        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Yeah.				false

		472						LN		18		15		false		        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  To approve a district				false

		473						LN		18		16		false		        16  boundary amendment?				false

		474						LN		18		17		false		        17            COMMISSIONER U'U:  DBA.  Correct.				false

		475						LN		18		18		false		        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  All right.  Is there a				false

		476						LN		18		19		false		        19  second?				false

		477						LN		18		20		false		        20            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Second.				false

		478						LN		18		21		false		        21            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  I don't understand				false

		479						LN		18		22		false		        22  the motion.  Could you --				false

		480						LN		18		23		false		        23            CHAIR LEE:  I believe that Mr. --				false

		481						LN		18		24		false		        24  Commissioner U'u is saying that he would support a				false

		482						LN		18		25		false		        25  bill or a policy that is addressed in these bills				false

		483						PG		19		0		false		page 19				false

		484						LN		19		1		false		         1  but to recommend excluding IAL from the five-vote				false

		485						LN		19		2		false		         2  minimum and that five votes at a minimum -- that				false

		486						LN		19		3		false		         3  language needs to be in the bill for -- in his				false

		487						LN		19		4		false		         4  motion.				false

		488						LN		19		5		false		         5            Is that correct, Commissioner U'u?				false

		489						LN		19		6		false		         6            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Commissioner U'u.  You				false

		490						LN		19		7		false		         7  said it better than I could, yes.				false

		491						LN		19		8		false		         8            CHAIR LEE:  I doubt that.  But yes, thank				false

		492						LN		19		9		false		         9  you.				false

		493						LN		19		10		false		        10            Commissioner Giovanni, does that answer				false

		494						LN		19		11		false		        11  your question?				false

		495						LN		19		12		false		        12            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Almost.  So if				false

		496						LN		19		13		false		        13  it's an IAL land what is the -- what is our position				false

		497						LN		19		14		false		        14  in terms of the quorum and the majority?  And what				false

		498						LN		19		15		false		        15  is it for non-IAL land?  What's the motion say?				false

		499						LN		19		16		false		        16            CHAIR LEE:  So for IAL land the policy				false

		500						LN		19		17		false		        17  would be for us to not support that if that was				false

		501						LN		19		18		false		        18  included.				false

		502						LN		19		19		false		        19            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Okay.  And for				false

		503						LN		19		20		false		        20  non-IAL land are you -- is it to change the current				false

		504						LN		19		21		false		        21  from six to five?				false

		505						LN		19		22		false		        22            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, to have a minimum of five				false

		506						LN		19		23		false		        23  votes for non-IAL district boundary amendments.				false

		507						LN		19		24		false		        24            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Okay.  I				false

		508						LN		19		25		false		        25  understand.  Thank you.				false

		509						PG		20		0		false		page 20				false

		510						LN		20		1		false		         1            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.				false

		511						LN		20		2		false		         2            Mr. Dubiel?				false

		512						LN		20		3		false		         3            MR. DUBIEL:  Sorry, I just want to				false

		513						LN		20		4		false		         4  clarify.  Are you saying you want to delegate to the				false

		514						LN		20		5		false		         5  Chair the ability to work with the executive officer				false

		515						LN		20		6		false		         6  at the policy direction of the Board to testify with				false

		516						LN		20		7		false		         7  comments regarding a five-member bare minimum needed				false

		517						LN		20		8		false		         8  for DBAs?				false

		518						LN		20		9		false		         9            CHAIR LEE:  Excluding them.				false

		519						LN		20		10		false		        10            MR. DUBIEL:  And excluding IALs?  That's				false

		520						LN		20		11		false		        11  what you said.  I just want to make sure you're				false

		521						LN		20		12		false		        12  saying we're delegating to the Chair this power				false

		522						LN		20		13		false		        13  because I think that's what you want to do.				false

		523						LN		20		14		false		        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Commissioner U'u.  Only				false

		524						LN		20		15		false		        15  if it passes.				false

		525						LN		20		16		false		        16            CHAIR LEE:  I guess I'll take that as a				false

		526						LN		20		17		false		        17  yes.  So is there a second --				false

		527						LN		20		18		false		        18            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Yes.				false

		528						LN		20		19		false		        19            CHAIR LEE:  Is there a second to				false

		529						LN		20		20		false		        20  Commissioner U'u's motion?				false

		530						LN		20		21		false		        21            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Commissioner Carr				false

		531						LN		20		22		false		        22  Smith.  I'll second that.				false

		532						LN		20		23		false		        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Now we have more				false

		533						LN		20		24		false		        24  discussion on this matter.  Is there any discussion?				false

		534						LN		20		25		false		        25  Pro and con, comments.  Some of us have already				false

		535						PG		21		0		false		page 21				false

		536						LN		21		1		false		         1  talked enough.  So anyone else that feels they want				false

		537						LN		21		2		false		         2  to chime in?  All right.				false

		538						LN		21		3		false		         3            Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo, you may be --				false

		539						LN		21		4		false		         4  we may want to value your opinion on this.				false

		540						LN		21		5		false		         5            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  You know, I				false

		541						LN		21		6		false		         6  support the discussion and actually the motion so I				false

		542						LN		21		7		false		         7  don't have much to add.  I mean, I do -- I'm				false

		543						LN		21		8		false		         8  inclined to make sure that the IAL is removed from				false

		544						LN		21		9		false		         9  that bill and that we maintain the integrity of a				false

		545						LN		21		10		false		        10  super majority vote for the IAL.  But outside of				false

		546						LN		21		11		false		        11  that, Chair --				false

		547						LN		21		12		false		        12            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Thank you,				false

		548						LN		21		13		false		        13  Commissioner.  Appreciate your input.  It's very				false

		549						LN		21		14		false		        14  valuable to us.				false

		550						LN		21		15		false		        15            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Mahalo.				false

		551						LN		21		16		false		        16            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Any other				false

		552						LN		21		17		false		        17  discussion?  If not, Mr. Orodenker, will you conduct				false

		553						LN		21		18		false		        18  a roll-call vote?				false

		554						LN		21		19		false		        19            MR. ORODENKER:  Okay, Mr. Chair.  The				false

		555						LN		21		20		false		        20  motion was to authorize the Chair to work with the				false

		556						LN		21		21		false		        21  legislature to support --				false

		557						LN		21		22		false		        22            CHAIR LEE:  And the executive office.				false

		558						LN		21		23		false		        23            MR. ORODENKER:  And the executive office				false

		559						LN		21		24		false		        24  as SB28, SB2217, and HB1845 to amend to take out the				false

		560						LN		21		25		false		        25  -- take out language with regard to -- or make sure				false

		561						PG		22		0		false		page 22				false

		562						LN		22		1		false		         1  that IAL land is excluded from the minimum -- of				false

		563						LN		22		2		false		         2  votes and to support a minimum of five votes for				false

		564						LN		22		3		false		         3  non-IAL vote.				false

		565						LN		22		4		false		         4            Commissioner U'u?				false

		566						LN		22		5		false		         5            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye.				false

		567						LN		22		6		false		         6            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Carr Smith?				false

		568						LN		22		7		false		         7            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Aye.				false

		569						LN		22		8		false		         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Miyasato?				false

		570						LN		22		9		false		         9            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye.				false

		571						LN		22		10		false		        10            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Hayashida?				false

		572						LN		22		11		false		        11            COMMISSIONER HAYASHIDA:  Aye.				false

		573						LN		22		12		false		        12            MR. ORODENKER:  Is he still here?  Yeah.				false

		574						LN		22		13		false		        13  Okay.  Commissioner Kahele?				false

		575						LN		22		14		false		        14            Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo?				false

		576						LN		22		15		false		        15            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Aye.				false

		577						LN		22		16		false		        16            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Giovanni?				false

		578						LN		22		17		false		        17            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  No.				false

		579						LN		22		18		false		        18            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane?				false

		580						LN		22		19		false		        19            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  I don't know what my				false

		581						LN		22		20		false		        20  vote is.  But I want to just recuse myself as again				false

		582						LN		22		21		false		        21  as I stated I think this is out of the purview of				false

		583						LN		22		22		false		        22  this Commission to have this policy.  Whatever the				false

		584						LN		22		23		false		        23  legislature decides it wants it to be, that's the				false

		585						LN		22		24		false		        24  way we should abide by it.  So whatever that vote is				false

		586						LN		22		25		false		        25  -- recuse -- I don't know what the right word is.				false

		587						PG		23		0		false		page 23				false

		588						LN		23		1		false		         1            CHAIR LEE:  You're recused.				false

		589						LN		23		2		false		         2            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Thank you, Mr.				false

		590						LN		23		3		false		         3  Chair.				false

		591						LN		23		4		false		         4            MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee?				false

		592						LN		23		5		false		         5            CHAIR LEE:  Aye.				false

		593						LN		23		6		false		         6            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  The				false

		594						LN		23		7		false		         7  vote passes with one, two, three, four, five, six,				false

		595						LN		23		8		false		         8  seven affirmative votes and one abstain and one no.				false

		596						LN		23		9		false		         9            CHAIR LEE:  One in opposition.  Yeah.				false

		597						LN		23		10		false		        10  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		598						LN		23		11		false		        11            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.				false

		599						LN		23		12		false		        12            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  The next agenda				false

		600						LN		23		13		false		        13  item is Item 4B, SB36, SB2185, SB2218, and HB1844.				false

		601						LN		23		14		false		        14  This bill requires the Land Use Commission to				false

		602						LN		23		15		false		        15  reclassify lands that are designated for urban				false

		603						LN		23		16		false		        16  growth under a county general plan or county				false

		604						LN		23		17		false		        17  development plan as being in the urban district at				false

		605						LN		23		18		false		        18  the request of the county.				false

		606						LN		23		19		false		        19            So I think this is an automatic thing				false

		607						LN		23		20		false		        20  where if the County has already done their				false

		608						LN		23		21		false		        21  development plans, their general plans, and has				false

		609						LN		23		22		false		        22  already done the work to designate it as an urban --				false

		610						LN		23		23		false		        23  designated for urban growth -- then the LUC would be				false

		611						LN		23		24		false		        24  almost required to then also agree and almost				false

		612						LN		23		25		false		        25  ministerially, if I read this correctly, to also				false

		613						PG		24		0		false		page 24				false

		614						LN		24		1		false		         1  designate it as urban at the request of the County.				false

		615						LN		24		2		false		         2            So Mr. Orodenker, will you please add any				false

		616						LN		24		3		false		         3  more that you wish?				false

		617						LN		24		4		false		         4            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.  Staff has a lot of				false

		618						LN		24		5		false		         5  technical concerns on this.  As pointed out by the				false

		619						LN		24		6		false		         6  Chair, the word "shall" provides us with no				false

		620						LN		24		7		false		         7  discretion.  There's no need to come to the Land Use				false

		621						LN		24		8		false		         8  Commission if the word "shall" remains because we				false

		622						LN		24		9		false		         9  have no option.				false

		623						LN		24		10		false		        10            But from a technical standpoint this				false

		624						LN		24		11		false		        11  violates constitutional due process.  And we have				false

		625						LN		24		12		false		        12  serious concerns about whether the Supreme Court				false

		626						LN		24		13		false		        13  would validate it under the terms of the Towne case.				false

		627						LN		24		14		false		        14            CHAIR LEE:  That's the right to a				false

		628						LN		24		15		false		        15  contested case hearing?				false

		629						LN		24		16		false		        16            MR. ORODENKER:  That's correct.  It's the				false

		630						LN		24		17		false		        17  requirement for a contested case hearing.  We also				false

		631						LN		24		18		false		        18  would point out that general plans and development				false

		632						LN		24		19		false		        19  plans do not provide notice or due process when				false

		633						LN		24		20		false		        20  they're being put together.				false

		634						LN		24		21		false		        21            I think that my difficulty or our				false

		635						LN		24		22		false		        22  difficulty with this bill is that if it were to pass				false

		636						LN		24		23		false		        23  it would result in immediate lawsuits, which would				false

		637						LN		24		24		false		        24  then slow down the development process.				false

		638						LN		24		25		false		        25            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr.				false

		639						PG		25		0		false		page 25				false

		640						LN		25		1		false		         1  Orodenker.				false

		641						LN		25		2		false		         2            All right.  I'm going to now recognize any				false

		642						LN		25		3		false		         3  public written testimony submitted on this matter.				false

		643						LN		25		4		false		         4  Ms. Kwan, has there been any written testimony?				false

		644						LN		25		5		false		         5            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair.				false

		645						LN		25		6		false		         6            CHAIR LEE:  Are there any members of the				false

		646						LN		25		7		false		         7  public that wish to provide verbal testimony on this				false

		647						LN		25		8		false		         8  matter?				false

		648						LN		25		9		false		         9            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature.				false

		649						LN		25		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  I'll open the floor for				false

		650						LN		25		11		false		        11  commissioner discussion and questions on this bill.				false

		651						LN		25		12		false		        12  And then we'll have another opportunity if anyone				false

		652						LN		25		13		false		        13  makes a motion and seconds it.				false

		653						LN		25		14		false		        14            But Mr. Derrickson?				false

		654						LN		25		15		false		        15            MR. DERRICKSON:  Thank you, Chair.  Just				false

		655						LN		25		16		false		        16  to help you understand what's occurred so far, SB36,				false

		656						LN		25		17		false		        17  SB2185, SB2218 have not been scheduled for hearing				false

		657						LN		25		18		false		        18  yet.  House Bill 1844 has had a hearing.				false

		658						LN		25		19		false		        19            And it was passed with amendments.  The				false

		659						LN		25		20		false		        20  specific amendments again have not been -- they have				false

		660						LN		25		21		false		        21  not posted a committee hearing report yet.  And they				false

		661						LN		25		22		false		        22  have not posted an HD1 draft.				false

		662						LN		25		23		false		        23            However they did indicate that the				false

		663						LN		25		24		false		        24  amendments would exclude IAL from consideration.				false

		664						LN		25		25		false		        25  They would identify that the County would become the				false

		665						PG		26		0		false		page 26				false

		666						LN		26		1		false		         1  applicant to a district boundary amendment to the				false

		667						LN		26		2		false		         2  Land Use Commission.				false

		668						LN		26		3		false		         3            There would be no expedited process and				false

		669						LN		26		4		false		         4  that the LUC should -- shall use all the data if				false

		670						LN		26		5		false		         5  there's an EIS done prior and anything that was				false

		671						LN		26		6		false		         6  collected at the county level in support of the				false

		672						LN		26		7		false		         7  petition.				false

		673						LN		26		8		false		         8            MR. ORODENKER:  I would make one other				false

		674						LN		26		9		false		         9  comment.  Given the amendments that have been				false

		675						LN		26		10		false		        10  proposed by the House, there's actually really no				false

		676						LN		26		11		false		        11  need for this bill.  The County can do this already.				false

		677						LN		26		12		false		        12            CHAIR LEE:  Right.  So it's basically kind				false

		678						LN		26		13		false		        13  of defanged in a way.				false

		679						LN		26		14		false		        14            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.				false

		680						LN		26		15		false		        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Any other discussion?				false

		681						LN		26		16		false		        16  Okay.  Hearing none, we'll now open the second --				false

		682						LN		26		17		false		        17            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Chair?				false

		683						LN		26		18		false		        18            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, I'm sorry I missed you,				false

		684						LN		26		19		false		        19  Vice Chair Carr Smith.				false

		685						LN		26		20		false		        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  That's okay.				false

		686						LN		26		21		false		        21  Thank you.  Yeah, I listened to that hearing.  And I				false

		687						LN		26		22		false		        22  heard some concern about having the IALs excluded on				false

		688						LN		26		23		false		        23  this one as well.  And I think the AG's office was				false

		689						LN		26		24		false		        24  concerned about proper notice and due process.				false

		690						LN		26		25		false		        25            I couldn't help but wonder isn't that --				false

		691						PG		27		0		false		page 27				false

		692						LN		27		1		false		         1  doesn't that end up being the County's due process?				false

		693						LN		27		2		false		         2  I don't know.  Maybe that's an AG question.				false

		694						LN		27		3		false		         3            CHAIR LEE:  Well, it's an interesting				false

		695						LN		27		4		false		         4  question.  But I think the majority of us here have				false

		696						LN		27		5		false		         5  had County Planning Commission experience.  So I				false

		697						LN		27		6		false		         6  think we're familiar with the process.  It's not a				false

		698						LN		27		7		false		         7  quick process.  There's a lot of community meetings.				false

		699						LN		27		8		false		         8            I'm going to try to be as neutral as I can				false

		700						LN		27		9		false		         9  in my words.  This has happened -- this bill has				false

		701						LN		27		10		false		        10  been proposed for many years.  Hawai'i is the only				false

		702						LN		27		11		false		        11  state that has a state land use zoning type board				false

		703						LN		27		12		false		        12  that some find duplicative, some find good.				false

		704						LN		27		13		false		        13            I think the history is that the Land Use				false

		705						LN		27		14		false		        14  Commission was enacted in the early '60s because of				false

		706						LN		27		15		false		        15  all the unchecked growth, such as, you know,				false

		707						LN		27		16		false		        16  subdivisions on volcano land and, you know, that				false

		708						LN		27		17		false		        17  type of thing.  And so there needed to be some				false

		709						LN		27		18		false		        18  oversight.				false

		710						LN		27		19		false		        19            Some people feel that the counties have				false

		711						LN		27		20		false		        20  developed a better process after 40 years.  And it				false

		712						LN		27		21		false		        21  was not always 15 acres, for example, for DBAs.  At				false

		713						LN		27		22		false		        22  one time it was zero acres, you know, that the				false

		714						LN		27		23		false		        23  counties could decide for themselves.				false

		715						LN		27		24		false		        24            But in the mid-80s it was raised to 15.				false

		716						LN		27		25		false		        25  And maybe this is a later discussion.  But it's sort				false

		717						PG		28		0		false		page 28				false

		718						LN		28		1		false		         1  of an arbitrary number in some people's minds.  But				false

		719						LN		28		2		false		         2  I don't know if that answers your question, Vice				false

		720						LN		28		3		false		         3  Chair.				false

		721						LN		28		4		false		         4            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Yeah, I'm not sure				false

		722						LN		28		5		false		         5  either.  I support the concept of this.  I think the				false

		723						LN		28		6		false		         6  counties -- they have done their own planning.  And				false

		724						LN		28		7		false		         7  that should carry weight over the State's plan in my				false

		725						LN		28		8		false		         8  opinion.				false

		726						LN		28		9		false		         9            And the bill also speaks to expediting				false

		727						LN		28		10		false		        10  development of affordable housing.  I know certainly				false

		728						LN		28		11		false		        11  for my county that I support those concepts.				false

		729						LN		28		12		false		        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Vice Chair.				false

		730						LN		28		13		false		        13            And Commissioner U'u?				false

		731						LN		28		14		false		        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I support what Nancy				false

		732						LN		28		15		false		        15  said.  I think when you hear the Country frustrated				false

		733						LN		28		16		false		        16  over the -- some of the processes in place I think				false

		734						LN		28		17		false		        17  most of them -- maybe the senators -- I mean, the				false

		735						LN		28		18		false		        18  Senate is proposing this now.				false

		736						LN		28		19		false		        19            Look, this is being proposed.  It's not we				false

		737						LN		28		20		false		        20  proposing this.  So I'm assuming they're talking to				false

		738						LN		28		21		false		        21  their counties also to a degree.  Hence what we have				false

		739						LN		28		22		false		        22  in front of -- so I will support it but with some				false

		740						LN		28		23		false		        23  amendments if somebody's creative enough to create				false

		741						LN		28		24		false		        24  the amendments.				false

		742						LN		28		25		false		        25            And again I've been hearing for a while				false

		743						PG		29		0		false		page 29				false

		744						LN		29		1		false		         1  that the County wants some of the powers back to a				false

		745						LN		29		2		false		         2  degree for their lands.  And, you know, the process				false

		746						LN		29		3		false		         3  is long enough existing.  And there's still a				false

		747						LN		29		4		false		         4  process.				false

		748						LN		29		5		false		         5            That's the part where regardless where				false

		749						LN		29		6		false		         6  this goes, everyone knows the process is cumbersome				false
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		996						LN		38		19		false		        19  contested case hearing?  Would you include that in				false

		997						LN		38		20		false		        20  your motion?				false

		998						LN		38		21		false		        21            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll include that IAL.				false

		999						LN		38		22		false		        22  Yes, I can include both.				false

		1000						LN		38		23		false		        23            CHAIR LEE:  And then any sunset date or --				false

		1001						LN		38		24		false		        24            COMMISSIONER U'U:  None for me.				false

		1002						LN		38		25		false		        25            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.				false

		1003						PG		39		0		false		page 39				false

		1004						LN		39		1		false		         1            COMMISSIONER U'U:  None for me.				false

		1005						LN		39		2		false		         2            CHAIR LEE:  Got it.  All right.  You've				false

		1006						LN		39		3		false		         3  heard the motion, which we will probably repeat at				false

		1007						LN		39		4		false		         4  some point.  Is there a second?				false

		1008						LN		39		5		false		         5            MR. DUBIEL:  Please do.				false

		1009						LN		39		6		false		         6            CHAIR LEE:  Is there a second to				false

		1010						LN		39		7		false		         7  Commissioner U'u's motion?				false

		1011						LN		39		8		false		         8            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I'll second the				false

		1012						LN		39		9		false		         9  motion.				false

		1013						LN		39		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Commissioner Carr has				false

		1014						LN		39		11		false		        11  seconded the motion.  And so now we will have				false

		1015						LN		39		12		false		        12  discussion with the commissioners.				false

		1016						LN		39		13		false		        13            Commissioner U'u?				false

		1017						LN		39		14		false		        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'd like to start the				false

		1018						LN		39		15		false		        15  discussion that I did take the time and read the				false

		1019						LN		39		16		false		        16  bills.  And it took many glasses of wine by the way.				false

		1020						LN		39		17		false		        17  And I did bounce it off people -- the thought				false

		1021						LN		39		18		false		        18  process and how they react -- what the thought				false

		1022						LN		39		19		false		        19  process was.  And maybe you're right because you				false

		1023						LN		39		20		false		        20  have 40 years.				false

		1024						LN		39		21		false		        21            MR. DERRICKSON:  Yeah.				false

		1025						LN		39		22		false		        22            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Could be.  But what I'm				false

		1026						LN		39		23		false		        23  hearing is no one even wants to come to the				false

		1027						LN		39		24		false		        24  Commission regardless of what you tell me.  So				false

		1028						LN		39		25		false		        25  you're limiting the ability of for more homes.				false

		1029						PG		40		0		false		page 40				false

		1030						LN		40		1		false		         1            They don't even want to show up to the				false

		1031						LN		40		2		false		         2  Land Use Commission.  On Maui everyone is looking				false

		1032						LN		40		3		false		         3  for 15 acres and below to build.  The house builders				false

		1033						LN		40		4		false		         4  -- that's what they're looking at because the				false

		1034						LN		40		5		false		         5  process hasn't been realistic.				false

		1035						LN		40		6		false		         6            And that's the part sometimes.  Right?				false

		1036						LN		40		7		false		         7  And we said that earlier.  No offense to anything.				false

		1037						LN		40		8		false		         8  That's just staff take.  And that's respected.  But				false

		1038						LN		40		9		false		         9  we're on the pulse on Maui.				false

		1039						LN		40		10		false		        10            And this is what I've been hearing				false

		1040						LN		40		11		false		        11  continuously regardless what the staff says.  That's				false

		1041						LN		40		12		false		        12  what I hear.  If above 15 acres they don't want to				false

		1042						LN		40		13		false		        13  come here because of the process.  So that must be				false

		1043						LN		40		14		false		        14  limiting people or house builders moving forward to				false

		1044						LN		40		15		false		        15  develop anything over 15 years.  So that's my				false

		1045						LN		40		16		false		        16  mana'o.  That's my two cents.  Thank you.				false

		1046						LN		40		17		false		        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner U'u.				false

		1047						LN		40		18		false		        18            Commissioner and Vice Chair Carr Smith, do				false

		1048						LN		40		19		false		        19  you have any comments?				false

		1049						LN		40		20		false		        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Yeah.  Again I				false

		1050						LN		40		21		false		        21  just support the counties to know their own lands.				false

		1051						LN		40		22		false		        22  The State often looks to make decisions for the				false

		1052						LN		40		23		false		        23  counties.  And I don't think it's appropriate.  The				false

		1053						LN		40		24		false		        24  counties know what their lands are.				false

		1054						LN		40		25		false		        25            If they've already designated them to				false

		1055						PG		41		0		false		page 41				false

		1056						LN		41		1		false		         1  urban I think that they should be able to get that				false

		1057						LN		41		2		false		         2  land use designation from the State.  I understand				false

		1058						LN		41		3		false		         3  the due process question.  And I don't know what the				false

		1059						LN		41		4		false		         4  answer to that is so -- but I also support the IALs				false

		1060						LN		41		5		false		         5  being excluded.  So that's really all I have.				false

		1061						LN		41		6		false		         6            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Vice Chair Carr				false

		1062						LN		41		7		false		         7  Smith.				false

		1063						LN		41		8		false		         8            Any other comments, questions?				false

		1064						LN		41		9		false		         9            Commissioner Kahele?				false

		1065						LN		41		10		false		        10            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah, I have an				false

		1066						LN		41		11		false		        11  issue.  What about the issues and the concerns that				false

		1067						LN		41		12		false		        12  the Attorney General has raised about this bill not				false

		1068						LN		41		13		false		        13  allowing the public to kind of get involved with				false

		1069						LN		41		14		false		        14  whatever decisions that --				false

		1070						LN		41		15		false		        15            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah --				false

		1071						LN		41		16		false		        16            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  -- when we make it				false

		1072						LN		41		17		false		        17  are we also going to include the Attorney General's				false

		1073						LN		41		18		false		        18  recommendation in adding into the bill --				false

		1074						LN		41		19		false		        19            CHAIR LEE:  Good question, Commissioner				false

		1075						LN		41		20		false		        20  Kahele.  One part of that was addressed in the				false

		1076						LN		41		21		false		        21  motion to require a contested case hearing at the				false

		1077						LN		41		22		false		        22  county level.				false

		1078						LN		41		23		false		        23            And I think you're right that if there's				false

		1079						LN		41		24		false		        24  questions about how the County vetting process works				false

		1080						LN		41		25		false		        25  we can add to that.  But many of us here have served				false

		1081						PG		42		0		false		page 42				false

		1082						LN		42		1		false		         1  on the County Planning Commission.  So it's not --				false

		1083						LN		42		2		false		         2  it's a two, three, four-year process.				false

		1084						LN		42		3		false		         3            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah, but I think				false

		1085						LN		42		4		false		         4  this bill doesn't allow a public hearing process and				false

		1086						LN		42		5		false		         5  a notice.				false

		1087						LN		42		6		false		         6            CHAIR LEE:  I don't believe that's what				false

		1088						LN		42		7		false		         7  it's saying though.				false

		1089						LN		42		8		false		         8            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah.  Well, just				false

		1090						LN		42		9		false		         9  regarding their testimony.  But I'm just kind of				false

		1091						LN		42		10		false		        10  like reading off their testimony that they recommend				false

		1092						LN		42		11		false		        11  that the bill be amended to require a public hearing				false

		1093						LN		42		12		false		        12  process.				false

		1094						LN		42		13		false		        13            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner U'u, would you be				false

		1095						LN		42		14		false		        14  okay with that amendment?  So we'd have to vote on				false

		1096						LN		42		15		false		        15  the amendment and then go back to the full motion.				false

		1097						LN		42		16		false		        16            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Sure, I'll be okay with				false

		1098						LN		42		17		false		        17  that.				false

		1099						LN		42		18		false		        18            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Carr Smith, would				false

		1100						LN		42		19		false		        19  you be okay with that amendment?				false

		1101						LN		42		20		false		        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Please repeat what				false

		1102						LN		42		21		false		        21  the amendment is.				false

		1103						LN		42		22		false		        22            CHAIR LEE:  To require public hearings; is				false

		1104						LN		42		23		false		        23  that correct, Commissioner Kahele?				false

		1105						LN		42		24		false		        24            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah.  And I'll				false

		1106						LN		42		25		false		        25  recommend that the bill be amended to require a				false
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		1108						LN		43		1		false		         1  public hearing process and notice to affected				false

		1109						LN		43		2		false		         2  property owners.				false

		1110						LN		43		3		false		         3            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  So are you saying				false

		1111						LN		43		4		false		         4  that could be done at the county level?				false

		1112						LN		43		5		false		         5            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Well, just asking to				false

		1113						LN		43		6		false		         6  include and amend the bill that we're kind of like				false

		1114						LN		43		7		false		         7  approving to include this requirement that they're				false

		1115						LN		43		8		false		         8  going to notify the general public and allow them a				false

		1116						LN		43		9		false		         9  hearing process and at least be able to participate				false

		1117						LN		43		10		false		        10  in a public hearing.				false

		1118						LN		43		11		false		        11            That's what the Attorney General is				false

		1119						LN		43		12		false		        12  recommending in their testimony.  There were other				false

		1120						LN		43		13		false		        13  items in their testimony that they were kind of				false

		1121						LN		43		14		false		        14  concerned about.				false

		1122						LN		43		15		false		        15            So I think what we need to do, Brian -- or				false

		1123						LN		43		16		false		        16  Chair -- is to look at what the Attorney General's				false

		1124						LN		43		17		false		        17  concerns are in their testimony and making sure that				false

		1125						LN		43		18		false		        18  we address those issues when you and Dan goes out				false

		1126						LN		43		19		false		        19  there and submit testimony or attend the hearings in				false

		1127						LN		43		20		false		        20  support of bill -- House Bill 1844.				false

		1128						LN		43		21		false		        21            MR. ORODENKER:  I --				false

		1129						LN		43		22		false		        22            THE CHAIR:  Oh, go ahead, Dan.				false

		1130						LN		43		23		false		        23            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.  I think that				false

		1131						LN		43		24		false		        24  Commissioner Kahele's concerns are well-founded.				false

		1132						LN		43		25		false		        25  One of the difficulties that I have or that staff				false
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		1134						LN		44		1		false		         1  has with what is currently moving its way through				false

		1135						LN		44		2		false		         2  the legislature is that the general plan process and				false

		1136						LN		44		3		false		         3  the development plan process is a completely				false

		1137						LN		44		4		false		         4  different animal from contested case hearings.				false

		1138						LN		44		5		false		         5            And if you insert a contested case hearing				false

		1139						LN		44		6		false		         6  requirement into the general plan and development				false

		1140						LN		44		7		false		         7  plan process you'll never get a general plan and				false

		1141						LN		44		8		false		         8  development plan because you'll have to notify each				false

		1142						LN		44		9		false		         9  landowner within the proposed development plan or				false

		1143						LN		44		10		false		        10  general plan amendment that they have the right to a				false

		1144						LN		44		11		false		        11  contested case hearing.				false

		1145						LN		44		12		false		        12            And if even only a small portion of those				false

		1146						LN		44		13		false		        13  people take advantage of that you're looking at				false

		1147						LN		44		14		false		        14  years and years of contested case hearings before				false

		1148						LN		44		15		false		        15  you can promulgate a general plan.  I don't believe				false

		1149						LN		44		16		false		        16  that from a functional standpoint that this measure				false

		1150						LN		44		17		false		        17  can work.				false

		1151						LN		44		18		false		        18            I mean, I understand the intent.  And I				false

		1152						LN		44		19		false		        19  understand the situation.  I would suggest though				false

		1153						LN		44		20		false		        20  that this measure, this proposed legislation, is				false

		1154						LN		44		21		false		        21  ill-conceived because of those functional problems.				false

		1155						LN		44		22		false		        22            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		1156						LN		44		23		false		        23            Commissioner Miyasato?				false

		1157						LN		44		24		false		        24            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Thank you, Chair.				false

		1158						LN		44		25		false		        25            Thank you, fellow commissioners.  I				false
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		1160						LN		45		1		false		         1  appreciate all the discussion.  But I will be				false

		1161						LN		45		2		false		         2  abstaining my vote to the crux of I want to see what				false

		1162						LN		45		3		false		         3  amendments or what develops.  I'm kind of looking at				false

		1163						LN		45		4		false		         4  this from a rancher's perspective.  Yeah?				false

		1164						LN		45		5		false		         5            As Executive Officer indicated, if my				false

		1165						LN		45		6		false		         6  neighbors develop -- plan to develop -- they're				false

		1166						LN		45		7		false		         7  going to take me right out of my tax zone on my AG				false

		1167						LN		45		8		false		         8  land.  So as a -- coming from a rancher's viewpoint				false

		1168						LN		45		9		false		         9  and my fellow ranchers, kind of cautious on this				false

		1169						LN		45		10		false		        10  where sometimes the vocal minority that show up at				false

		1170						LN		45		11		false		        11  these meetings get their way.				false

		1171						LN		45		12		false		        12            And sometimes us as the silent majority				false

		1172						LN		45		13		false		        13  that have skin in the game get blindsided.  Yeah?				false

		1173						LN		45		14		false		        14  So kind of just want to see how this bill moves				false

		1174						LN		45		15		false		        15  along, what amendments come up.  So again I'll be				false

		1175						LN		45		16		false		        16  abstaining.  Thank you.				false

		1176						LN		45		17		false		        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner				false

		1177						LN		45		18		false		        18  Miyasato.				false

		1178						LN		45		19		false		        19            Commissioner Giovanni?				false

		1179						LN		45		20		false		        20            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  I'm going to				false

		1180						LN		45		21		false		        21  abstain also for some of the reasons that				false

		1181						LN		45		22		false		        22  Commissioner Miyasato said.  But I also want to note				false

		1182						LN		45		23		false		        23  for the record that by definition general plans are				false

		1183						LN		45		24		false		        24  aspirational themselves.				false

		1184						LN		45		25		false		        25            So to have a rule, a law, a bill, a				false
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		1186						LN		46		1		false		         1  statute that would automatically convert the				false

		1187						LN		46		2		false		         2  classification of lands based on an aspirational				false

		1188						LN		46		3		false		         3  general plan doesn't make sense to me.				false

		1189						LN		46		4		false		         4            And I'm very concerned about the due				false

		1190						LN		46		5		false		         5  process issues and the small landowners that are				false

		1191						LN		46		6		false		         6  influenced by decisions of a general plan for which				false

		1192						LN		46		7		false		         7  they've probably not participated in that				false

		1193						LN		46		8		false		         8  development.  So that's my position.				false

		1194						LN		46		9		false		         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner				false

		1195						LN		46		10		false		        10  Giovanni.				false

		1196						LN		46		11		false		        11            Any final, quick comments?  If not, we're				false

		1197						LN		46		12		false		        12  voting on the amendment to add the public hearing				false

		1198						LN		46		13		false		        13  requirement.  So if you vote yes, you're going to				false

		1199						LN		46		14		false		        14  support adding the amendment.  If you vote no, then				false

		1200						LN		46		15		false		        15  the original amendment will stand with out.  All				false

		1201						LN		46		16		false		        16  right?  Are we clear?  Okay.				false

		1202						LN		46		17		false		        17            So Mr. Orodenker, will you please conduct				false

		1203						LN		46		18		false		        18  the roll-call vote and summarize as best you can				false

		1204						LN		46		19		false		        19  what the three conditions were that we wanted to				false

		1205						LN		46		20		false		        20  add?				false

		1206						LN		46		21		false		        21            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Chair, did we vote				false

		1207						LN		46		22		false		        22  on the first round?  We're voting on the amendment -				false

		1208						LN		46		23		false		        23  -				false

		1209						LN		46		24		false		        24            CHAIR LEE:  Well, we have to vote the --				false

		1210						LN		46		25		false		        25            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  -- before --				false
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		1212						LN		47		1		false		         1            CHAIR LEE:  -- amendment first.  Yeah, we				false

		1213						LN		47		2		false		         2  have to vote on the amendment -- unless you withdraw				false

		1214						LN		47		3		false		         3  your amendment and then we start all over.  But I				false

		1215						LN		47		4		false		         4  think it's a little messy.  So it's messy anyway.				false

		1216						LN		47		5		false		         5  But let's vote.				false

		1217						LN		47		6		false		         6            The correct procedure is to vote on the				false

		1218						LN		47		7		false		         7  amendment to add the public hearing requirement to				false

		1219						LN		47		8		false		         8  the five-year sunset and require -- I'm sorry, to				false

		1220						LN		47		9		false		         9  the requirement that the counties conduct a				false

		1221						LN		47		10		false		        10  contested case hearing and no IAL.				false

		1222						LN		47		11		false		        11            And I think that's it.  And to delegate				false

		1223						LN		47		12		false		        12  the Chair to work with the executive officer.  But				false

		1224						LN		47		13		false		        13  again we're voting on just the amendment to add the				false

		1225						LN		47		14		false		        14  public hearing requirement.  Okay?				false

		1226						LN		47		15		false		        15            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  So Chair --				false

		1227						LN		47		16		false		        16            CHAIR LEE:  -- to the original.				false

		1228						LN		47		17		false		        17            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Chair, I think				false

		1229						LN		47		18		false		        18  Commissioner Carr Smith has to agree to the				false

		1230						LN		47		19		false		        19  amendment.  I don't think she's done that.				false

		1231						LN		47		20		false		        20            CHAIR LEE:  Right.  Right.  We had asked				false

		1232						LN		47		21		false		        21  her to -- if she was okay with that amendment.  And				false

		1233						LN		47		22		false		        22  so, yes, you need to say yes or no before we can				false
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		1958						LN		75		19		false		        19  lands to rural they're going to be required to put				false

		1959						LN		75		20		false		        20  in infrastructure such as, you know, fire hydrants				false

		1960						LN		75		21		false		        21  and things like that.  And so in the end they balk.				false

		1961						LN		75		22		false		        22            But my suggestion is that we stay out of				false

		1962						LN		75		23		false		        23  these measures because -- since they don't really				false

		1963						LN		75		24		false		        24  relate to us -- that they are county measures and				false

		1964						LN		75		25		false		        25  that we allow them to proceed and just be available				false

		1965						PG		76		0		false		page 76				false

		1966						LN		76		1		false		         1  for questions.				false

		1967						LN		76		2		false		         2            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Good comments.				false

		1968						LN		76		3		false		         3            We're going to now recognize any written				false

		1969						LN		76		4		false		         4  public testimony or verbal.				false

		1970						LN		76		5		false		         5            So Ms. Kwan, is there any request for				false

		1971						LN		76		6		false		         6  that?				false

		1972						LN		76		7		false		         7            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature,				false

		1973						LN		76		8		false		         8  Chair.				false

		1974						LN		76		9		false		         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		1975						LN		76		10		false		        10            Now we're going to open discussion for the				false

		1976						LN		76		11		false		        11  commissioners on this item.  Commissioners, are				false

		1977						LN		76		12		false		        12  there any comments on this item?  Okay.  Seeing				false

		1978						LN		76		13		false		        13  none, we're going to take a second round of public				false

		1979						LN		76		14		false		        14  testimony if there are any.				false

		1980						LN		76		15		false		        15            Ms. Kwan?				false

		1981						LN		76		16		false		        16            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature,				false

		1982						LN		76		17		false		        17  Chair.				false

		1983						LN		76		18		false		        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  With no written or				false

		1984						LN		76		19		false		        19  verbal request to testify, is there a motion now on				false

		1985						LN		76		20		false		        20  Agenda Item 5A?  Any motion now on Agenda Item 5A?				false

		1986						LN		76		21		false		        21  Okay.  Seeing none, we're going to move on.  We're				false

		1987						LN		76		22		false		        22  going to take no position on that except for				false

		1988						LN		76		23		false		        23  technical comments as mentioned before.				false

		1989						LN		76		24		false		        24            Item 5B is the next item, HB2424, relating				false

		1990						LN		76		25		false		        25  to land sue from July 1, 2026, to December 31, 2028.				false

		1991						PG		77		0		false		page 77				false

		1992						LN		77		1		false		         1  This bill would authorize each county planning				false

		1993						LN		77		2		false		         2  commission to petition the Land Use Commission for a				false

		1994						LN		77		3		false		         3  district boundary amendment to reclassify certain				false

		1995						LN		77		4		false		         4  lands within the agricultural district to the rural				false

		1996						LN		77		5		false		         5  district through the declaratory ruling process.				false

		1997						LN		77		6		false		         6            Mr. Orodenker, you said this was related.				false

		1998						LN		77		7		false		         7  So --				false

		1999						LN		77		8		false		         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, my comments are the				false

		2000						LN		77		9		false		         9  same on this measure as the prior one.				false

		2001						LN		77		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  All right.				false

		2002						LN		77		11		false		        11            Ms. Kwan, is there any written or verbal				false

		2003						LN		77		12		false		        12  request to testify?				false

		2004						LN		77		13		false		        13            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature.				false

		2005						LN		77		14		false		        14            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		2006						LN		77		15		false		        15            I'm going to open the floor for				false

		2007						LN		77		16		false		        16  commissioners for discussion and questions on this				false

		2008						LN		77		17		false		        17  bill.  Are there any comments or questions on Item				false

		2009						LN		77		18		false		        18  5A?  Okay.  I don't see -- oh.				false

		2010						LN		77		19		false		        19            Commissioner Carr Smith?				false

		2011						LN		77		20		false		        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you, Chair.				false

		2012						LN		77		21		false		        21  We're on 5B.  Right?				false

		2013						LN		77		22		false		        22            CHAIR LEE:  Yes.				false

		2014						LN		77		23		false		        23            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Okay.  I just				false

		2015						LN		77		24		false		        24  wanted to ask staff is the difference between A and				false

		2016						LN		77		25		false		        25  B the effective date and the sunset date basically?				false

		2017						PG		78		0		false		page 78				false

		2018						LN		78		1		false		         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes, that is correct.				false

		2019						LN		78		2		false		         2            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you.				false

		2020						LN		78		3		false		         3            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Any other questions or				false

		2021						LN		78		4		false		         4  discussion on Item 5B?  Okay.				false

		2022						LN		78		5		false		         5            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there -- there's				false

		2023						LN		78		6		false		         6  now a second round of public testimony available.				false

		2024						LN		78		7		false		         7  Is there anyone requesting written or verbal				false

		2025						LN		78		8		false		         8  testimony?				false

		2026						LN		78		9		false		         9            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair.				false

		2027						LN		78		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		2028						LN		78		11		false		        11            All right.  Commissioners, is there any				false

		2029						LN		78		12		false		        12  motion on Item 5B relating to land use and the LUC				false

		2030						LN		78		13		false		        13  reclassifying IAL lands through the DR process?  Any				false

		2031						LN		78		14		false		        14  motion on Item 5B?  Okay.  Seeing none, we're going				false

		2032						LN		78		15		false		        15  to take no position except for the technical				false

		2033						LN		78		16		false		        16  comments.				false

		2034						LN		78		17		false		        17            We're going to now move on to Item 5C,				false

		2035						LN		78		18		false		        18  SB2015, relating to land use.  These measures				false

		2036						LN		78		19		false		        19  temporarily allow each county by resolution of its				false

		2037						LN		78		20		false		        20  county council to petition for the redistricting of				false

		2038						LN		78		21		false		        21  land from an agricultural district to a rural				false

		2039						LN		78		22		false		        22  district through the LUC DR process effective				false

		2040						LN		78		23		false		        23  7/1/2027, sunset 6/30/2030.				false

		2041						LN		78		24		false		        24            Mr. Orodenker, how does this differ?				false

		2042						LN		78		25		false		        25            MR. ORODENKER:  It's just the effective				false

		2043						PG		79		0		false		page 79				false

		2044						LN		79		1		false		         1  dates.				false

		2045						LN		79		2		false		         2            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		2046						LN		79		3		false		         3            Is there any public written testimony or				false

		2047						LN		79		4		false		         4  verbal testimony requested on this matter, Ms. Kwan?				false

		2048						LN		79		5		false		         5            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair.				false

		2049						LN		79		6		false		         6            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much.				false

		2050						LN		79		7		false		         7            Is there any discussion from Commissioners				false

		2051						LN		79		8		false		         8  or questions on this bill?  Okay.  Seeing none, is				false

		2052						LN		79		9		false		         9  there any second round of testimony from the public				false

		2053						LN		79		10		false		        10  -- written or verbally by request?				false

		2054						LN		79		11		false		        11            MS. KWAN:  No one in the Q&A feature,				false

		2055						LN		79		12		false		        12  Chair.				false

		2056						LN		79		13		false		        13            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		2057						LN		79		14		false		        14            Commissioners, is there now any motion on				false

		2058						LN		79		15		false		        15  Agenda Item 5C?  Any motion on Agenda Item 5C?  I				false

		2059						LN		79		16		false		        16  don't see anything.  So we're going to move on and				false

		2060						LN		79		17		false		        17  take no position except for technical comments from				false

		2061						LN		79		18		false		        18  the executive director on these matters.  All right.				false

		2062						LN		79		19		false		        19            On 5D, SB1334 and HB1015, this measure				false

		2063						LN		79		20		false		        20  relating to land use would authorize county petition				false

		2064						LN		79		21		false		        21  process for review and approval of land use district				false

		2065						LN		79		22		false		        22  boundary amendments based on adopted county general				false

		2066						LN		79		23		false		        23  plans or county development plans.  Sounds very				false

		2067						LN		79		24		false		        24  similar to a previous one.				false

		2068						LN		79		25		false		        25            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		2069						PG		80		0		false		page 80				false

		2070						LN		80		1		false		         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes.  This is the same as				false

		2071						LN		80		2		false		         2  Item 4B.  And I don't -- I won't repeat everything				false

		2072						LN		80		3		false		         3  that was said prior.  But I think the Commission has				false

		2073						LN		80		4		false		         4  already taken a position on this.				false

		2074						LN		80		5		false		         5            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Which was?  Refresh my				false

		2075						LN		80		6		false		         6  memory on that again.				false

		2076						LN		80		7		false		         7            MR. ORODENKER:  4B was no position.				false

		2077						LN		80		8		false		         8            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Thank you very				false

		2078						LN		80		9		false		         9  much.				false

		2079						LN		80		10		false		        10            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony				false

		2080						LN		80		11		false		        11  or requests for verbal testimony on this matter from				false

		2081						LN		80		12		false		        12  the public?				false

		2082						LN		80		13		false		        13            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature.				false

		2083						LN		80		14		false		        14            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		2084						LN		80		15		false		        15            I'll now open the floor for commissioners				false

		2085						LN		80		16		false		        16  to discuss and ask questions on Item 5D.  Is there				false

		2086						LN		80		17		false		        17  any discussion or questions on this?  Okay.				false

		2087						LN		80		18		false		        18            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there --				false

		2088						LN		80		19		false		        19            Oh, I'm sorry -- Vice Chair Carr Smith,				false

		2089						LN		80		20		false		        20  please go ahead.				false

		2090						LN		80		21		false		        21            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  No problem.  Just				false

		2091						LN		80		22		false		        22  a comment.  I still just want to put on the record				false

		2092						LN		80		23		false		        23  that I support this idea.  But I also support the				false

		2093						LN		80		24		false		        24  concept of waiting and seeing how things turn out as				false

		2094						LN		80		25		false		        25  it goes through the hearing process.				false

		2095						PG		81		0		false		page 81				false

		2096						LN		81		1		false		         1            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, thanks for the comment.				false

		2097						LN		81		2		false		         2  And yes, we may have another opportunity if things				false

		2098						LN		81		3		false		         3  start to be clarified a little bit more.  So we'll				false

		2099						LN		81		4		false		         4  see how that goes.				false

		2100						LN		81		5		false		         5            Okay.  I'm going to move on to Agenda Item				false

		2101						LN		81		6		false		         6  5E, SB516, relating to land use.				false

		2102						LN		81		7		false		         7            Oh, I see.  I'm sorry.  Thank you, Mr.				false

		2103						LN		81		8		false		         8  Dubiel.				false

		2104						LN		81		9		false		         9            Ms. Kwan, I need to ask if there is a				false

		2105						LN		81		10		false		        10  second round of public testimony for new or				false

		2106						LN		81		11		false		        11  additional comments only.  Is there anyone making				false

		2107						LN		81		12		false		        12  any request of that sort?				false

		2108						LN		81		13		false		        13            MS. KWAN:  Nobody has used the Q&A				false

		2109						LN		81		14		false		        14  feature, Chair.				false

		2110						LN		81		15		false		        15            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Okay.  And I guess				false

		2111						LN		81		16		false		        16  I got to make the motion again or ask if there is a				false

		2112						LN		81		17		false		        17  motion on this item.  Is there any motion on Item 5D				false

		2113						LN		81		18		false		        18  from Commissioners?  Okay.  Seeing none, we will				false

		2114						LN		81		19		false		        19  take no position and offer technical comments only.				false

		2115						LN		81		20		false		        20            Okay.  Next item is Agenda Item 5E, SB516.				false

		2116						LN		81		21		false		        21  This bill relating to land use will permit film				false

		2117						LN		81		22		false		        22  production on lands that are zoned for agricultural				false

		2118						LN		81		23		false		        23  use in counties with a population of less than				false

		2119						LN		81		24		false		        24  500,000, which is Oahu.  So I'm sorry.  So this will				false

		2120						LN		81		25		false		        25  be everything except Oahu.				false

		2121						PG		82		0		false		page 82				false

		2122						LN		82		1		false		         1            Thank you, Mr. Dubiel.				false

		2123						LN		82		2		false		         2            And that meet other conditions.				false

		2124						LN		82		3		false		         3  Establishes the Agricultural Film Production Land				false

		2125						LN		82		4		false		         4  Use Oversight Committee to monitor and enforce				false

		2126						LN		82		5		false		         5  compliance with regulations on film permit				false

		2127						LN		82		6		false		         6  activities on agricultural-zoned lands.				false

		2128						LN		82		7		false		         7            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		2129						LN		82		8		false		         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  We				false

		2130						LN		82		9		false		         9  don't have a -- staff doesn't have a problem with				false

		2131						LN		82		10		false		        10  this bill.  And I don't think as commissioners				false

		2132						LN		82		11		false		        11  there's much of an issue.  There has been a				false

		2133						LN		82		12		false		        12  slow-down in film production in part because the				false

		2134						LN		82		13		false		        13  counties are unsure how to handle requests to				false

		2135						LN		82		14		false		        14  utilize agricultural land for film production.				false

		2136						LN		82		15		false		        15            We do have some significant concerns on				false

		2137						LN		82		16		false		        16  both this measure and the next agenda item in that				false

		2138						LN		82		17		false		        17  if they were to move forward I think that some				false

		2139						LN		82		18		false		        18  protections need to be put in place for sensitive				false

		2140						LN		82		19		false		        19  environmental areas and cultural resources and, you				false

		2141						LN		82		20		false		        20  know, how that occurs.  It can be done in				false

		2142						LN		82		21		false		        21  conjunction with discussions at the legislature.				false

		2143						LN		82		22		false		        22            But this particular bill I have talked				false

		2144						LN		82		23		false		        23  with some of the members proposed on this oversight				false

		2145						LN		82		24		false		        24  committee.  And it's just too much for everybody to				false

		2146						LN		82		25		false		        25  handle.  And just as a philosophical matter I've				false

		2147						PG		83		0		false		page 83				false

		2148						LN		83		1		false		         1  discussed this with several representatives from the				false

		2149						LN		83		2		false		         2  film industry.				false

		2150						LN		83		3		false		         3            And really it would be better if there was				false

		2151						LN		83		4		false		         4  something called -- similar to an SP minor that				false

		2152						LN		83		5		false		         5  could be utilized for this rather than this process.				false

		2153						LN		83		6		false		         6  But that being said, that's not what's in front of				false

		2154						LN		83		7		false		         7  us.  But I would suggest taking no position on these				false

		2155						LN		83		8		false		         8  measures -- both of these measures -- at this time.				false

		2156						LN		83		9		false		         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.				false

		2157						LN		83		10		false		        10            You know, I'd like to also add that the --				false

		2158						LN		83		11		false		        11  you know, on the surface this looks like it would be				false

		2159						LN		83		12		false		        12  a good thing to help the film industry.  But the				false

		2160						LN		83		13		false		        13  folks I've talked to have said this will only add				false

		2161						LN		83		14		false		        14  additional bureaucracy.  So just wanted to note				false

		2162						LN		83		15		false		        15  that.  Don't let that prejudice you.				false

		2163						LN		83		16		false		        16            Ms. Kwan, are there any members of the				false

		2164						LN		83		17		false		        17  public that wish to provide oral testimony or have				false

		2165						LN		83		18		false		        18  provided written testimony of this matter?				false

		2166						LN		83		19		false		        19            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature,				false

		2167						LN		83		20		false		        20  Chair.				false

		2168						LN		83		21		false		        21            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Members --				false

		2169						LN		83		22		false		        22            Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		2170						LN		83		23		false		        23            Members, is there any discussion or				false

		2171						LN		83		24		false		        24  questions on this item 5E?				false

		2172						LN		83		25		false		        25            Vice Chair Carr Smith?				false

		2173						PG		84		0		false		page 84				false

		2174						LN		84		1		false		         1            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I will say again				false

		2175						LN		84		2		false		         2  that I support this concept.  I don't know what				false

		2176						LN		84		3		false		         3  bureaucracy you're talking about or why the				false

		2177						LN		84		4		false		         4  executive officer said we should stay away from				false

		2178						LN		84		5		false		         5  these.				false

		2179						LN		84		6		false		         6            But, you know, I think that parts of some				false

		2180						LN		84		7		false		         7  of the islands would really benefit from the				false

		2181						LN		84		8		false		         8  economic driver of filming in certain agricultural				false

		2182						LN		84		9		false		         9  areas so I support it.				false

		2183						LN		84		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you for your				false

		2184						LN		84		11		false		        11  comments, Vice Chair Carr Smith.				false

		2185						LN		84		12		false		        12            Commissioner U'u?				false

		2186						LN		84		13		false		        13            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I would like to add too				false

		2187						LN		84		14		false		        14  that I will probably support it too if it -- as the				false

		2188						LN		84		15		false		        15  increase of cost of land management due to the				false

		2189						LN		84		16		false		        16  wildfires.  And I think people need more options to				false

		2190						LN		84		17		false		        17  offset some type of cost.				false

		2191						LN		84		18		false		        18            And this could give some people who want				false

		2192						LN		84		19		false		        19  to try to offset their cost by utilizing something				false

		2193						LN		84		20		false		        20  like this.  So that's my mana'o.				false

		2194						LN		84		21		false		        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  And again this				false

		2195						LN		84		22		false		        22  applies only to labor islands.				false

		2196						LN		84		23		false		        23            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		2197						LN		84		24		false		        24            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, I just want to				false

		2198						LN		84		25		false		        25  clarify Commissioner Carr Smith's comments.  I think				false

		2199						PG		85		0		false		page 85				false

		2200						LN		85		1		false		         1  I did say that we support this concept.  The reason				false

		2201						LN		85		2		false		         2  that I'm suggesting that we do not testify on it is				false
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		2925						LN		112		24		false		        24  With regard to two these measures and SB2740 -- the				false

		2926						LN		112		25		false		        25  next item on the agenda -- we don't have any				false

		2927						PG		113		0		false		page 113				false

		2928						LN		113		1		false		         1  position.  We believe that once again this is a				false

		2929						LN		113		2		false		         2  policy call to be made by the legislature.				false

		2930						LN		113		3		false		         3            I would add that from a theoretical				false

		2931						LN		113		4		false		         4  standpoint we're in support of housing on				false

		2932						LN		113		5		false		         5  agricultural land for housing workers.  But				false

		2933						LN		113		6		false		         6  otherwise we have no comments.				false

		2934						LN		113		7		false		         7            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.				false

		2935						LN		113		8		false		         8            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written				false

		2936						LN		113		9		false		         9  testimony or requests for verbal testimony of this				false

		2937						LN		113		10		false		        10  matter?				false

		2938						LN		113		11		false		        11            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair.				false

		2939						LN		113		12		false		        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		2940						LN		113		13		false		        13            Discussion.  We're opening the floor for				false

		2941						LN		113		14		false		        14  commissioners to discuss or comment or make				false

		2942						LN		113		15		false		        15  questions on this bill.  Is there anyone who would				false

		2943						LN		113		16		false		        16  like to do so?  Okay.				false

		2944						LN		113		17		false		        17            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there any second				false

		2945						LN		113		18		false		        18  request for -- a second round of requests for public				false

		2946						LN		113		19		false		        19  testimony, either written or verbal?				false

		2947						LN		113		20		false		        20            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair.				false

		2948						LN		113		21		false		        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		2949						LN		113		22		false		        22            All right.  Commissioners, is there any				false

		2950						LN		113		23		false		        23  motion on this Agenda Item 6B?  Okay.  Hearing and				false

		2951						LN		113		24		false		        24  seeing none, we're going to take no position and				false

		2952						LN		113		25		false		        25  just offer technical comments if requested.				false

		2953						PG		114		0		false		page 114				false

		2954						LN		114		1		false		         1            Okay.  Next item is 6C, SB2740 relating to				false

		2955						LN		114		2		false		         2  farm employee housing.  This bill authorizes farm				false

		2956						LN		114		3		false		         3  cluster housing on certain agricultural land within				false

		2957						LN		114		4		false		         4  agricultural districts and requires the counties to				false

		2958						LN		114		5		false		         5  adopt ordinances to allow farm cluster housing.				false

		2959						LN		114		6		false		         6            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		2960						LN		114		7		false		         7            MR. ORODENKER:  Same comments as the prior				false

		2961						LN		114		8		false		         8  agenda item, Mr. Chair.				false

		2962						LN		114		9		false		         9            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		2963						LN		114		10		false		        10            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony				false

		2964						LN		114		11		false		        11  or requests for verbal testimony?				false

		2965						LN		114		12		false		        12            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature,				false

		2966						LN		114		13		false		        13  Chair.				false

		2967						LN		114		14		false		        14            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		2968						LN		114		15		false		        15            Commissioners, is there any discussion,				false

		2969						LN		114		16		false		        16  comments, or questions on this bill?  Okay.  Seeing				false

		2970						LN		114		17		false		        17  none, we're going to offer the public a second				false

		2971						LN		114		18		false		        18  opportunity to either offer written or verbal				false

		2972						LN		114		19		false		        19  testimony.				false

		2973						LN		114		20		false		        20            Ms. Kwan, is there such testimony?				false

		2974						LN		114		21		false		        21            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair.				false

		2975						LN		114		22		false		        22            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  So				false

		2976						LN		114		23		false		        23  Commissioners, is there anyone who would like to				false

		2977						LN		114		24		false		        24  make a motion on this Agenda Item 6C?  Okay.  Seeing				false

		2978						LN		114		25		false		        25  and hearing none, we're going to take no position				false

		2979						PG		115		0		false		page 115				false

		2980						LN		115		1		false		         1  and just be there for technical comments and				false

		2981						LN		115		2		false		         2  information.				false

		2982						LN		115		3		false		         3            Agenda Item 6D -- SB2834 and HB1979				false

		2983						LN		115		4		false		         4  relating to environmental review.  This bill				false

		2984						LN		115		5		false		         5  structures a period within which certain judicial				false

		2985						LN		115		6		false		         6  proceedings involving environmental assessments and				false

		2986						LN		115		7		false		         7  environmental impact statements for actions that				false

		2987						LN		115		8		false		         8  propose a use of land or construction of affordable				false

		2988						LN		115		9		false		         9  housing or clean energy projects that must be				false

		2989						LN		115		10		false		        10  initiated.				false

		2990						LN		115		11		false		        11            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		2991						LN		115		12		false		        12            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.				false

		2992						LN		115		13		false		        13  This item was put on the agenda just so that the				false

		2993						LN		115		14		false		        14  matter could be brought to the Commission's				false

		2994						LN		115		15		false		        15  attention.  OPSD's Office of -- environmental				false

		2995						LN		115		16		false		        16  review.  It used to be called OAQC.  And I always				false

		2996						LN		115		17		false		        17  stumble over that.				false

		2997						LN		115		18		false		        18            But has been taking the lead on testimony				false

		2998						LN		115		19		false		        19  on this.  So I mean, I don't suggest that we take				false

		2999						LN		115		20		false		        20  any position on this.  And my suggestion is we leave				false

		3000						LN		115		21		false		        21  it to OPSD to handle.  But we did want to bring it				false

		3001						LN		115		22		false		        22  to the Commission's attention.				false

		3002						LN		115		23		false		        23            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.				false

		3003						LN		115		24		false		        24            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony				false

		3004						LN		115		25		false		        25  or requests for verbal testimony on this matter?				false

		3005						PG		116		0		false		page 116				false

		3006						LN		116		1		false		         1            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair.				false

		3007						LN		116		2		false		         2            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		3008						LN		116		3		false		         3            Commissioners, is there any discussion,				false

		3009						LN		116		4		false		         4  question, or comments on this agenda item?  Okay.				false

		3010						LN		116		5		false		         5            Hearing and seeing none, Ms. Kwan, we're				false

		3011						LN		116		6		false		         6  going to give the public a second chance for public				false

		3012						LN		116		7		false		         7  testimony.  Is there any written or requests for				false

		3013						LN		116		8		false		         8  verbal testimony?				false

		3014						LN		116		9		false		         9            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair.				false

		3015						LN		116		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Thank you very				false

		3016						LN		116		11		false		        11  much.				false

		3017						LN		116		12		false		        12            Commissioners, is there anyone who wishes				false

		3018						LN		116		13		false		        13  to make a motion on this Agenda Item 6D?  Hearing				false

		3019						LN		116		14		false		        14  and seeing none, we're going to do the same thing				false

		3020						LN		116		15		false		        15  and take no position and just offer comments --				false

		3021						LN		116		16		false		        16  technical and informational.  All right.  Next				false

		3022						LN		116		17		false		        17  Agenda Item 6E, HB541 relating to urban development.				false

		3023						LN		116		18		false		        18            This bill makes certain urban development				false

		3024						LN		116		19		false		        19  and land use requirements applicable only to				false

		3025						LN		116		20		false		        20  counties with a population of less than 500,000 --				false

		3026						LN		116		21		false		        21  so labor islands -- including vesting the Director				false

		3027						LN		116		22		false		        22  of the County Land Use Agency with the				false

		3028						LN		116		23		false		        23  administrative authority to act on any application				false

		3029						LN		116		24		false		        24  for subdivision consolidation or re-subdivision that				false

		3030						LN		116		25		false		        25  required adoption or amendment of an ordinance to				false

		3031						PG		117		0		false		page 117				false

		3032						LN		117		1		false		         1  allow at least two accessory dwelling units subject				false

		3033						LN		117		2		false		         2  to certain conditions on all residentially-zoned				false

		3034						LN		117		3		false		         3  lots, the calculation of certain school impact fees,				false

		3035						LN		117		4		false		         4  and a prohibition on private covenants that include				false

		3036						LN		117		5		false		         5  certain limitations or restrictions for				false

		3037						LN		117		6		false		         6  residentially-zoned lots within an urban district.				false

		3038						LN		117		7		false		         7            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		3039						LN		117		8		false		         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.				false

		3040						LN		117		9		false		         9  Once again this measure was put on the agenda for				false

		3041						LN		117		10		false		        10  the Commission's information.  This doesn't affect				false

		3042						LN		117		11		false		        11  us in any way.  But we wanted to know that this was				false

		3043						LN		117		12		false		        12  -- Commission to know that this was out there.  We				false

		3044						LN		117		13		false		        13  will continue to monitor it to see if there any				false

		3045						LN		117		14		false		        14  statewide impacts.				false

		3046						LN		117		15		false		        15            We do have a little bit of a concern or a				false

		3047						LN		117		16		false		        16  question about limiting -- eliminating it to				false

		3048						LN		117		17		false		        17  essentially -- limiting it to essentially what --				false

		3049						LN		117		18		false		        18  the neighbor islands.  And we're not sure why that				false

		3050						LN		117		19		false		        19  occurred.  But my suggestion is that we just monitor				false

		3051						LN		117		20		false		        20  this.				false

		3052						LN		117		21		false		        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.  I				false

		3053						LN		117		22		false		        22  believe that the reason for this is because Honolulu				false

		3054						LN		117		23		false		        23  felt that they were being imposed on with last				false

		3055						LN		117		24		false		        24  year's 2ADU permission, which was ministerial.				false

		3056						LN		117		25		false		        25            And they felt that this really was only				false

		3057						PG		118		0		false		page 118				false

		3058						LN		118		1		false		         1  for Maui and the neighbor islands to give them more				false

		3059						LN		118		2		false		         2  housing but that Oahu was a different situation if I				false

		3060						LN		118		3		false		         3  recall correctly.  Okay.				false

		3061						LN		118		4		false		         4            So Ms. Kwan, we're going to see if there's				false

		3062						LN		118		5		false		         5  any written testimony or if there's any request for				false

		3063						LN		118		6		false		         6  verbal testimony at this time.				false

		3064						LN		118		7		false		         7            MS. KWAN:  None in the Q&A feature, Chair.				false

		3065						LN		118		8		false		         8            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.				false

		3066						LN		118		9		false		         9            Commissioners, is there any discussion,				false

		3067						LN		118		10		false		        10  question, or comments on this bill?  Okay.  Seeing				false

		3068						LN		118		11		false		        11  none -- of course all this stuff could evolve and				false

		3069						LN		118		12		false		        12  then we may or may not take that up again.				false

		3070						LN		118		13		false		        13            Ms. Kwan, is there any -- a second				false

		3071						LN		118		14		false		        14  opportunity for public testimony, either written or				false

		3072						LN		118		15		false		        15  that was -- that's been requested verbally.				false

		3073						LN		118		16		false		        16            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair.				false

		3074						LN		118		17		false		        17            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		3075						LN		118		18		false		        18            Commissioners, is there anyone who wishes				false

		3076						LN		118		19		false		        19  to make this -- make any motion on Item 6E regarding				false

		3077						LN		118		20		false		        20  HB541?  Okay.  I don't see anything.  So we're going				false

		3078						LN		118		21		false		        21  to take no position and just offer technical				false

		3079						LN		118		22		false		        22  comments if asked.				false

		3080						LN		118		23		false		        23            Okay.  Item 6F, SB197 relating to public				false

		3081						LN		118		24		false		        24  notices.  This bill establishes enhanced public				false

		3082						LN		118		25		false		        25  notice requirements for changes in land use by the				false

		3083						PG		119		0		false		page 119				false

		3084						LN		119		1		false		         1  Department of Hawai'ian Homelands, Department of				false

		3085						LN		119		2		false		         2  Land and Natural Resources, or the University of				false

		3086						LN		119		3		false		         3  Hawai'i and to boundary changes by the Land Use				false

		3087						LN		119		4		false		         4  Commission.				false

		3088						LN		119		5		false		         5            This requires approval of a project by the				false

		3089						LN		119		6		false		         6  community through a referendum of nearby adult				false

		3090						LN		119		7		false		         7  residents except for projects within the Mauna Kea				false

		3091						LN		119		8		false		         8  Science Reserve, which would require referendum by				false

		3092						LN		119		9		false		         9  all adult residents of the country -- of the county				false

		3093						LN		119		10		false		        10  in which the Mauna Kea Science Reserve is located.				false

		3094						LN		119		11		false		        11  And it appropriates funds.				false

		3095						LN		119		12		false		        12            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		3096						LN		119		13		false		        13            MR. ORODENKER:  Once again this measure				false

		3097						LN		119		14		false		        14  was put on the agenda for the Commission's				false

		3098						LN		119		15		false		        15  education.  We would not under any circumstances be				false

		3099						LN		119		16		false		        16  taking the lead on this -- on testimony on this.				false

		3100						LN		119		17		false		        17  And we would leave that to the AG's office.				false

		3101						LN		119		18		false		        18            I think you can see that this would create				false

		3102						LN		119		19		false		        19  some significant burdens on all of the agencies and				false

		3103						LN		119		20		false		        20  departments that are mentioned.  But once again I				false

		3104						LN		119		21		false		        21  don't suggest that we do anything but monitor that.				false

		3105						LN		119		22		false		        22            CHAIR LEE:  Ms. Kwan, is there any written				false

		3106						LN		119		23		false		        23  testimony submitted on this matter or request for				false

		3107						LN		119		24		false		        24  verbal testimony?				false

		3108						LN		119		25		false		        25            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair.				false

		3109						PG		120		0		false		page 120				false

		3110						LN		120		1		false		         1            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		3111						LN		120		2		false		         2            Commissioners, is there any discussion,				false

		3112						LN		120		3		false		         3  questions, or comments about this bill?  Well, I				false

		3113						LN		120		4		false		         4  guess it would significantly increase the				false

		3114						LN		120		5		false		         5  notification requirements.				false

		3115						LN		120		6		false		         6            So seeing no other discussion, Ms. Kwan,				false

		3116						LN		120		7		false		         7  for the second round of testimony is there any				false

		3117						LN		120		8		false		         8  written or requests for verbal testimony?				false

		3118						LN		120		9		false		         9            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair.				false

		3119						LN		120		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		3120						LN		120		11		false		        11            So Commissioners, is there any motion				false

		3121						LN		120		12		false		        12  anyone wishes to make on Agenda Item 6F regarding				false

		3122						LN		120		13		false		        13  public notices -- public notice requirements?  Okay.				false

		3123						LN		120		14		false		        14  Then we will move on, take no position on that bill,				false

		3124						LN		120		15		false		        15  and just be there for comments if requested.				false

		3125						LN		120		16		false		        16            Item 6G, HB1529 relating to boards and				false

		3126						LN		120		17		false		        17  commissions.  This bill reduces the quorum				false

		3127						LN		120		18		false		        18  requirements for boards and commissions to a				false

		3128						LN		120		19		false		        19  majority of current voting members of a board or				false

		3129						LN		120		20		false		        20  commission and reduces the number of affirmative				false

		3130						LN		120		21		false		        21  votes needed to validate action of a board or				false

		3131						LN		120		22		false		        22  commission to a majority of members voting at a				false

		3132						LN		120		23		false		        23  meeting with quorum.				false

		3133						LN		120		24		false		        24            Mr. Orodenker?				false

		3134						LN		120		25		false		        25            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.				false

		3135						PG		121		0		false		page 121				false

		3136						LN		121		1		false		         1  This is essentially a duplication of Item A -- 4A of				false

		3137						LN		121		2		false		         2  the agenda -- which we already voted on.  That is				false

		3138						LN		121		3		false		         3  SB28, SB2217, and HB1845.  We attached this one				false

		3139						LN		121		4		false		         4  because it came in late as a separate item.				false

		3140						LN		121		5		false		         5            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.				false

		3141						LN		121		6		false		         6            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written				false

		3142						LN		121		7		false		         7  public testimony or requests for verbal testimony?				false

		3143						LN		121		8		false		         8            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature.				false

		3144						LN		121		9		false		         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.				false

		3145						LN		121		10		false		        10            Commissioners, is there any discussion,				false

		3146						LN		121		11		false		        11  questions, or comments on this bill?  Okay.				false

		3147						LN		121		12		false		        12            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is -- for the				false

		3148						LN		121		13		false		        13  second round of public testimony has there been any				false

		3149						LN		121		14		false		        14  written or requests for verbal testimony?				false

		3150						LN		121		15		false		        15            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair.				false

		3151						LN		121		16		false		        16            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much.				false

		3152						LN		121		17		false		        17            Commissioners, is there anyone who would				false

		3153						LN		121		18		false		        18  wish to make a motion on Agenda Item HB541 and --				false

		3154						LN		121		19		false		        19  Agenda Item 6E HB541.  Okay.  Seeing none, okay.				false

		3155						LN		121		20		false		        20  Then we will take no position.  And we will offer				false

		3156						LN		121		21		false		        21  comments only.				false

		3157						LN		121		22		false		        22            MR. ORODENKER:  Excuse me, Mr. Chair.  I				false

		3158						LN		121		23		false		        23  think --				false

		3159						LN		121		24		false		        24            CHAIR LEE:  6F.  Right?				false

		3160						LN		121		25		false		        25            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.				false

		3161						PG		122		0		false		page 122				false

		3162						LN		122		1		false		         1            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah, sorry.				false

		3163						LN		122		2		false		         2            MR. ORODENKER:  I believe it's the same as				false

		3164						LN		122		3		false		         3  4A.  So we would refer back to that guidance with				false

		3165						LN		122		4		false		         4  regard to how to testify on this --				false

		3166						LN		122		5		false		         5            CHAIR LEE:  Yep.  Thank you very much.				false
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         1             HAWAI'I LUC COMMISSION MEETING 


         2                    FEBRUARY 11, 2026 


         3                        9:00 A.M. 


         4   


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Good morning, everybody.  


         6  Aloha kakou.  And everyone, Kung Hei Fat Choi.  It 


         7  is now 9:01 a.m.  And I would like to call to order 


         8  the February 11, 2026 Land Use Commission meeting. 


         9            This is a hybrid meeting being held in-


        10  person at the Leiopapa A Kamehameha State Office 


        11  Tower at 235 South Beretania Street in Room 405, 


        12  Honolulu, Hawai'i 96813, and with virtual 


        13  participation via Zoom. 


        14            This meeting is open to the public.  


        15  Please be advised that this meeting is being 


        16  recorded via Zoom and the recording will be posted 


        17  to YouTube and used for court reporting purposes. 


        18            Your continued participation is your 


        19  implied consent to be part of the public record of 


        20  this event.  If you do not wish to be part of the 


        21  public record you should exit this meeting now. 


        22            For those attending via Zoom, please note 


        23  that the question and answer feature will only be 


        24  used for signing up for public testimony.  All other 


        25  communications through Zoom will not be monitored or �
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         1  made part of the meeting record.  Written 


         2  communications can be emailed to the Land Use 


         3  Commission Office at dbedt.luc.web@Hawai'i.gov.   


         4            For all meeting participants, including 


         5  commissioners, please speak slowly, clearly, and 


         6  directly into your microphone.  Before speaking 


         7  please also state your name and identify yourself 


         8  for the record.  It'll make it a lot easier for the 


         9  transcription. 


        10            I would like to also share with all 


        11  participants that we will be taking breaks from time 


        12  to time -- about every hour.  For commissioners 


        13  participating remotely, please state your location 


        14  and whether anyone over the age of 18 is present 


        15  with you. 


        16            My name is Brian Lee.  And I am serving as 


        17  the LUC's chair today.  There are nine seated 


        18  commissioners at this time.  And joining us today is 


        19  Commissioner Ken Hayashida from Oahu, Commissioner 


        20  Mel Kahele from Oahu, Commissioner Ku'ike Kamakea-


        21  Ohelo from Oahu, Michael Yamane from Kaua'i, Dan 


        22  Giovanni from Kaua'i via Zoom. 


        23            And Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo, can you 


        24  confirm that you're by yourself? 


        25            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Hello, Chair.   �
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         1            Hello, commissioners.  I'm joining you 


         2  from 560 North Nimitz Highway.  And I am alone in my 


         3  office. 


         4            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner. 


         5            And Commissioner Giovanni, could you also 


         6  confirm that you're by yourself? 


         7            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Aloha.  Good 


         8  morning.  Yes, I'm at my home office in my residence 


         9  at 4428 Kai Ikena Street in Kalaheo, Kaua'i.  And I 


        10  am alone.  Thank you. 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you very much. 


        12            And also here in person is Commissioner 


        13  Bruce U'u from Maui and Commissioner Myles Miyasato 


        14  via Zoom from the Big Island. 


        15            Commissioner Miyasato, you are by 


        16  yourself? 


        17            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Yes, I am at my 


        18  residence in La Hoihoi.  And I am by myself. 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you very much. 


        20            And also via Zoom is Commissioner Nancy 


        21  Carr Smith.  And do you also confirm that you're by 


        22  yourself? 


        23            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Yes, I am, Chair. 


        24            Good morning, everyone.  I'm at my home in 


        25  Waimea.  Thank you. �



                                                               6 



         1            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Vice Chair Carr 


         2  Smith. 


         3            Also in attendance in person is the LUC 


         4  Executive Officer, Mr. Daniel Orodenker; the LUC 


         5  Chief Planner, Mr. Scott Derrickson; the LUC Chief 


         6  Clerk, Ms. Ariana Kwan; and the LUC Attorney 


         7  General, Mr. John Dubiel.  Again court reporting 


         8  transcriptions are being done from the Zoom 


         9  recording.   


        10            So we're going to proceed with Agenda Item 


        11  No. 2, the adoption of the minutes.  The first item 


        12  of business is the approval of the January 7, 2026 


        13  meeting minutes. 


        14            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written 


        15  testimony received on those minutes? 


        16            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Are there any 


        18  members of the public wishing to testify on this 


        19  item? 


        20            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        21  Chair. 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you. 


        23            Commissioners, are there any corrections 


        24  or comments on the minutes?  Seeing none, is there a 


        25  motion now to approve those minutes? �
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         1            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Motion to approve.  


         2  Commissioner U'u. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner U'u has moved to 


         4  adopt the minutes.  Is there a second? 


         5            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Mel Kahele.  I 


         6  second. 


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Kahele seconds.   


         8            Since this is the first vote for today, 


         9  Mr. Orodenker, will you please conduct a roll-call 


        10  vote? 


        11            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  The 


        12  motion is to adopt the minutes.  I'm sorry.  Okay. 


        13            Commissioner U'u?  Commissioner U'u? 


        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Sorry.  Aye. 


        15            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kahele? 


        16            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Aye. 


        17            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Carr Smith? 


        18            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Aye. 


        19            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Miyasato? 


        20            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye. 


        21            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Hayashida? 


        22            COMMISSIONER HAYASHIDA:  Aye. 


        23            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kamakea-


        24  Ohelo? 


        25            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Aye. �
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         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Giovanni? 


         2            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Aye. 


         3            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 


         4            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Aye. 


         5            MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Aye. 


         7            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  The 


         8  motion passes unanimously. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.  The 


        10  minutes are now approved.  Okay.  Agenda Item No. 3 


        11  is the tentative meeting schedule for the Land Use 


        12  Commission. 


        13            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  For 


        14  clarification, the hearing tomorrow on Honokowai 


        15  Hideaway has been postponed.  Our next meeting will 


        16  be on March 11th, where we will be receiving a 


        17  presentation from the Office of Planning and 


        18  Sustainable Development on sustainability mandates. 


        19            On March 12th, assuming that there's a 


        20  filing made on 1217, we will be hearing SP 92-380, 


        21  which is the Pinaynay Quarry motion to amend. 


        22            On March 25th, we will be in Kona for the 


        23  -- tentatively we will be in Kona for the Honokowai 


        24  Hideaway remand.  That has yet to be confirmed with 


        25  the petitioner. �
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         1            On April 8th, we will be on Oahu at the 


         2  airport for the Haseko motion to amend.  That's A92-


         3  683.  And that's currently all we have scheduled on 


         4  the calendar. 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


         6            Commissioners, do you have any questions 


         7  about the schedule?  Okay.  Seeing none, we're going 


         8  to move to the next agenda item.  Item No. 4 is a 


         9  discussion on the Commission's positions on 2026 


        10  Hawai'i State legislative bills relating to the Land 


        11  Use Commission. 


        12            Before we get into this, since this is the 


        13  first time in a while -- long while -- that the Land 


        14  Use Commission has done legislative bill review even 


        15  though other similar boards do this, I think it's 


        16  going to be a good idea for us to check with our 


        17  Deputy Attorney General on what our authority, 


        18  powers, duties, privilege, abilities, and 


        19  liabilities are.  So is there a motion to enter into 


        20  executive session? 


        21            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Bruce U'u.  I'll make 


        22  the motion. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  The motion's been moved 


        24  by Commissioner U'u.  Is there a second? 


        25            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Mel Kahele.  Second. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Kahele seconds.  


         2  Let's see.  Is there any discussion on the motion?  


         3  We need a two-thirds vote to approve this.  Is there 


         4  any -- okay.  No vote.  Okay.  I think we can do 


         5  this by acclamation, right, since we've already 


         6  conducted a roll-call vote. 


         7            Mr. Deputy Attorney General, of course, do 


         8  you advise that we take a roll-call vote? 


         9            MR. DUBIEL:  You don't have to take a 


        10  roll-call vote. 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  I'm sorry? 


        12            MR. DUBIEL:  You don't have to take a 


        13  roll-call vote. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        15            Seeing no objections, we will now enter 


        16  into executive session. 


        17            (WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.) 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, everybody.  


        19  We just came back from executive session, where we 


        20  discussed what authorities and powers that the 


        21  Commission has regarding testimony.  And we're now 


        22  back in open session.   


        23            And we're going to take up Agenda Item No. 


        24  4, which is a discussion on the Commission's 


        25  positions on the 2026 Hawai'i State legislative �
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         1  bills relating to the Land Use Commission. 


         2            Okay.  This is going to be about the 


         3  Commission's positions on 2026 Hawai'i State 


         4  legislative bills relating to us.  And it's intended 


         5  to allow the Commission to discuss the listed 


         6  measures, ask questions, and provide policy 


         7  direction to the executive officer, including 


         8  whether the Commission wishes to take a formal 


         9  position or not at this time. 


        10            For those attending Zoom and wish to 


        11  provide oral testimony on Agenda Items 4, 5, or 6, 


        12  please indicate your request using the Q&A feature 


        13  so that the Chief Clerk may place you in the queue.  


        14  Please also identify which agenda item that you wish 


        15  to testify on. 


        16            Okay.  Before we begin I'd like to briefly 


        17  explain our procedure for today.  First, we will 


        18  provide a brief summary of the bill.  Second, we'll 


        19  acknowledge any written testimony that has been 


        20  received.  Then we'll call for members of the public 


        21  who wish to provide oral testimony. 


        22            Once testimony concludes we'll then open 


        23  the floor for commissioner questions, comments, and 


        24  discussion.  We'll then reopen the floor to the 


        25  public for any new and additional oral testimony on �
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         1  this matter.   


         2            And finally the Commission may or may not 


         3  make a motion to support or not support a bill.  And 


         4  if no motion passes we will move on to the next 


         5  bill.   


         6            We'll again remind all commissioners and 


         7  staff to speak slowly, clearly, and directly into 


         8  the microphone and to identify yourselves by name 


         9  for the record, which will help our transcribers 


        10  accurately capture the proceedings. 


        11            Now, you know, I want to say that if we 


        12  vote to support a bill, we've discussed various 


        13  options of how that could be done.  So please 


        14  include that in your motion.   


        15            Right? 


        16            MR. DUBIEL:  Yes. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Yes.  Our legal counsel 


        18  concurs.  Item No. 4A covers SB28, SB2217, and 


        19  HB1845 relating to the Land Use Commission.  These 


        20  measures specify that a simple majority of 


        21  affirmative votes of the members of the LUC present 


        22  at a meeting and qualified to vote is required for 


        23  any boundary amendment. 


        24            So right now six votes are required.  So 


        25  this measure asks that it be five like other �
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         1  decisions.  However I want you guys to know that 


         2  there was some concern that if -- that it wasn't 


         3  clear that if only five people show up and there's 


         4  quorum then three of those could approve a DBA.   


         5            So I think we can address that if we so 


         6  desire and require a minimum of five.  But I'll take 


         7  testimony on this first.  Right?   


         8            So is there a -- Ms. Kwan, is there any 


         9  written testimony submitted on this matter? 


        10            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  Are there any members of the 


        12  public that wish to provide oral testimony on this 


        13  matter? 


        14            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        15  Chair. 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  I'm going to ask the 


        17  executive officer to make some comments.  And then 


        18  we'll open up the floor for commissioners to discuss 


        19  and any questions for this bill.  As briefly as 


        20  possible. 


        21            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  I 


        22  won't go over the details of the bill.  However this 


        23  is a bill that's been submitted several times over 


        24  the past few years and has not passed. 


        25            Our concern is twofold.  One is that under �
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         1  Article 11, Section 3 a majority of the Commission -


         2  - majority is six members -- is required to do a 


         3  district -- required for a district boundary 


         4  amendment on IAL lands. 


         5            The difficulty we have right now is that 


         6  we -- there has not been a designation of IAL lands 


         7  throughout this state.  As a result I'm not sure if 


         8  -- first of all if this measure would be 


         9  constitutional under the circumstances. 


        10            And second of all whether or not we -- how 


        11  we would handle it if it did pass because we have to 


        12  make the assumption, for instance, on Oahu, Maui, 


        13  and the Big Island that a lot of the lands that are 


        14  implicated in a petition would be in fact important 


        15  agricultural lands if there had been a designation.  


        16  There's a functional problem. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


        18            I want to note that the legislators did 


        19  offer an option to exclude IAL lands from this 


        20  measure.  And that's something we could also 


        21  consider.  Okay.  So we're open for discussion.  


        22  Members, any discussion?  Any discussion? 


        23            Commissioner Miyasato?  Go ahead, 


        24  Commissioner Miyasato. 


        25            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Thank you.  So is �
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         1  it -- isn't it county by county to task of 


         2  designation of IAL? 


         3            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes, that is correct.  


         4  However the only county that has completed their 


         5  designation is Kaua'i. 


         6            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay.  So 


         7  technically -- technically -- I'm not going to say 


         8  legally.  But technically if something was to come 


         9  before us right now on any petition none of the 


        10  neighbor island, excluding Kaua'i, would be 


        11  considered IAL as we consider the petition right 


        12  now. 


        13            MR. ORODENKER:  I'm not sure I know how to 


        14  answer that.  I can tell you that when I was 


        15  attending the Supreme Court arguments on both 


        16  Ho'opili and Koa Ridge the sentiment of the Supreme 


        17  Court was that regardless of whether or not there 


        18  had been an official designation some lands were by 


        19  their very nature IAL.  So I don't know how the 


        20  courts would come down on that.  I'm not sure. 


        21            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay.  Yeah, well, 


        22  I recall Ho'opili very well also.  That's why my 


        23  question was not legally but procedurally.  But 


        24  okay.  Thank you. 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  Any other questions? �
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         1            Commissioner U'u? 


         2            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Just a comment.  I 


         3  support this bill.  I mean, you have to approve them 


         4  with six or five.  It's still a process you would 


         5  have to do regardless to a degree.  So I support the 


         6  measure. 


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Any other questions or 


         8  comments? 


         9            Mr. Derrickson? 


        10            MR. DERRICKSON:  So just so you're aware, 


        11  there's three bills identified here.  Two of them 


        12  have not been heard yet.  One of them has been 


        13  heard.  And it has been moved forward with proposed 


        14  amendments.  Those amendments have not been posted 


        15  yet.   


        16            So two of the bills, if you read the 


        17  language, it could result in only three members of 


        18  the Commission being in attendance at a meeting and 


        19  requiring only two of those voting to approve a 


        20  district boundary amendment. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Right.  Well, five is a 


        22  quorum.  So you would need three.  Right? 


        23            MR. DERRICKSON:  Oh, that's not how those 


        24  bills would read. 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  No, your point is taken. �
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         1            MR. DERRICKSON:  Okay.  In the one bill 


         2  that is moving forward they have proposed the 


         3  amendments.  We haven't seen it in writing yet.  But 


         4  they proposed setting the required quorum at five. 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  The quorum or the 


         6  voting for approval? 


         7            MR. DERRICKSON:  Quorum. 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Got it.  Great points.  


         9  You know, I think that's why it is beneficial for us 


        10  to express our opinion because obviously the 


        11  legislators that came up with this did not know 


        12  about IAL or the five or two minimum that could 


        13  approve a DBA.  And so I think that's the value that 


        14  we could provide.   


        15            And so if anyone does want to make a 


        16  motion to support this it would probably be a good 


        17  idea to include IAL and -- excluding IAL and the 


        18  five minimum in your motion.   


        19            And I do want to add that -- and I'm not 


        20  going to state my position at this time.  But you 


        21  know, sometimes -- fortunately not now -- but if we 


        22  need a five out of -- and six people only attended, 


        23  five would be like 85 percent of the vote to get 


        24  that DBA approved.   


        25            So I think that's where there was a �
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         1  thought that that could be a problem.  So anyway if 


         2  there's no discussion I'm going to ask if anyone 


         3  wants to make a motion one way or the other.  Okay.  


         4  Anybody?  Okay.  If I don't hear anything then --  


         5            Commissioner U'u? 


         6            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll make the motion.  


         7  And that motion would be -- I don't know how to word 


         8  it -- excluding the IAL and also what was mentioned 


         9  earlier about that -- the five-member commission 


        10  body.  So I think that's a little too extreme to a 


        11  degree.  So if you could add that I will support 


        12  that. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  About the five minimum? 


        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Yeah. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  To approve a district 


        16  boundary amendment? 


        17            COMMISSIONER U'U:  DBA.  Correct. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  All right.  Is there a 


        19  second? 


        20            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Second. 


        21            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  I don't understand 


        22  the motion.  Could you -- 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  I believe that Mr. -- 


        24  Commissioner U'u is saying that he would support a 


        25  bill or a policy that is addressed in these bills �
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         1  but to recommend excluding IAL from the five-vote 


         2  minimum and that five votes at a minimum -- that 


         3  language needs to be in the bill for -- in his 


         4  motion. 


         5            Is that correct, Commissioner U'u? 


         6            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Commissioner U'u.  You 


         7  said it better than I could, yes. 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  I doubt that.  But yes, thank 


         9  you. 


        10            Commissioner Giovanni, does that answer 


        11  your question? 


        12            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Almost.  So if 


        13  it's an IAL land what is the -- what is our position 


        14  in terms of the quorum and the majority?  And what 


        15  is it for non-IAL land?  What's the motion say? 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  So for IAL land the policy 


        17  would be for us to not support that if that was 


        18  included. 


        19            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Okay.  And for 


        20  non-IAL land are you -- is it to change the current 


        21  from six to five? 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, to have a minimum of five 


        23  votes for non-IAL district boundary amendments. 


        24            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Okay.  I 


        25  understand.  Thank you. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you. 


         2            Mr. Dubiel? 


         3            MR. DUBIEL:  Sorry, I just want to 


         4  clarify.  Are you saying you want to delegate to the 


         5  Chair the ability to work with the executive officer 


         6  at the policy direction of the Board to testify with 


         7  comments regarding a five-member bare minimum needed 


         8  for DBAs? 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Excluding them. 


        10            MR. DUBIEL:  And excluding IALs?  That's 


        11  what you said.  I just want to make sure you're 


        12  saying we're delegating to the Chair this power 


        13  because I think that's what you want to do. 


        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Commissioner U'u.  Only 


        15  if it passes. 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  I guess I'll take that as a 


        17  yes.  So is there a second -- 


        18            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Yes. 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  Is there a second to 


        20  Commissioner U'u's motion? 


        21            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Commissioner Carr 


        22  Smith.  I'll second that. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Now we have more 


        24  discussion on this matter.  Is there any discussion?  


        25  Pro and con, comments.  Some of us have already �
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         1  talked enough.  So anyone else that feels they want 


         2  to chime in?  All right. 


         3            Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo, you may be -- 


         4  we may want to value your opinion on this. 


         5            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  You know, I 


         6  support the discussion and actually the motion so I 


         7  don't have much to add.  I mean, I do -- I'm 


         8  inclined to make sure that the IAL is removed from 


         9  that bill and that we maintain the integrity of a 


        10  super majority vote for the IAL.  But outside of 


        11  that, Chair -- 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Thank you, 


        13  Commissioner.  Appreciate your input.  It's very 


        14  valuable to us. 


        15            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Mahalo. 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Any other 


        17  discussion?  If not, Mr. Orodenker, will you conduct 


        18  a roll-call vote? 


        19            MR. ORODENKER:  Okay, Mr. Chair.  The 


        20  motion was to authorize the Chair to work with the 


        21  legislature to support -- 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  And the executive office. 


        23            MR. ORODENKER:  And the executive office 


        24  as SB28, SB2217, and HB1845 to amend to take out the 


        25  -- take out language with regard to -- or make sure �
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         1  that IAL land is excluded from the minimum -- of 


         2  votes and to support a minimum of five votes for 


         3  non-IAL vote. 


         4            Commissioner U'u? 


         5            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye. 


         6            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Carr Smith? 


         7            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Aye. 


         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Miyasato? 


         9            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye. 


        10            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Hayashida? 


        11            COMMISSIONER HAYASHIDA:  Aye. 


        12            MR. ORODENKER:  Is he still here?  Yeah.  


        13  Okay.  Commissioner Kahele?   


        14            Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo? 


        15            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Aye. 


        16            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Giovanni? 


        17            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  No. 


        18            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 


        19            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  I don't know what my 


        20  vote is.  But I want to just recuse myself as again 


        21  as I stated I think this is out of the purview of 


        22  this Commission to have this policy.  Whatever the 


        23  legislature decides it wants it to be, that's the 


        24  way we should abide by it.  So whatever that vote is 


        25  -- recuse -- I don't know what the right word is. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  You're recused. 


         2            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Thank you, Mr. 


         3  Chair. 


         4            MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Aye. 


         6            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  The 


         7  vote passes with one, two, three, four, five, six, 


         8  seven affirmative votes and one abstain and one no. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  One in opposition.  Yeah.  


        10  Okay.  Thank you. 


        11            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  The next agenda 


        13  item is Item 4B, SB36, SB2185, SB2218, and HB1844.  


        14  This bill requires the Land Use Commission to 


        15  reclassify lands that are designated for urban 


        16  growth under a county general plan or county 


        17  development plan as being in the urban district at 


        18  the request of the county. 


        19            So I think this is an automatic thing 


        20  where if the County has already done their 


        21  development plans, their general plans, and has 


        22  already done the work to designate it as an urban -- 


        23  designated for urban growth -- then the LUC would be 


        24  almost required to then also agree and almost 


        25  ministerially, if I read this correctly, to also �
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         1  designate it as urban at the request of the County.   


         2            So Mr. Orodenker, will you please add any 


         3  more that you wish? 


         4            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.  Staff has a lot of 


         5  technical concerns on this.  As pointed out by the 


         6  Chair, the word "shall" provides us with no 


         7  discretion.  There's no need to come to the Land Use 


         8  Commission if the word "shall" remains because we 


         9  have no option. 


        10            But from a technical standpoint this 


        11  violates constitutional due process.  And we have 


        12  serious concerns about whether the Supreme Court 


        13  would validate it under the terms of the Towne case. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  That's the right to a 


        15  contested case hearing? 


        16            MR. ORODENKER:  That's correct.  It's the 


        17  requirement for a contested case hearing.  We also 


        18  would point out that general plans and development 


        19  plans do not provide notice or due process when 


        20  they're being put together. 


        21            I think that my difficulty or our 


        22  difficulty with this bill is that if it were to pass 


        23  it would result in immediate lawsuits, which would 


        24  then slow down the development process. 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr. �
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         1  Orodenker. 


         2            All right.  I'm going to now recognize any 


         3  public written testimony submitted on this matter.  


         4  Ms. Kwan, has there been any written testimony? 


         5            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Are there any members of the 


         7  public that wish to provide verbal testimony on this 


         8  matter? 


         9            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  I'll open the floor for 


        11  commissioner discussion and questions on this bill.  


        12  And then we'll have another opportunity if anyone 


        13  makes a motion and seconds it. 


        14            But Mr. Derrickson? 


        15            MR. DERRICKSON:  Thank you, Chair.  Just 


        16  to help you understand what's occurred so far, SB36, 


        17  SB2185, SB2218 have not been scheduled for hearing 


        18  yet.  House Bill 1844 has had a hearing.   


        19            And it was passed with amendments.  The 


        20  specific amendments again have not been -- they have 


        21  not posted a committee hearing report yet.  And they 


        22  have not posted an HD1 draft.   


        23            However they did indicate that the 


        24  amendments would exclude IAL from consideration.  


        25  They would identify that the County would become the �
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         1  applicant to a district boundary amendment to the 


         2  Land Use Commission.   


         3            There would be no expedited process and 


         4  that the LUC should -- shall use all the data if 


         5  there's an EIS done prior and anything that was 


         6  collected at the county level in support of the 


         7  petition. 


         8            MR. ORODENKER:  I would make one other 


         9  comment.  Given the amendments that have been 


        10  proposed by the House, there's actually really no 


        11  need for this bill.  The County can do this already. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Right.  So it's basically kind 


        13  of defanged in a way. 


        14            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Any other discussion?  


        16  Okay.  Hearing none, we'll now open the second --  


        17            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Chair? 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, I'm sorry I missed you, 


        19  Vice Chair Carr Smith. 


        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  That's okay.  


        21  Thank you.  Yeah, I listened to that hearing.  And I 


        22  heard some concern about having the IALs excluded on 


        23  this one as well.  And I think the AG's office was 


        24  concerned about proper notice and due process. 


        25            I couldn't help but wonder isn't that -- �
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         1  doesn't that end up being the County's due process?  


         2  I don't know.  Maybe that's an AG question. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Well, it's an interesting 


         4  question.  But I think the majority of us here have 


         5  had County Planning Commission experience.  So I 


         6  think we're familiar with the process.  It's not a 


         7  quick process.  There's a lot of community meetings.   


         8            I'm going to try to be as neutral as I can 


         9  in my words.  This has happened -- this bill has 


        10  been proposed for many years.  Hawai'i is the only 


        11  state that has a state land use zoning type board 


        12  that some find duplicative, some find good.   


        13            I think the history is that the Land Use 


        14  Commission was enacted in the early '60s because of 


        15  all the unchecked growth, such as, you know, 


        16  subdivisions on volcano land and, you know, that 


        17  type of thing.  And so there needed to be some 


        18  oversight.   


        19            Some people feel that the counties have 


        20  developed a better process after 40 years.  And it 


        21  was not always 15 acres, for example, for DBAs.  At 


        22  one time it was zero acres, you know, that the 


        23  counties could decide for themselves.   


        24            But in the mid-80s it was raised to 15.  


        25  And maybe this is a later discussion.  But it's sort �
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         1  of an arbitrary number in some people's minds.  But 


         2  I don't know if that answers your question, Vice 


         3  Chair. 


         4            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Yeah, I'm not sure 


         5  either.  I support the concept of this.  I think the 


         6  counties -- they have done their own planning.  And 


         7  that should carry weight over the State's plan in my 


         8  opinion. 


         9            And the bill also speaks to expediting 


        10  development of affordable housing.  I know certainly 


        11  for my county that I support those concepts. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Vice Chair. 


        13            And Commissioner U'u? 


        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I support what Nancy 


        15  said.  I think when you hear the Country frustrated 


        16  over the -- some of the processes in place I think 


        17  most of them -- maybe the senators -- I mean, the 


        18  Senate is proposing this now.   


        19            Look, this is being proposed.  It's not we 


        20  proposing this.  So I'm assuming they're talking to 


        21  their counties also to a degree.  Hence what we have 


        22  in front of -- so I will support it but with some 


        23  amendments if somebody's creative enough to create 


        24  the amendments.   


        25            And again I've been hearing for a while �
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         1  that the County wants some of the powers back to a 


         2  degree for their lands.  And, you know, the process 


         3  is long enough existing.  And there's still a 


         4  process.   


         5            That's the part where regardless where 


         6  this goes, everyone knows the process is cumbersome 


         7  and long.  And I'm just looking for balance myself 


         8  really.  And my balance is protecting our 


         9  environment along with creating homes.  And we're at 


        10  a deficit of balance currently.  So I think this 


        11  would bring balance towards that -- 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you -- 


        13            COMMISSIONER U'U:  -- to a degree. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  -- Commissioner U'u. 


        15            Commissioner Giovanni? 


        16            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Thank you, Chair.  


        17  My question has -- goes back to what Mr. Orodenker 


        18  was talking about in terms of the Supreme Court 


        19  having issues regarding due process. 


        20            If I understand that correctly -- or I'd 


        21  like a little more explanation perhaps from Mr. 


        22  Orodenker or anyone -- what is the issue?   


        23            Is it the issue that the landowner may not 


        24  agree that -- I mean, maybe may not agree with the 


        25  County versus the State and wants to have his day in �
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         1  court before his land is -- you know, the 


         2  classification of his land is changed?  Is it 


         3  something like that?  I need to understand. 


         4            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, that's the crux of 


         5  it.  The Towne case centered around the fact that 


         6  not only just the landowner but adjacent landowners 


         7  are entitled to due process because reclassifying 


         8  their lands has an impact on its value.   


         9            And when you impact the value of property 


        10  under both United States and the State constitution 


        11  you're entitled to due process so that there isn't a 


        12  taking.   


        13            There are situations where landowners do 


        14  not want their land urbanized, mainly because -- or 


        15  not mainly -- but in a lot of cases because of the 


        16  tax implications.   


        17            And that can be a problem for some legacy 


        18  lands that are held by, you know, families that have 


        19  held them for generations but don't have any 


        20  intention of developing them.  I think that the 


        21  underlying problem is that right to due process for 


        22  the change in classification, which can impact 


        23  value. 


        24            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Understood.  So if 


        25  a landowner does not agree with the general plan of �
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         1  the County he wants an opportunity to challenge that 


         2  officially? 


         3            MR. ORODENKER:  I mean, under the current 


         4  system the general plan is aspiration. 


         5            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Right. 


         6            MR. ORODENKER:  It -- yeah. 


         7            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  This bill makes it 


         8  -- 


         9            MR. ORODENKER:  This bill would make it -- 


        10  yeah, would make it more than aspirational.  And 


        11  under those circumstances they would be entitled to 


        12  due process and have their day in some kind of 


        13  court. 


        14            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  I'm just going to make 


        16  one comment.  All general plans, as we know, are 


        17  aspirational -- county or state level.  And if 


        18  someone does want to make a motion on this they need 


        19  to address that concern, you know, of perhaps maybe 


        20  requiring the counties to conduct their own 


        21  contested case hearing. 


        22            Many of us have served on the planning 


        23  commissions for our counties.  And we have 


        24  experience with contested case hearings there too.  


        25  And also, hey, this is a controversial thing.   �
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         1            Maybe put a sunset date on it to try it 


         2  out if that's -- I'm just bringing up options that 


         3  have been discussed by others before.  And so I -- 


         4  if there's no final comment I'm going to close --  


         5            Oh, Commissioner Kahele? 


         6            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  You mentioned about 


         7  I believe House Bill 1844? 


         8            MS. KWAN:  Closer to the microphone. 


         9            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  You mentioned about 


        10  House Bill 1844.  What's the -- 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Kahele is 


        12  addressing Mr. Derrickson. 


        13            MR. DERRICKSON:  Yes, this is Scott 


        14  Derrickson, Land Use Commission Staff.  Yes, House 


        15  Bill 1844 has been heard and was passed with 


        16  amendments.  And I indicated what those were.  Do 


        17  you want to hear them again? 


        18            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  No, no.  No, I'm 


        19  good with it.  Didn't the Attorney General's Office 


        20  submit testimony recommending changes and something 


        21  about constitutionality and -- 


        22            MR. DERRICKSON:  I'm not sure of that 


        23  because there were a number of other bills that were 


        24  heard at the same time.  And the AGs did comment on 


        25  certain ones and not on others.  So I'm not 100 �
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         1  percent sure whether they provided testimony on this 


         2  specific bill. 


         3            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Okay.  But I don't 


         4  think the AGs Office are in support of this bill 


         5  because of some issues -- legal issues.  Anyway just 


         6  wanted to bring that up.  Thank you. 


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner 


         8  Kahele. 


         9            Any final, quick comments? 


        10            MR. ORODENKER:  To answer Commissioner 


        11  Kahele's question, I'm looking at the testimony that 


        12  was submitted by the Office of the Attorney General 


        13  on this matter yesterday.  And they brought up the 


        14  same concerns that we did. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   


        16            Any final comments before we go into a 


        17  possible motion? 


        18            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Quick comment.  I just 


        19  wanted to add at the finish it says at the request 


        20  of the County.  So that would be at their request.  


        21  And you know, I don't know if we're giving them 


        22  enough credit or not.  But I think they're capable 


        23  of doing the right thing for their own island, yeah, 


        24  just FYI. 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah, I understand.  Thank �
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         1  you, Commissioner U'u.   


         2            Yeah, and I think also, Commissioner 


         3  Giovanni, one of the major concerns that folks have 


         4  that support this bill is the duplicative process -- 


         5  that, you know, it adds a few more years.   


         6            You know, the AIS will be -- will not be 


         7  de novo.  So that will save time.  But still, you 


         8  know, it's the duplicative process that some folks 


         9  are worried about.  All right.  I don't see any 


        10  final comments except for Mr. Derrickson just 


        11  raising his hand. 


        12            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  No, Giovanni. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, okay.  We'll go with Mr. 


        14  Derrickson and then Commissioner Giovanni. 


        15            MR. DERRICKSON:  So thank you, Chair.  So 


        16  I think it's important for commissioners -- if you 


        17  want to dig into the bills -- that you should read 


        18  the -- usually the opening section.   


        19            And it gives the reasoning why they're 


        20  doing this, they're making -- they're proposing a 


        21  change.  And so if you read these bills -- these 


        22  four bills -- they're talking about the long time it 


        23  takes to -- and the added cost for affordable 


        24  housing development.   


        25            And I've heard all of you express concerns �
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         1  about that and those are issues that you care about.  


         2  The purpose of this act -- it says it's to expedite 


         3  the development of affordable housing.   


         4            And do you -- I guess I -- from my 


         5  standpoint -- and I've worked here for almost 40 


         6  years now so I have a little bit of a track record.  


         7  And I do have some experience.   


         8            The Land Use Commission -- you guys are 


         9  required by law to make decisions within 365 days.  


        10  And I've done the analysis and looked back at the 


        11  Land Use Commission's decision-making process for 


        12  district boundary amendments over the last 30 years.   


        13            There's only been one instance where it 


        14  took 365 days.  The general trend is six months or 


        15  sooner.  And for affordable housing projects that 


        16  are under the 201H law it's 45 days. 


        17            So when there's a discussion about long 


        18  delays for affordable housing development I can tell 


        19  you that it's not at the Land Use Commission level.  


        20  Okay? 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  I 


        22  appreciate that.  We need to speed things up.  But I 


        23  need to address that.  That's always been brought 


        24  up.  And I think it needs to be clear that it's not 


        25  just the time delay.   �
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         1            It's also any additional conditions that 


         2  are put on by the State that the County did not want 


         3  to put on.  So I think to say that everything's been 


         4  approved, there's -- and it's been done in six 


         5  months -- I don't think that covers everything.   


         6            I think it's the State being allowed to 


         7  put additional conditions -- that's the concern.  


         8  And so I don't want to belabor this.  So if you guys 


         9  are okay, we want to move on.  All right?  Shout if 


        10  I'm wrong.  Commissioner Giovanni also has a final 


        11  comment. 


        12            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Yeah.  I just 


        13  wanted to respond to your comment, Chair, about the 


        14  if this is passed it would be a more expedient 


        15  process.  And that might be case -- that may be the 


        16  case for certain applications. 


        17            But certainly if there's ever a challenge 


        18  based on the due -- by a landowner based on due 


        19  process they would have standing all the way to the 


        20  Supreme Court.  And that's a three to five-year 


        21  process.  So don't assume upfront that in all cases 


        22  this bill would expedite and shorten the process.  


        23  Thank you. 


        24            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Chair.  I mean, 


        25  thank you, Chair Emeritus.  Yeah, that's why I �
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         1  mentioned that, you know, there could be language to 


         2  address that requiring the counties to conduct a 


         3  contested case hearing.  But your point is taken. 


         4            So I'm going to move now to -- we'll have 


         5  further time for discussion if a motion is made.  


         6  But right now I'm going to ask if there's a second 


         7  round of public testimony for any new or additional 


         8  comments only. 


         9            So Chief Clerk, are there any requests to 


        10  testify? 


        11            MS. KWAN:  Nobody has used the Q&A feature 


        12  to sign up for testimony, Chair. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you very much.  All 


        14  right.  Is there a motion now one way or the other 


        15  to this topic on Item 4B?  Does anyone have a 


        16  motion?  Last call. 


        17            Commissioner U'u? 


        18            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll make the motion.  


        19  And hopefully I can get help in creating -- making 


        20  the motion.  And then we can move to a discussion; 


        21  correct? 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, if there's a second. 


        23            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll make the motion to 


        24  approve and hoping I can have some additions help 


        25  made up in this.  And part of the -- yeah, I make a �
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         1  motion to approve. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  With the same things that Mr. 


         3  Dubiel had indicated, which you will repeat for us, 


         4  please? 


         5            MR. DUBIEL:  You need to give explicit 


         6  like what you're looking for.  Are you delegating to 


         7  the Chair to work with the executive officer to 


         8  approve what? 


         9            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Correct.  I'm 


        10  delegating to the Chair that the -- that he work 


        11  with the director to -- actually but I'm looking to 


        12  help to create some amendments to this bill that we 


        13  all can swallow it to one point. 


        14            MR. DUBIEL:  Would you -- 


        15            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I think it was brought 


        16  up earlier. 


        17            THE CHAIR:  Would you include excluding 


        18  important agricultural lands as well as requiring a 


        19  contested case hearing?  Would you include that in 


        20  your motion? 


        21            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll include that IAL.  


        22  Yes, I can include both. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  And then any sunset date or -- 


        24            COMMISSIONER U'U:  None for me. 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  Okay. �
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         1            COMMISSIONER U'U:  None for me. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  Got it.  All right.  You've 


         3  heard the motion, which we will probably repeat at 


         4  some point.  Is there a second? 


         5            MR. DUBIEL:  Please do. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Is there a second to 


         7  Commissioner U'u's motion? 


         8            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I'll second the 


         9  motion. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Commissioner Carr has 


        11  seconded the motion.  And so now we will have 


        12  discussion with the commissioners.   


        13            Commissioner U'u? 


        14            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'd like to start the 


        15  discussion that I did take the time and read the 


        16  bills.  And it took many glasses of wine by the way.  


        17  And I did bounce it off people -- the thought 


        18  process and how they react -- what the thought 


        19  process was.  And maybe you're right because you 


        20  have 40 years. 


        21            MR. DERRICKSON:  Yeah. 


        22            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Could be.  But what I'm 


        23  hearing is no one even wants to come to the 


        24  Commission regardless of what you tell me.  So 


        25  you're limiting the ability of for more homes.   �
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         1            They don't even want to show up to the 


         2  Land Use Commission.  On Maui everyone is looking 


         3  for 15 acres and below to build.  The house builders 


         4  -- that's what they're looking at because the 


         5  process hasn't been realistic. 


         6            And that's the part sometimes.  Right?  


         7  And we said that earlier.  No offense to anything.  


         8  That's just staff take.  And that's respected.  But 


         9  we're on the pulse on Maui.   


        10            And this is what I've been hearing 


        11  continuously regardless what the staff says.  That's 


        12  what I hear.  If above 15 acres they don't want to 


        13  come here because of the process.  So that must be 


        14  limiting people or house builders moving forward to 


        15  develop anything over 15 years.  So that's my 


        16  mana'o.  That's my two cents.  Thank you. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner U'u. 


        18            Commissioner and Vice Chair Carr Smith, do 


        19  you have any comments? 


        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Yeah.  Again I 


        21  just support the counties to know their own lands.  


        22  The State often looks to make decisions for the 


        23  counties.  And I don't think it's appropriate.  The 


        24  counties know what their lands are.   


        25            If they've already designated them to �
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         1  urban I think that they should be able to get that 


         2  land use designation from the State.  I understand 


         3  the due process question.  And I don't know what the 


         4  answer to that is so -- but I also support the IALs 


         5  being excluded.  So that's really all I have. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Vice Chair Carr 


         7  Smith. 


         8            Any other comments, questions? 


         9            Commissioner Kahele? 


        10            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah, I have an 


        11  issue.  What about the issues and the concerns that 


        12  the Attorney General has raised about this bill not 


        13  allowing the public to kind of get involved with 


        14  whatever decisions that -- 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah -- 


        16            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  -- when we make it 


        17  are we also going to include the Attorney General's 


        18  recommendation in adding into the bill -- 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  Good question, Commissioner 


        20  Kahele.  One part of that was addressed in the 


        21  motion to require a contested case hearing at the 


        22  county level.   


        23            And I think you're right that if there's 


        24  questions about how the County vetting process works 


        25  we can add to that.  But many of us here have served �
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         1  on the County Planning Commission.  So it's not -- 


         2  it's a two, three, four-year process. 


         3            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah, but I think 


         4  this bill doesn't allow a public hearing process and 


         5  a notice. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  I don't believe that's what 


         7  it's saying though. 


         8            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah.  Well, just 


         9  regarding their testimony.  But I'm just kind of 


        10  like reading off their testimony that they recommend 


        11  that the bill be amended to require a public hearing 


        12  process. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner U'u, would you be 


        14  okay with that amendment?  So we'd have to vote on 


        15  the amendment and then go back to the full motion. 


        16            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Sure, I'll be okay with 


        17  that. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Carr Smith, would 


        19  you be okay with that amendment? 


        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Please repeat what 


        21  the amendment is. 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  To require public hearings; is 


        23  that correct, Commissioner Kahele? 


        24            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Yeah.  And I'll 


        25  recommend that the bill be amended to require a �
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         1  public hearing process and notice to affected 


         2  property owners. 


         3            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  So are you saying 


         4  that could be done at the county level? 


         5            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Well, just asking to 


         6  include and amend the bill that we're kind of like 


         7  approving to include this requirement that they're 


         8  going to notify the general public and allow them a 


         9  hearing process and at least be able to participate 


        10  in a public hearing.   


        11            That's what the Attorney General is 


        12  recommending in their testimony.  There were other 


        13  items in their testimony that they were kind of 


        14  concerned about.   


        15            So I think what we need to do, Brian -- or 


        16  Chair -- is to look at what the Attorney General's 


        17  concerns are in their testimony and making sure that 


        18  we address those issues when you and Dan goes out 


        19  there and submit testimony or attend the hearings in 


        20  support of bill -- House Bill 1844. 


        21            MR. ORODENKER:  I -- 


        22            THE CHAIR:  Oh, go ahead, Dan. 


        23            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.  I think that 


        24  Commissioner Kahele's concerns are well-founded.  


        25  One of the difficulties that I have or that staff �
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         1  has with what is currently moving its way through 


         2  the legislature is that the general plan process and 


         3  the development plan process is a completely 


         4  different animal from contested case hearings.   


         5            And if you insert a contested case hearing 


         6  requirement into the general plan and development 


         7  plan process you'll never get a general plan and 


         8  development plan because you'll have to notify each 


         9  landowner within the proposed development plan or 


        10  general plan amendment that they have the right to a 


        11  contested case hearing.   


        12            And if even only a small portion of those 


        13  people take advantage of that you're looking at 


        14  years and years of contested case hearings before 


        15  you can promulgate a general plan.  I don't believe 


        16  that from a functional standpoint that this measure 


        17  can work.   


        18            I mean, I understand the intent.  And I 


        19  understand the situation.  I would suggest though 


        20  that this measure, this proposed legislation, is 


        21  ill-conceived because of those functional problems. 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   


        23            Commissioner Miyasato? 


        24            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Thank you, Chair.   


        25            Thank you, fellow commissioners.  I �
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         1  appreciate all the discussion.  But I will be 


         2  abstaining my vote to the crux of I want to see what 


         3  amendments or what develops.  I'm kind of looking at 


         4  this from a rancher's perspective.  Yeah?   


         5            As Executive Officer indicated, if my 


         6  neighbors develop -- plan to develop -- they're 


         7  going to take me right out of my tax zone on my AG 


         8  land.  So as a -- coming from a rancher's viewpoint 


         9  and my fellow ranchers, kind of cautious on this 


        10  where sometimes the vocal minority that show up at 


        11  these meetings get their way.   


        12            And sometimes us as the silent majority 


        13  that have skin in the game get blindsided.  Yeah?  


        14  So kind of just want to see how this bill moves 


        15  along, what amendments come up.  So again I'll be 


        16  abstaining.  Thank you. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner 


        18  Miyasato.  


        19            Commissioner Giovanni? 


        20            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  I'm going to 


        21  abstain also for some of the reasons that 


        22  Commissioner Miyasato said.  But I also want to note 


        23  for the record that by definition general plans are 


        24  aspirational themselves.   


        25            So to have a rule, a law, a bill, a �
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         1  statute that would automatically convert the 


         2  classification of lands based on an aspirational 


         3  general plan doesn't make sense to me.   


         4            And I'm very concerned about the due 


         5  process issues and the small landowners that are 


         6  influenced by decisions of a general plan for which 


         7  they've probably not participated in that 


         8  development.  So that's my position. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner 


        10  Giovanni. 


        11            Any final, quick comments?  If not, we're 


        12  voting on the amendment to add the public hearing 


        13  requirement.  So if you vote yes, you're going to 


        14  support adding the amendment.  If you vote no, then 


        15  the original amendment will stand with out.  All 


        16  right?  Are we clear?  Okay. 


        17            So Mr. Orodenker, will you please conduct 


        18  the roll-call vote and summarize as best you can 


        19  what the three conditions were that we wanted to 


        20  add? 


        21            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Chair, did we vote 


        22  on the first round?  We're voting on the amendment -


        23  - 


        24            CHAIR LEE:  Well, we have to vote the -- 


        25            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  -- before -- �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  -- amendment first.  Yeah, we 


         2  have to vote on the amendment -- unless you withdraw 


         3  your amendment and then we start all over.  But I 


         4  think it's a little messy.  So it's messy anyway.  


         5  But let's vote.   


         6            The correct procedure is to vote on the 


         7  amendment to add the public hearing requirement to 


         8  the five-year sunset and require -- I'm sorry, to 


         9  the requirement that the counties conduct a 


        10  contested case hearing and no IAL.   


        11            And I think that's it.  And to delegate 


        12  the Chair to work with the executive officer.  But 


        13  again we're voting on just the amendment to add the 


        14  public hearing requirement.  Okay?  


        15            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  So Chair -- 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  -- to the original. 


        17            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Chair, I think 


        18  Commissioner Carr Smith has to agree to the 


        19  amendment.  I don't think she's done that. 


        20            CHAIR LEE:  Right.  Right.  We had asked 


        21  her to -- if she was okay with that amendment.  And 


        22  so, yes, you need to say yes or no before we can 


        23  proceed to a vote. 


        24            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Okay.  Thank you, 


        25  Mr.  Giovanni. �
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         1            I do not agree with stating that it needs 


         2  to be a contested case.  I am in favor of due 


         3  process but not necessarily a contested case.  So I 


         4  wouldn't agree to that. 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So since -- 


         6            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  So I -- 


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Is there another second?  If 


         8  not this amendment will die.  Okay.  I don't see any 


         9  second to the amendment.  So now we revert to the 


        10  original motion without the public hearing language.   


        11            So we had a motion and a second on that.  


        12  I think we'll have two or three abstentions.  But 


        13  I'm going to call -- ask the executive officer -- 


        14  unless you guys really have to say something. 


        15            Commissioner U'u?  No?  Okay.  So then, 


        16  Mr. Orodenker, will you please conduct the roll-call 


        17  vote on the original amendment? 


        18            And Mr. Dubiel has a comment. 


        19            MR. DUBIEL:  I'll wait until Mr. Orodenker 


        20  has spoken. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Mr. Orodenker? 


        22            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  The 


        23  motion was as stated by the Chair.   


        24            Commissioner U'u? 


        25            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye. �
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         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Carr Smith? 


         2            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Aye. 


         3            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Miyasato? 


         4            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Abstain. 


         5            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Hayashida? 


         6            COMMISSIONER HAYASHIDA:  Abstain. 


         7            MR. ORODENKER:   Commissioner Kahele? 


         8            Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo? 


         9            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Abstain. 


        10            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Giovanni? 


        11            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Abstain. 


        12            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 


        13            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Abstain. 


        14            MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Well, it's moot.  So I will 


        16  not vote on this.  All right.  Okay.  Thank you, 


        17  everybody.  We're going to move now to -- let's see.  


        18  The time is eleven o'clock.  I think we're due for a 


        19  break.  So -- 


        20            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  So Chair, what 


        21  does that mean?  It means that neither you or Mr. 


        22  Orodenker will testify? 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  We will not be testifying.  


        24  But if Mr. Orodenker is asked to attend and he has 


        25  to make comment about it that would be fine. �
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         1            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Thank you. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  So ten minutes -- 


         3            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  He would -- but 


         4  excuse me? 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Yes? 


         6            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Can I -- 


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Vice Chair Carr Smith? 


         8            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I assume that 


         9  based on this meeting he's taking into consideration 


        10  the comments of the commissioners -- not just the 


        11  abstentions but the comments in general -- if he 


        12  were to -- 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah, that's a good point.  


        14  And -- 


        15            MR. ORODENKER:  Sorry, can I answer this? 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, Mr. Orodenker. 


        17            MR. ORODENKER:  Given the -- this 


        18  discussion, my -- we will not take a position on 


        19  this matter.  I will attend the hearing in case 


        20  there are questions with regard to technical issues 


        21  and the legal issues associated with the Towne case.  


        22  Otherwise I will be taking no position. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah.  And I guess, you know, 


        24  if the legislators ask him I guess he can -- he's 


        25  able now to provide a little bit more color to the �
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         1  situation. 


         2            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes.  If the legislators 


         3  ask me how the Commission feels about this I can 


         4  tell them that we don't currently have a position 


         5  after discussing it at hearing. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Mr. Dubiel? 


         7            MR. DUBIEL:  I have no other comment.  


         8  Thank you.  Just wanted to make sure that we did the 


         9  motion right, got this part right.  And the 


        10  abstentions made it so that we didn't actually have 


        11  a vote. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you very much. 


        13            MR. DUBIEL:  Thank you. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  We're going to take a 


        15  ten-minute break.  We'll be back at 11:13. 


        16            (WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.) 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  It's 11:13.  We're back 


        18  in session.  We're going to resume with Item No. 4C 


        19  on SB1157 relating to the Land Use Commission.   


        20            This bill would allow the counties to 


        21  amend district boundaries involving land areas 


        22  greater than 15 acres without appearing before the 


        23  LUC if the affected lands are included in the county 


        24  general plan or county development plan. 


        25            This requests the LUC to update also the �
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         1  digital state land use district maps and to 


         2  encourage transit-oriented development that 


         3  preserves the character of the state's rural areas. 


         4            I will now recognize the written public 


         5  testimony submitted on this matter.  Is there any 


         6  written testimony, Ms. Kwan? 


         7            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  Are there any members of the 


         9  public that wish to provide verbal testimony? 


        10            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  I'm going to ask Mr. 


        12  Orodenker to make some comments. 


        13            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, Mr. Chair.  And 


        14  given the time constraints that we're under, this 


        15  bill is essentially or similar in nature to the 


        16  bills that we just discussed.  It's slightly 


        17  different so it was given a second -- a separate 


        18  item.  But I think the concerns are exactly the 


        19  same. 


        20            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you for that 


        21  concise response.  


        22            Any discussion from members?  Okay.  


        23  Hearing none, is there a motion -- I'm sorry, I'm 


        24  supposed to take public testimony again.  Is there 


        25  now any additional, new, or any testimony or �
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         1  comments on this matter? 


         2            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Any requests to 


         4  testify? 


         5            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  No.  So is there a motion now 


         7  one way or the other on Item 4C?  Okay.  Is there 


         8  any motion now on Item 4C?  Last call.  Hearing 


         9  none, we're going to move on.  Take no position.  


        10  All right. 


        11            We're going to go the next item, 4D, 


        12  SB2537 and HB2103 relating to the Land Use 


        13  Commission.  These measures would amend the 


        14  composition of the Land Use Commission to require at 


        15  least one member who has substantial experience and 


        16  expertise in water resource management and requires 


        17  the Office of Hawai'ian Affairs to submit a list of 


        18  nominees to the governor for the appointment of a 


        19  commission member having substantial experience or 


        20  expertise in traditional Hawai'ian land use and 


        21  knowledge of cultural land practices.  Fortunately 


        22  we have one already.  But this would make it a 


        23  requirement.  So --  


        24            MR. ORODENKER:  Mr. Chair, first of all, 


        25  I'd like to point out that we already have that �
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         1  requirement -- that it is required that we have a 


         2  cultural expert on the Land Use Commission.   


         3            This just changes the way in which that 


         4  commissioner would be selected.  It would have no 


         5  impact on Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo.  Generally 


         6  staff defers to legislators on matters such as this. 


         7            THE CHAIR:  Okay.  Before you say that, so 


         8  if this bill passes wouldn't OHA be required to 


         9  submit a new name or asked to submit a new name? 


        10            MR. ORODENKER:  Not necessarily. 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  Okay. 


        12            MR. ORODENKER:  Not necessarily. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  But they would have the 


        14  option.  Right? 


        15            MR. ORODENKER:  Well, no.  I mean, I think 


        16  the way that this is worded it would be on the next 


        17  go-around if -- they could either resubmit 


        18  Commissioner Kamakea-Ohelo's name or submit three 


        19  others.  But -- 


        20            CHAIR LEE:  Thanks for the clarification. 


        21            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah.  But anyway, we -- 


        22  this is something we usually defer to the 


        23  legislature on.  Generally, as we've already 


        24  discussed this, the staff has been supportive of 


        25  increasing commissioners' expertise on any matter -- �
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         1  not just water or cultural resources.   


         2            I think staff's position is that knowledge 


         3  of its commissioners is important in certain 


         4  specific areas.  We actually took the position 


         5  several years ago that it should be required that 


         6  there be an engineer on the Commission because it's 


         7  important that we have somebody who understands -- 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  We've got that covered too. 


         9            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, yeah, we do.  We do.  


        10  So we're in good shape.  But we don't have any 


        11  concerns with this.  I would point out that OHA was 


        12  the one who requested this bill.  So it is an OHA 


        13  measure. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Yes, it is an OHA 


        15  package.  And additional expertise is always sought.  


        16  Maybe it should be opened up to a banking expert or 


        17  a developer expert.  But your point is well-taken. 


        18            Ms. Kwan, is there any written or verbal 


        19  testimony on this matter? 


        20            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        21  Chair. 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  All right.  Let's 


        23  see.  Is there a motion now to support or not 


        24  support Agenda Item 4D?   


        25            Commissioner Miyasato? �
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         1            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Yeah, Chair, I 


         2  just have a couple comments on this.   


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, please proceed. 


         4            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  That's fine?  


         5  Okay.  Yeah, you know, I guess for myself I don't 


         6  feel a board -- another state board should be 


         7  dictating who comes on another board or -- I think 


         8  it's the Governor's privilege to be able to appoint 


         9  people in certain positions to follow what he 


        10  promised he'd be trying to achieve.   


        11            Yeah, for some -- for another board to 


        12  shove something down another board's throat -- I 


        13  don't think that's right.  And for me it takes away 


        14  for the very reason of having boards and 


        15  commissions, you know, if you can start putting 


        16  people in there intentionally.   


        17            Other commissions by what -- our State's 


        18  intent -- are designed to give citizens a voice in 


        19  their government and provide a means of influencing 


        20  decisions that shape the quality of life for 


        21  residents of our state.  It's meant to have a cross-


        22  section of Hawai'i's residents to offer vital input. 


        23            Yeah, other than that, OHA can come 


        24  testify.  Any water expert can come testify and we 


        25  will duly note their testimony.  So that's where I �
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         1  stand on this. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Commissioner 


         3  Miyasato.   


         4            Any other comments? 


         5            Commissioner and Vice Chair Carr Smith? 


         6            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you, Chair.  


         7  I agree with Myles on this one.  I don't think it's 


         8  necessary.  We have the cultural specialist already 


         9  required.  And I think that's important.   


        10            The water specialist I don't think is 


        11  important because of the fact that they can come and 


        12  provide testimony.  We have a process through OPSD 


        13  and CWRM.  And I just don't think it's necessary.  


        14  Thank you. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Anybody else?  


        16  Quick comments.  Okay.  Hearing none, we're going to 


        17  open a second round of public testimony for any new 


        18  or additional testimony. 


        19            Ms. Kwan, is there any written or verbal 


        20  testimony? 


        21            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        22  Chair. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   


        24            So anyone at this point, commissioners, if 


        25  you want to make a motion on Item 4D?  Anyone want �
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         1  to make a motion on Item 4D? 


         2            Commissioner Carr Smith? 


         3            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I guess I could 


         4  put this out there for consideration.  I would move 


         5  to instruct and authorize the Chair to work with the 


         6  executive officer on this bill to not support it 


         7  basically and to give the reasons why as stated in 


         8  our discussion. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Is there a second -- 


        10            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I have a small 


        11  concern that the executive officer already stated -- 


        12  that he does support this.  So if the Commission is 


        13  going to instruct him to say that he doesn't support 


        14  it I don't know whether he has the ability to do 


        15  that or what that looks like.  So just a comment 


        16  there. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah.  And if there is no vote 


        18  then wouldn't it be that we will take no position, 


        19  Mr. Dubiel? 


        20            MR. DUBIEL:  Yes. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much. 


        22            Is there a second to Vice Chair Carr 


        23  Smith's motion?  Is there a second to Vice Chair 


        24  Carr -- 


        25            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  -- clarify Chair �
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         1  Carr -- 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Miyasato? 


         3            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  I just wanted to 


         4  clarify what you just mentioned to Mr. Dubiel.  Can 


         5  you repeat that? 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  No position if there is no 


         7  vote. 


         8            MR. DUBIEL:  Are you asking me?  Sorry.  


         9  If you guys don't take a -- if there's no vote, no 


        10  motion, or too many abstentions, you take no 


        11  position and it's like we never talked.  We talked 


        12  about it but nothing happened. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  And we would not be 


        14  representing that the Commissioner or the staff is 


        15  in support of this or in opposition. 


        16            MR. DUBIEL:  Yeah. 


        17            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So once again is there 


        19  a second to this motion? 


        20            Mr. Miyasato, I see your fingers 


        21  twitching.  Is that a second? 


        22            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  No, I'm fine.  


        23  Thank you. 


        24            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Anyone else wants to 


        25  make a second to this motion?  Okay.  I don't see a �
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         1  second.  Last call.  Okay.  All right.  We are going 


         2  to move on then.  We will take no position on this 


         3  item. 


         4            Okay.  We're moving on to Item No. 4E, 


         5  SB2986, relating to the Land Use Commission.  This 


         6  bill would authorize the LUC to amend, revise, or 


         7  modify a decision and order granting a DBA or fine a 


         8  petitioner upon finding that a petitioner or its 


         9  successors or assigns have not adhered to the 


        10  conditions imposed by the Commission, regardless of 


        11  whether there has been substantial commencement of 


        12  use of the land and a defined substantial 


        13  commencement.  And so this is a Supreme Court case 


        14  issue.   


        15            And I'm going to -- before I have Mr. 


        16  Orodenker comment I'm going to see if there's any 


        17  written or verbal testimony, Ms. Kwan? 


        18            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        19  Chair. 


        20            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        21            Mr. Orodenker? 


        22            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  


        23  First I want to clarify that the staff and anybody 


        24  as far as I know on the Land Use Commission had 


        25  anything to do with this bill.  But I have talked to �
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         1  the legislators involved with it. 


         2            And this is designed to fix the problem 


         3  that arose out of Bridge Aina Le'a.  And in Bridge 


         4  Aina Le'a the Supreme Court held that the Land Use 


         5  Commission has no powers of enforcement once there 


         6  has been substantial commencement absent -- I mean, 


         7  the only power we have is reversion.   


         8            But they said we couldn't revert the 


         9  property after there's been substantial commencement 


        10  unless we went through another DBA process. 


        11            What happened in Bridge Aina Le'a was that 


        12  the Commission was trying to work out a solution, 


        13  which was why we got -- the developer was able to 


        14  get to substantial commencement.  And then when they 


        15  didn't do what the Commission wanted, the Commission 


        16  then went to revert. 


        17            This bill would allow projects to continue 


        18  -- and this is the way the legislature looked at it 


        19  -- projects to continue moving and -- even though 


        20  they might be in violation of a condition -- and 


        21  give the Land Use Commission the ability to come up 


        22  with some sort of solutions or -- in lieu of 


        23  reversion, including fining them until they resolve 


        24  the problem. 


        25            I mean, all I can speak to is what the �
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         1  intent of the bill was.  Staff has -- ten years ago 


         2  we supported a similar measure.  But we have not 


         3  dipped our toes into this issue since.   


         4            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


         5            Commissioners, do you have any discussion 


         6  or questions on this bill?  Okay.   


         7            Hearing none, is there a second round of 


         8  any new or additional testimony, Ms. Kwan, for 


         9  verbal or written? 


        10            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        11  Chair. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        13            Okay.  So is there a motion now on any 


        14  position for Item 4E?  Commissioners, does anyone 


        15  want to make a motion on this item?  Okay.   


        16            This would allow some recourse, for 


        17  example, in the Bridge Aina Le'a situation.  Last 


        18  call.  Is there any motion on Item 4E?  Any motion 


        19  on Item 4E?  If not then we're going to move on to 


        20  the next item, 4F.   


        21            Mr. Orodenker? 


        22            MR. ORODENKER:  I just want to make sure I 


        23  understand what the direction is.  So with regard to 


        24  this measure we will not submit any testimony in 


        25  opposition or support.  However we will be available �
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         1  for comment.  Is that the way I understand we're 


         2  proceeding?  Okay. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  That is correct, Mr. 


         4  Orodenker. 


         5            Commissioners, are you -- do you concur?  


         6  If not -- okay.  I mean, if so then we're going to 


         7  move on -- 


         8            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Chair? 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, I'm sorry.  Vice Chair 


        10  Carr Smith? 


        11            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Sorry.  I 


        12  personally think that comments, as was just stated, 


        13  should be limited to administrative matters or 


        14  procedure but not policy. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you for that comment.  I 


        16  think we're all going to be watching the hearings, 


        17  which are archived on YouTube.  And so I will be 


        18  working with Mr. Orodenker.  And I think we'll try 


        19  and make the best of the situation.  But yes, thank 


        20  you for your comments and clarification. 


        21            All right.  We move on to Item 4F, SB740 


        22  and HB777, relating to special permits.  These bills 


        23  authorize the Land Use Commission to designate 


        24  another agency, including Office of Planning and 


        25  Sustainable Development, the Department of �
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         1  Agriculture, or the Agribusiness Development 


         2  Corporation to monitor compliance with any 


         3  restrictions imposed in a special permit.  


         4            Ms. Kwan, is there any written or verbal 


         5  testimony on this matter? 


         6            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


         7  Chair. 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Now open up the -- 


         9  oh, first I'm going to ask Mr. Orodenker to make a 


        10  comment on this. 


        11            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  


        12  Once again this was a spontaneous bill from the 


        13  legislature.  The way staff views this bill is that 


        14  it is a work reduction bill for the Land Use 


        15  Commission and a streamlining of a process. 


        16            Right now if there's a violation of a 


        17  special permit condition then either the County has 


        18  to take action or the petitioner needs -- or a 


        19  member of the community comes to the Land Use 


        20  Commission, we hold a hearing, and then after that 


        21  something may happen.  But it is a -- the current 


        22  process is convoluted.   


        23            This would allow us to grant an 


        24  enforcement on SBs to an appropriate agency -- one 


        25  that actually has skin in the game so to speak, such �
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         1  as ADC, to ensure that there is enforcement so that 


         2  they don't have to come back to the LUC with a 


         3  complaint and so forth and so on.  So, I mean, it's 


         4  a good idea.  Whether or not we support it is up to 


         5  the Commission.  


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  I want to 


         7  note that these bills have not been heard yet.  But 


         8  we're going to open this to the commissioners for 


         9  comment and discussion.  Anyone want to offload work 


        10  to other people? 


        11            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  I just want to 


        12  update, Chair, you know, those two bills actually 


        13  are carryover bills from last year.  And are those 


        14  bills dated to be heard? 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  No, they haven't been 


        16  scheduled.  But they're technically still live and 


        17  could be -- 


        18            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Okay.  All right. 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  -- revived at any time. 


        20            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  So -- 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  As you well know. 


        22            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  All right. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  All right then.  


        24  I'm pretty sure the other agencies may not be so 


        25  happy to take on the other work.  But we're �
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         1  responding for our organization at this point.  So 


         2  is there -- 


         3            Vice Chair Carr Smith? 


         4            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you.  Yeah, 


         5  just a quick comment.  I went through the testimony 


         6  on this.  And I saw that OPSD of course commented 


         7  that they didn't have the capability without adding 


         8  to their budget and their personnel. 


         9            But I did see that Department of 


        10  Agriculture was in support of it for them being the 


        11  entity to support the agricultural special permits. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner Carr 


        13  Smith.  That's very helpful. 


        14            Okay.  So we just wanted to clarify that 


        15  the testimony that was referred to by Vice Chair 


        16  Carr Smith was at the legislature last year; is that 


        17  correct?  Right.  Yeah.  Okay.  So we're just 


        18  clarifying that that was testimony at the 


        19  legislature that Vice Chair Carr Smith was referring 


        20  to in the past.  All right.   


        21            Okay.  We'll now -- is there any other 


        22  Commission discussion or questions on this bill?  


        23  Okay.  We'll now open it for a second round of 


        24  public testimony for written or verbal, if any. 


        25            Ms. Kwan, did anyone register to testify? �
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         1            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


         2  Chair. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So now we're going to 


         4  entertain any motions in support or opposition to 


         5  this bill.  I'm sorry, to this agenda item -- these 


         6  two bills.   


         7            Commissioners, second call.  Any motions 


         8  on Item 4F?  Okay.  Last call.  All right.  Hearing 


         9  none, we're going to move on to the next item, 4G, 


        10  SB1099, relating to important agricultural lands.   


        11            This measure authorizes the LUC to 


        12  designate county or state lands as important 


        13  agricultural lands and adopt maps for the designated 


        14  lands in counties that fail to identify and 


        15  recommend important agricultural lands by December 


        16  31, 2027.  Okay.  I will now recognize any written 


        17  or verbal testimony.   


        18            Ms. Kwan, is there any? 


        19            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        20  Chair. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  So now I'm going 


        22  to ask Mr. Orodenker to give a very brief comment on 


        23  this. 


        24            MR. ORODENKER:  Okay.  I think that it's 


        25  important to remember with regard to important �
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         1  agricultural lands that we're still waiting for the 


         2  Supreme Court to render a decision on the IAL 


         3  submittal by the counties several years ago.   


         4            So generally I don't think it's a good 


         5  idea to mess around with IAL while that is still 


         6  pending.  This measure is -- I mean, it's not 


         7  reasonable.   


         8            I mean, there's no way that the counties 


         9  can do an IAL designation by 12/31/2027, which means 


        10  this bill essentially gives the Land Use Commission 


        11  power to do -- to identify IAL lands, which we don't 


        12  have the capacity to do.   


        13            So my testimony if I were to testify on 


        14  this was -- would be simply that -- that we don't 


        15  have the capacity to do this. 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So this is the less 


        17  work for LUC bill.  Opening the floor now for 


        18  commissioners to discuss or have any questions on 


        19  this bill.   


        20            Any commissioners have any comments, 


        21  discussion, questions?  You'll have another 


        22  opportunity if there is a motion.  All right.  We'll 


        23  now open a second round of public testimony for 


        24  verbal or written. 


        25            Ms. Kwan, is there anyone signed up to �
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         1  testify? 


         2            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So now -- thank you, 


         4  Ms. Kwan -- we're going to entertain any motion for 


         5  the LUC to designate IAL lands.  Anybody wants to 


         6  make a motion on Item 4G?   


         7            I mean, it could be that we don't want to 


         8  do it -- that could be a motion -- or just take no 


         9  position.  All right.  Anybody else have any 


        10  thoughts of making a motion on this?   


        11            I'm seeing none so we're going to move on 


        12  to the next item.  We're going to take no position 


        13  on that bill.  And as Mr. Orodenker said, he will 


        14  just be there for technical comments.  And so we're 


        15  on Agenda Item 4H, SB1332 and HB1013, relating to 


        16  important agricultural lands.   


        17            These bills repeal the provision 


        18  authorizing farm dwellings and farm employee housing 


        19  on important ag lands, amends the provisions for 


        20  priority permit processing to include farm cluster 


        21  housing, and adopts a new provision establishing 


        22  farm cluster housing to incentivize the designation 


        23  of lands as important agricultural lands pursuant to 


        24  Chapter 205 HRS.          


        25            All right.  I'm going to now ask if �
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         1  there's any written public testimony -- verbal as 


         2  well. 


         3            Ms. Kwan? 


         4            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Now I'm going to have 


         6  Mr. Orodenker make some quick comments. 


         7            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  


         8  This measure has the same problems as the one before 


         9  but even more so.   


        10            This measure attempts to change the key 


        11  provision that is the subject of the Supreme Court 


        12  case that is currently pending.  We don't recommend 


        13  this measure move forward.  However, the 


        14  legislature, in its infinite wisdom, can make an 


        15  attempt to fix the problem if they want. 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  That's very brief.  


        17  So Commissioners, I'm going to open the floor now 


        18  for any discussion or questions on this bill.  Is 


        19  there any questions or discussion on this bill?  


        20  Okay.  Seeing none -- oh, I'm sorry. 


        21            Vice Chair Carr Smith? 


        22            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you.  I 


        23  noticed that this was in the governor's package.  


        24  And I know that the executive officer had mentioned 


        25  before about being asked by the Governor to not �



                                                              71 



         1  testify against things. 


         2            But for this bill, for example, would he 


         3  have asked you to testify in favor of it? 


         4            MR. ORODENKER:  I believe this is a 


         5  holdover bill.  And it was submitted last year.  And 


         6  last year we took no position.  And we did not 


         7  testify I believe. 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  So going forward how would we 


         9  address this issue? 


        10            MR. ORODENKER:  My suggestion is that if 


        11  the bill does get scheduled for hearing, which I'm -


        12  - I don't know if it will or not -- that we leave it 


        13  to OPSD to handle this matter because it was an OPSD 


        14  measure. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Carr Smith, does 


        16  that answer your question or do you have any further 


        17  questions -- 


        18            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Not really. 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  -- about it? 


        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I was trying to 


        21  get a sense of if the Governor calls and asks you to 


        22  support his bill as he puts forth through somebody 


        23  else how do you handle that? 


        24            MR. ORODENKER:  If the Governor calls and 


        25  requests that we submit testimony in support we will �
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         1  of course do that.  In all my time at the Land Use 


         2  Commission that has never occurred.  But if the 


         3  Governor did do that of course we would support the 


         4  bill. 


         5            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Okay.  Because 


         6  I've heard you say several times over the months or 


         7  years that the Governor does call and ask for 


         8  testimony.  So you're saying now that he only has -- 


         9            MR. ORODENKER:  I don't think I've ever 


        10  said the Governor calls and asks for testimony.  I 


        11  think that what I've been telling you is that we're 


        12  instructed at various times on how we are to handle 


        13  testimony at the legislature. 


        14            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Okay.  Same thing. 


        15            MR. ORODENKER:  You know, not necessarily 


        16  with regard to whether we support a measure or not.  


        17  We have actually had discussions with OPSD in the 


        18  past with regard to bills that we disagree on.   


        19            And if we cannot reach agreement then the 


        20  director will simply instruct the one of us who is 


        21  not in line with Governor's policy to not testify. 


        22            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Got it.  Thank 


        23  you. 


        24            CHAIR LEE:  This is a very valuable 


        25  discussion.  Which I don't know how agencies end up �
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         1  testifying against each other even on the governor's 


         2  packages.  But it does happen. 


         3            So you know, I'm going to try to work with 


         4  Mr. Orodenker in case that situation comes up.  And 


         5  we won't do anything, you know, out of turn.  But if 


         6  it comes up we'll try and figure something out to 


         7  the best of our ability and to the satisfaction of 


         8  the rest of the members. 


         9            Okay.  I think I asked the final is there 


        10  any motion on this.  And I don't see anything.  And 


        11  so we're going to move on.  Oh, this is just 


        12  discussion.  So I have to ask again for any second 


        13  round of public testimony. 


        14            So Ms. Kwan, is there any written or 


        15  verbal request to testify? 


        16            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none using the Q&A 


        17  feature, Chair. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   


        19            Is there a motion now then on Agenda Item 


        20  4H from the Commissioners?  Okay.  Any motion from 


        21  the Commissioners on Agenda Item 4H on important 


        22  agricultural lands?  All right.  Seeing none, we're 


        23  going to move on to the next item.  We're going to 


        24  take no position on that except for technical 


        25  comments and information. �
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         1            All right.  Agenda Item No. 5 -- 


         2  discussion on the Commission's position on 2026 


         3  Hawai'i State legislative bills relating to land 


         4  use.  This is a discussion and/or decision-making on 


         5  the position of bills that may not directly -- but 


         6  I'll just move on and say we're going to take up 


         7  Item 5A and let you make your decisions. 


         8            SB1079, Item 5A on this, HB502, relating 


         9  to land use.  These measures temporarily allow each 


        10  county by resolution of its county council to 


        11  petition for the re-districting of land from an 


        12  agricultural district to a rural district through 


        13  the Land Use Commission's declaratory ruling process 


        14  effective July 1, 2026; sunsets June 30, 2029.   


        15            And I'm going to let Mr. Orodenker make 


        16  some very brief comments before we do public 


        17  testimony. 


        18            MR. ORODENKER:  I'm going to make some 


        19  little bit more than brief comments because it's 


        20  going to cover the three items -- A, B, and C -- 


        21  because they're similar items. 


        22            The genesis of these measures was some 


        23  time ago going back to when Will Spence was the 


        24  planning commissioner on Maui.   


        25            And it was an attempt to resolve the �
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         1  problems that the counties have with regard to 


         2  places like Paradise Park and other areas where you 


         3  have agricultural subdivisions that are for all 


         4  intents and purposes rural but are still designated 


         5  as ag. 


         6            And once again we were not involved in the 


         7  submission of these bills.  This is to resolve a 


         8  county problem.  The difficulty that the counties 


         9  may have with this is twofold.  Number one is, you 


        10  know, it may not meet due process requirements and 


        11  the declaratory ruling process is probably the wrong 


        12  process.   


        13            But the other problem is the one that the 


        14  counties eventually come to realize every time this 


        15  bill has wound its -- these bills have wound their 


        16  way through the legislature.   


        17            And that is that at some point they 


        18  realize that if they convert these agricultural 


        19  lands to rural they're going to be required to put 


        20  in infrastructure such as, you know, fire hydrants 


        21  and things like that.  And so in the end they balk. 


        22            But my suggestion is that we stay out of 


        23  these measures because -- since they don't really 


        24  relate to us -- that they are county measures and 


        25  that we allow them to proceed and just be available �
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         1  for questions. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Good comments. 


         3            We're going to now recognize any written 


         4  public testimony or verbal. 


         5            So Ms. Kwan, is there any request for 


         6  that? 


         7            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


         8  Chair. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        10            Now we're going to open discussion for the 


        11  commissioners on this item.  Commissioners, are 


        12  there any comments on this item?  Okay.  Seeing 


        13  none, we're going to take a second round of public 


        14  testimony if there are any. 


        15            Ms. Kwan? 


        16            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        17  Chair. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  With no written or 


        19  verbal request to testify, is there a motion now on 


        20  Agenda Item 5A?  Any motion now on Agenda Item 5A?  


        21  Okay.  Seeing none, we're going to move on.  We're 


        22  going to take no position on that except for 


        23  technical comments as mentioned before. 


        24            Item 5B is the next item, HB2424, relating 


        25  to land sue from July 1, 2026, to December 31, 2028.  �
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         1  This bill would authorize each county planning 


         2  commission to petition the Land Use Commission for a 


         3  district boundary amendment to reclassify certain 


         4  lands within the agricultural district to the rural 


         5  district through the declaratory ruling process. 


         6            Mr. Orodenker, you said this was related.  


         7  So -- 


         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, my comments are the 


         9  same on this measure as the prior one. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  All right.   


        11            Ms. Kwan, is there any written or verbal 


        12  request to testify? 


        13            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        15            I'm going to open the floor for 


        16  commissioners for discussion and questions on this 


        17  bill.  Are there any comments or questions on Item 


        18  5A?  Okay.  I don't see -- oh. 


        19            Commissioner Carr Smith? 


        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you, Chair.  


        21  We're on 5B.  Right? 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Yes. 


        23            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Okay.  I just 


        24  wanted to ask staff is the difference between A and 


        25  B the effective date and the sunset date basically? �



                                                              78 



         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes, that is correct. 


         2            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Any other questions or 


         4  discussion on Item 5B?  Okay.   


         5            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there -- there's 


         6  now a second round of public testimony available.  


         7  Is there anyone requesting written or verbal 


         8  testimony? 


         9            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   


        11            All right.  Commissioners, is there any 


        12  motion on Item 5B relating to land use and the LUC 


        13  reclassifying IAL lands through the DR process?  Any 


        14  motion on Item 5B?  Okay.  Seeing none, we're going 


        15  to take no position except for the technical 


        16  comments. 


        17            We're going to now move on to Item 5C, 


        18  SB2015, relating to land use.  These measures 


        19  temporarily allow each county by resolution of its 


        20  county council to petition for the redistricting of 


        21  land from an agricultural district to a rural 


        22  district through the LUC DR process effective 


        23  7/1/2027, sunset 6/30/2030. 


        24            Mr. Orodenker, how does this differ? 


        25            MR. ORODENKER:  It's just the effective �
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         1  dates. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


         3            Is there any public written testimony or 


         4  verbal testimony requested on this matter, Ms. Kwan? 


         5            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much. 


         7            Is there any discussion from Commissioners 


         8  or questions on this bill?  Okay.  Seeing none, is 


         9  there any second round of testimony from the public 


        10  -- written or verbally by request? 


        11            MS. KWAN:  No one in the Q&A feature, 


        12  Chair. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        14            Commissioners, is there now any motion on 


        15  Agenda Item 5C?  Any motion on Agenda Item 5C?  I 


        16  don't see anything.  So we're going to move on and 


        17  take no position except for technical comments from 


        18  the executive director on these matters.  All right. 


        19            On 5D, SB1334 and HB1015, this measure 


        20  relating to land use would authorize county petition 


        21  process for review and approval of land use district 


        22  boundary amendments based on adopted county general 


        23  plans or county development plans.  Sounds very 


        24  similar to a previous one. 


        25            Mr. Orodenker? �
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         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes.  This is the same as 


         2  Item 4B.  And I don't -- I won't repeat everything 


         3  that was said prior.  But I think the Commission has 


         4  already taken a position on this. 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Which was?  Refresh my 


         6  memory on that again. 


         7            MR. ORODENKER:  4B was no position. 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Thank you very 


         9  much. 


        10            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony 


        11  or requests for verbal testimony on this matter from 


        12  the public? 


        13            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        15            I'll now open the floor for commissioners 


        16  to discuss and ask questions on Item 5D.  Is there 


        17  any discussion or questions on this?  Okay.   


        18            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there --  


        19            Oh, I'm sorry -- Vice Chair Carr Smith, 


        20  please go ahead. 


        21            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  No problem.  Just 


        22  a comment.  I still just want to put on the record 


        23  that I support this idea.  But I also support the 


        24  concept of waiting and seeing how things turn out as 


        25  it goes through the hearing process. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, thanks for the comment.  


         2  And yes, we may have another opportunity if things 


         3  start to be clarified a little bit more.  So we'll 


         4  see how that goes. 


         5            Okay.  I'm going to move on to Agenda Item 


         6  5E, SB516, relating to land use.   


         7            Oh, I see.  I'm sorry.  Thank you, Mr. 


         8  Dubiel. 


         9            Ms. Kwan, I need to ask if there is a 


        10  second round of public testimony for new or 


        11  additional comments only.  Is there anyone making 


        12  any request of that sort? 


        13            MS. KWAN:  Nobody has used the Q&A 


        14  feature, Chair. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Okay.  And I guess 


        16  I got to make the motion again or ask if there is a 


        17  motion on this item.  Is there any motion on Item 5D 


        18  from Commissioners?  Okay.  Seeing none, we will 


        19  take no position and offer technical comments only. 


        20            Okay.  Next item is Agenda Item 5E, SB516.  


        21  This bill relating to land use will permit film 


        22  production on lands that are zoned for agricultural 


        23  use in counties with a population of less than 


        24  500,000, which is Oahu.  So I'm sorry.  So this will 


        25  be everything except Oahu.   �
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         1            Thank you, Mr. Dubiel. 


         2            And that meet other conditions.  


         3  Establishes the Agricultural Film Production Land 


         4  Use Oversight Committee to monitor and enforce 


         5  compliance with regulations on film permit 


         6  activities on agricultural-zoned lands. 


         7            Mr. Orodenker? 


         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  We 


         9  don't have a -- staff doesn't have a problem with 


        10  this bill.  And I don't think as commissioners 


        11  there's much of an issue.  There has been a 


        12  slow-down in film production in part because the 


        13  counties are unsure how to handle requests to 


        14  utilize agricultural land for film production.   


        15            We do have some significant concerns on 


        16  both this measure and the next agenda item in that 


        17  if they were to move forward I think that some 


        18  protections need to be put in place for sensitive 


        19  environmental areas and cultural resources and, you 


        20  know, how that occurs.  It can be done in 


        21  conjunction with discussions at the legislature. 


        22            But this particular bill I have talked 


        23  with some of the members proposed on this oversight 


        24  committee.  And it's just too much for everybody to 


        25  handle.  And just as a philosophical matter I've �
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         1  discussed this with several representatives from the 


         2  film industry.   


         3            And really it would be better if there was 


         4  something called -- similar to an SP minor that 


         5  could be utilized for this rather than this process.  


         6  But that being said, that's not what's in front of 


         7  us.  But I would suggest taking no position on these 


         8  measures -- both of these measures -- at this time.  


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


        10            You know, I'd like to also add that the -- 


        11  you know, on the surface this looks like it would be 


        12  a good thing to help the film industry.  But the 


        13  folks I've talked to have said this will only add 


        14  additional bureaucracy.  So just wanted to note 


        15  that.  Don't let that prejudice you. 


        16            Ms. Kwan, are there any members of the 


        17  public that wish to provide oral testimony or have 


        18  provided written testimony of this matter? 


        19            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        20  Chair. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Members -- 


        22            Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        23            Members, is there any discussion or 


        24  questions on this item 5E?   


        25            Vice Chair Carr Smith? �
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         1            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  I will say again 


         2  that I support this concept.  I don't know what 


         3  bureaucracy you're talking about or why the 


         4  executive officer said we should stay away from 


         5  these.   


         6            But, you know, I think that parts of some 


         7  of the islands would really benefit from the 


         8  economic driver of filming in certain agricultural 


         9  areas so I support it. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you for your 


        11  comments, Vice Chair Carr Smith. 


        12            Commissioner U'u? 


        13            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I would like to add too 


        14  that I will probably support it too if it -- as the 


        15  increase of cost of land management due to the 


        16  wildfires.  And I think people need more options to 


        17  offset some type of cost.   


        18            And this could give some people who want 


        19  to try to offset their cost by utilizing something 


        20  like this.  So that's my mana'o. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  And again this 


        22  applies only to labor islands. 


        23            Mr. Orodenker? 


        24            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah, I just want to 


        25  clarify Commissioner Carr Smith's comments.  I think �
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         1  I did say that we support this concept.  The reason 


         2  that I'm suggesting that we do not testify on it is 


         3  that the technical issues associated with both of 


         4  these bills are not within the Land Use Commission's 


         5  purview.   


         6            They're associated with the Department of 


         7  Business and Economic Development and the 


         8  Agricultural Development Corporation and the film 


         9  branch.  That's the reason that I'm suggesting that 


        10  we not testify because I think they have more 


        11  expertise in this area than we do. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   


        13            Any further discussion on this agenda 


        14  item?  Okay. 


        15            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there any 


        16  additional testimony, written or verbal, on this 


        17  agenda item? 


        18            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much, 


        20  Ms. Kwan. 


        21            Members, is there anyone that makes -- 


        22  wants to make a motion on Agenda Item 5E SB516?  


        23  Anyone want to make a motion on Agenda Item 5E?  


        24  Last call.  Okay.   


        25            If not, we're going to move to the next �
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         1  agenda item -- 5F for SB2156 relating to land use.  


         2  This bill would permit film production on certain 


         3  lands zoned for agricultural use under certain 


         4  conditions, including obtaining land use special 


         5  permits.   


         6            Establishes Agricultural Film Production 


         7  Land Use Oversight Committee within the Creatives 


         8  Initiatives Division of DBEDT to establish film 


         9  permit application requirements and processes, 


        10  facilitate the issuance of special permits for film 


        11  production on agricultural zone parcels, and advise 


        12  and make recommendations relating to the regulation 


        13  of film production on agricultural-zoned lands. 


        14            Mr. Orodenker? 


        15            MR. ORODENKER:  Position is the same and 


        16  comments are the same with regard to this measure as 


        17  the prior one. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        19            Ms. Kwan, is there anyone that has written 


        20  testimony or has signed up to give verbal testimony? 


        21            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        22  Chair. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        24            Board members, we're now open for 


        25  discussion and questions on this bill.   �
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         1            Commissioner U'u? 


         2            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Commissioner U'u.  


         3  Ditto my part -- whatever I said earlier to the last 


         4  one.  So just want to be consistent on my part. 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner U'u.  


         6  Appreciate it. 


         7            Any other discussion on this agenda item?  


         8  Okay.   


         9            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there anybody 


        10  who wants to do a second round of public testimony 


        11  either written or verbal? 


        12            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.  


        14            Now we're going to ask if there is anyone 


        15  who wishes to make a motion on this Agenda Item 5S -


        16  - 5F as in Frank -- on SB2156.  Commissioners, is 


        17  there any motion now on this agenda item?  Last call 


        18  on this agenda item.  Seeing none, we're going to 


        19  take no position and just technical comments. 


        20            Next item is -- okay.  This is going to be 


        21  our last one before lunch.  Agenda Item 5G -- 


        22  SB2240, SB3006, and HB1848 relating to land use.  


        23  These measures require any petitioner for a DBA to 


        24  obtain -- well, maybe we should save this one.  


        25  Okay.  Let's go.  Let's go.  All right.   �
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         1            For a DBA to obtain certification from the 


         2  Commission on Water Resources Management that enough 


         3  water is available for the project's needs without 


         4  causing harm to the relevant aquifers and provide 


         5  that certification to the LUC. 


         6            Mr. Orodenker? 


         7            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  


         8  It's going to take me a couple minutes to go through 


         9  this unfortunately.  I want to talk about the 


        10  genesis of this measure. 


        11            Basically what happened with this was that 


        12  representatives Yamashida and Chair Hashim called me 


        13  in some time last summer and expressed consternation 


        14  over the failed Pu'a Lei Hua project because the 


        15  County had denied them permits because they didn't 


        16  have any water. 


        17            They expressed to me that they wanted to 


        18  make sure that this didn't happen again.  And I told 


        19  them that was the legislature's prerogative.  I 


        20  explained to them what had already occurred -- at 


        21  that time what had already occurred at the Land Use 


        22  Commission.  And they decided to go ahead with the 


        23  measure anyway on their own.   


        24            And despite the misrepresentations by -- 


        25  made by Mr. Arakawa at the hearing -- those of you �
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         1  who watched it -- we did not have anything to do 


         2  with pushing this measure forward.   


         3            We were asked by both -- by 


         4  representatives Yamashida and Hashim back in 


         5  September, October to express our support of this 


         6  measure, which we did so.  And all we said was that 


         7  we supported it.   


         8            Mr. Derrickson was at the hearing.  And I 


         9  think that neither one of us was prepared for the 


        10  questions that we got because we assumed that this 


        11  was a measure that was being moved forward by Chair 


        12  Hashim.   


        13            We actually don't believe that this 


        14  measure is -- personally don't believe that this 


        15  measure is necessary given the changes at the Land 


        16  Use Commission and the discussions that we have had 


        17  with the Commission of Water Resource Management. 


        18            Our testimony at the time was made as a 


        19  request -- by request of the Chair and the 


        20  representative.  But my position remains that this 


        21  is a policy call on the part of the legislature and 


        22  that the only thing that we really should be 


        23  testifying on is whether or not the measure itself 


        24  poses any technical difficulties. 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. �
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         1            You know, I wanted to note that we've -- 


         2  this Board has already addressed this twice and 


         3  rejected it unanimously, you know, whether it be 


         4  rules or by other means. 


         5            And CWRM already has the ability to 


         6  provide testimony.  They're given that option.  


         7  Maybe this bill should be targeted at CWRM -- that 


         8  they need to provide and respond to our open 


         9  requests for comment rather than direct it at us. 


        10            And then I want to also add at the hearing 


        11  on one of these bills -- and I think the testimony 


        12  even from OPSD and CWRM and DL&R is that instead of 


        13  it being a certification that a statement be 


        14  provided.  So maybe that addresses some of the 


        15  issues.  But I just wanted to bring that out there.   


        16            And next I'm going to ask, Ms. Kwan, is 


        17  there any written public testimony before we 


        18  discuss?  Any written or oral testimony? 


        19            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        20            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        21            All right.  Commissioners, any discussion 


        22  or questions about this matter -- about CWRM 


        23  certification before coming to the Land Use 


        24  Commission?  Any discussion?  Okay.  I'm going to go 


        25  with Commissioner Miyasato first followed by Vice �



                                                              91 



         1  Chair Carr Smith. 


         2            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Yeah, Chair.  You 


         3  know, I appreciate hearing Executive Officer's 


         4  comments, yeah, because we did go over this several 


         5  times.  Just correct me if I'm wrong.  Is CWRM's 


         6  sustainable yield an exact science or a speculative 


         7  assumption? 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  Mr. Orodenker, would you like 


         9  to answer that question? 


        10            MR. ORODENKER:  I'm not sure if I can 


        11  answer that question definitively.  Commission of 


        12  Water Resource Management's methodology is always 


        13  the subject of discussion.   


        14            The problem that CWRM has is that it is 


        15  required to set, you know, sustainable yields for 


        16  all the aquifers in the state so they have to use 


        17  some methodology.  They chose whatever methodology 


        18  they're currently using to do that.  And we're kind 


        19  of stuck with that.   


        20            I mean, we're not the experts.  They have 


        21  chosen the methodology that they've chosen.  Whether 


        22  that is in fact accurate -- I mean, I've been on 


        23  both sides of this.   


        24            When I was running Molokai Ranch, you 


        25  know, we questioned Commission of Water Resource �
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         1  Management's assertions with regard to how much 


         2  could be pumped out of Well 17 and had experts to 


         3  refute them. 


         4            With regard to sustainable yield they are 


         5  the arbiters.  They have to set a sustainable yield.  


         6  And that's the problem that we have. 


         7            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay.  Yeah, I 


         8  just -- you know, a certification -- I just have a 


         9  problem with that because from what I see their 


        10  sustainable yield method is one-dimensional.  Right?   


        11            Two barriers basically -- salt water, 


        12  fresh water barrier and the salt rock and what's 


        13  contained in between on a profile.  When they pump 


        14  water, GPMs, test the salt salinity -- once the 


        15  salinity increases theoretically that's your GPM 


        16  sustainable yield kind of in a nutshell. 


        17            If you had a three-dimensional -- a 


        18  satellite with x-ray vision -- and you could show me 


        19  that aquifer three-dimensional I would say you can 


        20  certify your water availability. 


        21            But you know, even the Ota Well they 


        22  cannot -- they can't even schedule the meeting 


        23  because they need more research.  They cannot 


        24  determine if a new well will impact sustainable 


        25  yield in another well nearby if the aquifer is even �
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         1  connected. 


         2            So yeah, I just have a problem with this 


         3  bill being -- that the methodology is one-


         4  dimensional and clear -- in my mind kind of 


         5  theoretical.  You can drill a well 50 feet away, hit 


         6  a pond, and have all the water you want.   


         7            I mean, I've seen it in the mainland.  


         8  They have agricultural subdivisions, ten acres, in 


         9  Madera, California about a half hour north of 


        10  Fresno.  Ten-acre lots.  Every lot is only provided 


        11  with electricity.  You do your own leach field, 


        12  drill your own well on every single lot. 


        13             I have a friend with a lot right in the 


        14  middle.  His neighbor built up on the hill.  


        15  Beautiful view.  Other neighbor, same thing up on 


        16  the ridge.  They're hauling water during drought 


        17  seasons.  He has water.  


        18            If you look at the lay of the land, he's 


        19  down in a little bit of a slump -- depression.  And 


        20  so obviously the surface water gets caught and 


        21  permeates a lot more in his area.  And he probably 


        22  got lucky and where he drilled there's probably a 


        23  bigger depression underground. 


        24            So you know, that neighbor is probably 300 


        25  yards away.  The other neighbor may be 4, 500 yards �
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         1  away.  And it varies.  It's just that in three lots 


         2  it varies, you know, sustainable yield.  So, you 


         3  know, I just have a problem with them certifying 


         4  before us and condemning something.  That's all I 


         5  have, Chair. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah.  I would comment on that 


         7  and agree with you.  I think that's one of the 


         8  reasons that we hold contested case hearings is so 


         9  that the petitioner has the opportunity to rebut 


        10  positions taken by state agencies. 


        11            And it's up to this Commission to decide 


        12  who they want to believe.  I will repeat though that 


        13  this bill was put together by a couple of 


        14  representatives who were trying to attack a problem.  


        15  And this is what they came up with. 


        16            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay.  Understood.  


        17  Thank you. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  


        19            Commissioner Carr Smith? 


        20            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you.  Yeah, 


        21  I'm sure the intention was there.  But I too don't 


        22  think that CWRM is the proper agency to certify 


        23  whether there's water or not.  I think that the 


        24  counties control their water sources and provide 


        25  water to their customers. �
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         1            I understand CWRM's role in it and with 


         2  well permits and all that.  But I just -- this just 


         3  doesn't seem appropriate to me. 


         4            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Vice Chair Carr 


         5  Smith. 


         6            So I just wanted to briefly add that, you 


         7  know, for something as important as housing for 


         8  local families, I mean, we've addressed this before.  


         9  I don't think that -- you know, listening to what 


        10  Commissioner Miyasato said -- that LUC should just 


        11  default and defer to a veto power from CWRM without 


        12  questioning or examination.   


        13            I mean, you know, that -- Mr. Orodenker 


        14  pointed out that's why we want contested case 


        15  hearings.  So I don't think a preemptive veto of 


        16  power is what will help local families in this 


        17  situation.  But that's just my comment.   


        18            They're already allowed to make 


        19  statements.  They're asked to make statements in 


        20  fact.  So maybe if the representatives want to help 


        21  they can make this a requirement of CWRM to make 


        22  statements on every project.   


        23            So that's just my thought.  Is there any 


        24  other discussion or questions from commissioners on 


        25  this agenda item?  Okay.   �
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         1            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there any second 


         2  round of public testimony, either written or verbal? 


         3            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


         4            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


         5            Members, is there a motion to support or 


         6  oppose or anything else on Agenda Item 5G regarding 


         7  CWRM certification before coming to the Land Use 


         8  Commission?  Any -- oh. 


         9            Vice Chair Carr Smith? 


        10            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Okay.  Yeah, I 


        11  would make a motion to instruct and authorize the 


        12  Chair to work with the executive officer on 


        13  testifying against this bill -- these bills. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So to oppose the bills 


        15  that have the similar concepts to Item 5G; is that 


        16  correct? 


        17            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Correct. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  The motion's been made 


        19  by Vice Chair Carr Smith.  Is there a second to her 


        20  motion to oppose bills that fall under Agenda Item 


        21  5G?  Is there a second to Ms. Carr's motion? 


        22            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll second 


        23  Commissioner Carr's motion. 


        24            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Commissioner U'u 


        25  seconded the motion to oppose those types of bills.  �
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         1  Any discussion?  So I'm going to ask Vice Chair Carr 


         2  Smith to make a brief comment in support if she 


         3  wants to of the motion to oppose -- 


         4            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  No, I think I 


         5  already stated.  I'm good. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


         7            Commissioner Miyasato? 


         8            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Yeah, thank you, 


         9  Chair.  I believe this bill came up for hearing and 


        10  Chair Hashim tabled it.  So I'll probably be 


        11  abstaining and waiting to see if the companion 


        12  bill's got legs.  Thank you. 


        13            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Yeah, there are two 


        14  other bills.  And, yeah, those may involve -- you 


        15  may support them later on -- who knows -- or oppose 


        16  them even more.  All right.  Anybody else with any 


        17  comments or questions on Agenda Item 5E -- 5G?  


        18  Okay.  Hearing none, the motion has been made and 


        19  seconded to oppose.   


        20            Mr. Orodenker, will you conduct the roll-


        21  call vote before we have lunch? 


        22            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.   


        23            The motion is to oppose the measure. 


        24            Commissioner Carr Smith? 


        25            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Aye. �



                                                              98 



         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner U'u? 


         2            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye. 


         3            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Miyasato? 


         4            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Abstain. 


         5            MR. ORODENKER:  Abstain.  Commissioner 


         6  Hayashida is absent.   


         7            Commissioner Kahele? 


         8            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  I abstain. 


         9            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kamakea-


        10  Ohelo? 


        11            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  I abstain. 


        12            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Giovanni? 


        13            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Abstain. 


        14            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 


        15            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Abstain. 


        16            MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  The motion is moot.  So I am 


        18  not going to vote on this as is proper with Robert's 


        19  Rules of Procedure.  But I think now we have 


        20  informed the executive officer.  And he can give 


        21  more flavor in any testimony. 


        22            All right.  We're going to take a break 


        23  for lunch.  And we will reconvene at 1:00 p.m. in 


        24  the afternoon today.  Thank you. 


        25            (WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.) �



                                                              99 



         1            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  We're calling this 


         2  meeting back to order of the State Land Use 


         3  Commission.  And thank you, everyone, for your 


         4  patience.  I'm going to start again with Agenda Item 


         5  5H, SB760, relating to land use.  This measure 


         6  authorizes rodeos on lands that are zoned for 


         7  agricultural use. 


         8            Mr. Orodenker? 


         9            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you.  Both this Item 


        10  H and Item I, which covers SB716, SB2161, and HB1703 


        11  with regard to rodeos, were put on the agenda for 


        12  the Commission's edification so to speak. 


        13            Personally I'm in support of both of 


        14  these.  When I was running Molokai Ranch we had a 


        15  rodeo.  And this is more clarification of what's 


        16  allowed than anything else because we -- our rodeo 


        17  was on agricultural land and nobody ever bothered us 


        18  about it. 


        19            But I don't recommend that we get involved 


        20  in this.  I think this is a policy call on the part 


        21  of the legislature even though it impacts Chapter 


        22  205. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


        24            Ms. Kwan, are there any requests for 


        25  verbal testimony or did anyone submit any written �
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         1  testimony? 


         2            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


         3  Chair. 


         4            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


         5            We'll now open it up for commissioners if 


         6  they have any discussion, questions, or comments on 


         7  this bill.  Okay.  Any questions, comments?  We have 


         8  a few cowboys here.  But I guess they're going to 


         9  refrain from too much comment.  One last chance.  


        10  Agenda Item 5H.  Okay.  


        11            Hearing none, the Commission will take no 


        12  official position on this except for making comments 


        13  on technical issues.  All right.  I have to ask 


        14  again though -- did I ask for testimony a second 


        15  time?  Well, I'll just do it then.   


        16            Is there any second round of testimony, 


        17  Ms. Kwan? 


        18            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  No written or verbal 


        20  requests to testify.  We're going to move to Item 


        21  5I, SB2161 and HB1703 relating to land use.  These 


        22  measures authorize rodeos and -- oh, so this is a 


        23  similar one.  Okay.   


        24            Go ahead, Mr. Executive Officer. 


        25            MR. ORODENKER:  Same as the last one.  We �
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         1  personally support but have no comment as the Land 


         2  Use Commission. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you. 


         4            Commissioner Miyasato can personally 


         5  testify on his own if he wishes to on this in his 


         6  individual capacity.  


         7            Ms. Kwan, is there anybody from the public 


         8  who has submitted written testimony or requesting 


         9  verbal testimony? 


        10            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Commissioners, is there 


        12  any discussion or questions on this similar bill?  


        13  Okay.  Seeing none, this is a second opportunity for 


        14  the public to make written testimony or verbal 


        15  testimony. 


        16            Ms. Kwan, are there any requests? 


        17            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much.  


        19            Is there a motion now to address Agenda 


        20  Item 5I, SB2161 and HB1703?  Is there any motion 


        21  from Commissioners?  Okay.  Seeing none, we're going 


        22  to take no position and offer only technical 


        23  comments if asked. 


        24            All right.  Item 5J, HB2007 and HB1738 


        25  relating to land use decision-making.  These �
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         1  measures provide authority for counties to amend 


         2  district boundaries up to 25 acres from 15 currently 


         3  for purposes only for residential housing, 


         4  agricultural, workforce housing, long-term rental, 


         5  or workforce fee-simple ownership. 


         6            Mr. Orodenker? 


         7            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  And 


         8  I'd like to take a moment to talk about the history 


         9  of this measure.  We were actually approached by 


        10  Senator -- I was actually approached by Senator 


        11  Schatz's office with regard to this bill before it 


        12  was drafted and the concepts that he was trying to 


        13  move forward, which we support. 


        14            And I discussed technical language with 


        15  him on how to move it forward.  And I continue to 


        16  take the position that we -- well, I personally -- I 


        17  take the position that this is something we should 


        18  be supporting. 


        19            CHAIR LEE:  What were the -- some of the 


        20  technical amendments if you can quickly summarize? 


        21            MR. ORODENKER:  Well, it wasn't technical 


        22  amendments.  But we discussed some of the ways in 


        23  which it could have been done.  I didn't see the 


        24  bill until after it was submitted.   


        25            The only concern -- and I've had these �



                                                             103 



         1  discussions with the legislators -- is that he left 


         2  out the word "affordable" in front of residential 


         3  housing, which I suggested was in error when I 


         4  discussed it with him because I don't think that was 


         5  what the intent -- and this was in discussion with 


         6  Senator Schatz's office as well.   


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr. 


         8  Orodenker. 


         9            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony 


        10  or requests for verbal testimony? 


        11            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        13            We're open for discussion for 


        14  commissioners.  Are there any questions, comments on 


        15  this bill?  Any?   


        16            Oh, Vice Chair Carr Smith? 


        17            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you, Chair.  


        18  I'm kind of surprised that you support it.  So can 


        19  you explain to me why you do?  Is it because of the 


        20  specific affordable residential, agriculture, long-


        21  term rental?   


        22            I mean, you wouldn't -- I don't think you 


        23  would be in favor of this if it didn't include those 


        24  specific types of housing; is that true? 


        25            MR. ORODENKER:  Well, that was the �
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         1  discussion with Senator Schatz's office.  I mean, 


         2  they would like to move the needle on affordable 


         3  housing.  And I agree with them.  And this is one 


         4  measure that perhaps will result in that.  


         5            I'm supporting it because it's an attempt 


         6  to do something.  I'm not sure it's going to have 


         7  that much of an impact.  But I don't think there's -


         8  - I have any disagreement with the Commission that 


         9  we need to find ways to move affordable housing 


        10  forward. 


        11            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Carr Smith, does 


        12  that answer your question?     


        13            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Yeah, thank you.  


        14  I agree with you and I support that.  Thank you. 


        15            CHAIR LEE:  Mr. Orodenker, does this bill 


        16  as it's currently drafted affect important 


        17  agricultural lands? 


        18            MR. ORODENKER:  It doesn't differentiate 


        19  with regard to any type of agricultural lands -- 


        20  important agricultural lands or not.  I'm not sure -


        21  - I mean, the devil is in the details on bills like 


        22  this.   


        23            I'm not sure if it passes what kind of 


        24  measures the counties would have to put in place to 


        25  ensure compliance with the constitution.  But that �
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         1  is something that they will have to do. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.   


         3            Any further discussion from commissioners?  


         4  Okay.   


         5            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there any 


         6  requests for verbal testimony or did anyone submit 


         7  written testimony a second time? 


         8            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        10            So commissioners, is there a motion that 


        11  you would like us to entertain on Agenda Item 5J?  


        12  Anyone wishing to make any motion on this? 


        13            Vice Chair Carr Smith? 


        14            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Thank you, Chair.  


        15  I would move that we instruct and authorize the 


        16  Chair to work with the executive officer to support 


        17  SB2007 and HB1738. 


        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Vice Chair 


        19  Carr Smith. 


        20            Is there a second to her motion?   


        21            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll second.  


        22  Commissioner U'u. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner U'u seconds the 


        24  motion.  Now we're open for discussion.  


        25            And Ms. Carr Smith, would you like to say �
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         1  any words? 


         2            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Nothing more.  


         3  Thank you. 


         4            CHAIR LEE:  Mr. U'u? 


         5            COMMISSIONER U'U:  No comment.  I support 


         6  it. 


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, 


         8  Commissioners.  All right.   


         9            Mr. Orodenker, will you conduct the roll-


        10  call vote? 


        11            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair. 


        12            The motion is to support -- 


        13            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Chair -- 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, sorry.  Commissioner 


        15  Miyasato? 


        16            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Yeah, sorry.  Real 


        17  quick.  I thought I saw a version of this that did 


        18  mention majority had to be affordable -- within the 


        19  140 percentile?  Isn't there a version that 


        20  references that? 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So are you wanting to 


        22  amend the -- 


        23            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  No, I was just 


        24  curious -- 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  -- motion? �
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         1            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  -- if anyone knew 


         2  offhand if there was that -- I'm pretty sure I read 


         3  a version that had that affordable component 


         4  requirement as a condition to be a majority -- 


         5  whatever "majority" is interpreted as.  But within 


         6  that 140 percentile for affordable housing.  But if 


         7  not I would rather support that bill but -- 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  I think that's your -- 


         9  you make a good point.  I think currently, according 


        10  to Mr. Derrickson, these two bills don't have that 


        11  language.  There may be other bills with the same 


        12  topic.   


        13            So I believe that the motion that Vice 


        14  Chair Carr Smith made and that we've agreed to is 


        15  about the policy and not any specific bill.  If 


        16  that's something that you feel should be in there, 


        17  you know, you can offer an amendment or you can ask 


        18  -- 


        19            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Okay. 


        20            CHAIR LEE:  -- Commissioner Carr Smith to 


        21  withdraw hers and make a new motion. 


        22            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  No, understanding 


        23  that we are proceeding with the intent then I'm 


        24  fine. 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  Any other �
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         1  comments from Commissioners?  Okay. 


         2            Mr. Orodenker? 


         3            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair. 


         4            The motion is to instruct the executive 


         5  officer and with the Chair to support these 


         6  measures. 


         7            Commissioner Carr Smith? 


         8            VICE CHAIR CARR SMITH:  Aye. 


         9            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner U'u? 


        10            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye. 


        11            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 


        12            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Abstain. 


        13            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Giovanni?  


        14  Commissioner Giovanni? 


        15            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  I was on mute.  My 


        16  apologies.  I abstain. 


        17            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kamakea-


        18  Ohelo? 


        19            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  I abstain. 


        20            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kahele? 


        21            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Abstain. 


        22            MR. ORODENKER:  Commissioner Hayashida is 


        23  absent.  Commissioner Miyasato? 


        24            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye. 


        25            MR. ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  The motion is moot so 


         2  I'm not going to vote on this.  Thank you, 


         3  everybody.  All right.  Agenda Item 5K, SB21 -- 


         4  SB1114 and SB2162 relating to housing.  


         5            These measures would authorize large 


         6  landowners to petition the Land Use Commission to 


         7  allow the development of elderly housing on portions 


         8  of agricultural lands. 


         9            Mr. Orodenker? 


        10            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  I 


        11  believe that the intent of this measure is a 


        12  laudable one.  However it seems to have a bunch of 


        13  flaws.  And I've read the bill several times.  And 


        14  I'm not sure how to fix it. 


        15            I mean, there are concerns with the 


        16  definitions and the responsibility for 


        17  infrastructure and the rest.  But I mean, my advice 


        18  on this one would be to let it go and see if the 


        19  legislature can somehow find a way to fix the fatal 


        20  flaws that are contained in it. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr. 


        22  Orodenker. 


        23            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony 


        24  or requests for oral testimony? 


        25            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


         2            Discussion.  Do the commissioners have any 


         3  questions, comments, or discussion on this agenda 


         4  item?  Okay.  Seeing none, we're going to give the 


         5  public a second opportunity for written or verbal 


         6  testimony. 


         7            Ms. Kwan, is there any request? 


         8            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  Let's see 


        10  here.  All right.  So right now we'll entertain any 


        11  motion from Commissioners on this agenda item.  Is 


        12  there any motion on this agenda item?  Okay.  Seeing 


        13  none, we will take no position and offer just 


        14  comments on technical issues.  


        15            All right.  Next item is Agenda Item No. 


        16  6, discussion on Commission's position on 2026 


        17  Hawai'i State legislative bills relating to other 


        18  measures that may impact the Land Use Commission. 


        19            Okay.  6A is HB826 relating to housing.  


        20  This would authorize a county planning commission by 


        21  special permit to permit land uses exclusively 


        22  providing residential housing for purposes of 


        23  agricultural workforce housing, long-term rental, or 


        24  workforce fee-simple ownership in an agricultural 


        25  district under certain conditions.  And it sunsets �
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         1  on 6/30/2035. 


         2            Mr. Orodenker? 


         3            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  I 


         4  mean, there are two sides to this bill.  One of the 


         5  main problems is of course the Towne case and the 


         6  things that were discussed in Item 4D I think it 


         7  was. 


         8            But also this one theorizes the use of the 


         9  special permit process, which I think is the wrong 


        10  process to accomplish this measure.  And I think 


        11  there are a lot of technical problems with it. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr. 


        13  Orodenker. 


        14            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written 


        15  testimony or requests for verbal testimony? 


        16            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  So we're 


        18  into discussion.  Commissioners, is there any 


        19  discussion, comments, or questions on this bill -- 


        20  Agenda Item 6A, HB826?  Okay.  Oh, I'm sorry. 


        21            Commissioner Giovanni? 


        22            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Thank you, Chair.  


        23  Just a question.  Would this bill allow housing on 


        24  agricultural districts other than farm dwellings? 


        25            CHAIR LEE:  Mr. Orodenker? �
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         1            MR. ORODENKER:  Yes, it would. 


         2            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Thank you. 


         3            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Any other discussion 


         4  from commissioners or questions?  Okay.   


         5            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there any 


         6  additional comments or requests for verbal or 


         7  written testimony? 


         8            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        10            All right.  Commissioners, is there a 


        11  motion on this agenda item?  Commissioners, any 


        12  motion on HB826?  Okay.  I am seeing none.  So we're 


        13  going to take no position and just be there for 


        14  comment -- to answer technical questions. 


        15            Okay.  The next item is Item No. 6B, 


        16  SB2006 and HB1737, similar relating to farm employee 


        17  housing.  This bill clarifies that a farm dwelling 


        18  permitted in an agricultural district includes a 


        19  single-family farm dwelling and with an accessory 


        20  employee housing structure subject to certain 


        21  restrictions. 


        22            Mr. Orodenker? 


        23            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  


        24  With regard to two these measures and SB2740 -- the 


        25  next item on the agenda -- we don't have any �
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         1  position.  We believe that once again this is a 


         2  policy call to be made by the legislature. 


         3            I would add that from a theoretical 


         4  standpoint we're in support of housing on 


         5  agricultural land for housing workers.  But 


         6  otherwise we have no comments. 


         7            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


         8            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written 


         9  testimony or requests for verbal testimony of this 


        10  matter? 


        11            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        13            Discussion.  We're opening the floor for 


        14  commissioners to discuss or comment or make 


        15  questions on this bill.  Is there anyone who would 


        16  like to do so?  Okay.   


        17            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is there any second 


        18  request for -- a second round of requests for public 


        19  testimony, either written or verbal? 


        20            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        22            All right.  Commissioners, is there any 


        23  motion on this Agenda Item 6B?  Okay.  Hearing and 


        24  seeing none, we're going to take no position and 


        25  just offer technical comments if requested. �
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         1            Okay.  Next item is 6C, SB2740 relating to 


         2  farm employee housing.  This bill authorizes farm 


         3  cluster housing on certain agricultural land within 


         4  agricultural districts and requires the counties to 


         5  adopt ordinances to allow farm cluster housing. 


         6            Mr. Orodenker? 


         7            MR. ORODENKER:  Same comments as the prior 


         8  agenda item, Mr. Chair. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        10            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony 


        11  or requests for verbal testimony? 


        12            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature, 


        13  Chair. 


        14            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        15            Commissioners, is there any discussion, 


        16  comments, or questions on this bill?  Okay.  Seeing 


        17  none, we're going to offer the public a second 


        18  opportunity to either offer written or verbal 


        19  testimony. 


        20            Ms. Kwan, is there such testimony? 


        21            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair. 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  So 


        23  Commissioners, is there anyone who would like to 


        24  make a motion on this Agenda Item 6C?  Okay.  Seeing 


        25  and hearing none, we're going to take no position �
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         1  and just be there for technical comments and 


         2  information. 


         3            Agenda Item 6D -- SB2834 and HB1979 


         4  relating to environmental review.  This bill 


         5  structures a period within which certain judicial 


         6  proceedings involving environmental assessments and 


         7  environmental impact statements for actions that 


         8  propose a use of land or construction of affordable 


         9  housing or clean energy projects that must be 


        10  initiated. 


        11            Mr. Orodenker? 


        12            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  


        13  This item was put on the agenda just so that the 


        14  matter could be brought to the Commission's 


        15  attention.  OPSD's Office of -- environmental 


        16  review.  It used to be called OAQC.  And I always 


        17  stumble over that.   


        18            But has been taking the lead on testimony 


        19  on this.  So I mean, I don't suggest that we take 


        20  any position on this.  And my suggestion is we leave 


        21  it to OPSD to handle.  But we did want to bring it 


        22  to the Commission's attention. 


        23            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


        24            Ms. Kwan, is there any written testimony 


        25  or requests for verbal testimony on this matter? �
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         1            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair. 


         2            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


         3            Commissioners, is there any discussion, 


         4  question, or comments on this agenda item?  Okay.   


         5            Hearing and seeing none, Ms. Kwan, we're 


         6  going to give the public a second chance for public 


         7  testimony.  Is there any written or requests for 


         8  verbal testimony? 


         9            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Thank you very 


        11  much. 


        12            Commissioners, is there anyone who wishes 


        13  to make a motion on this Agenda Item 6D?  Hearing 


        14  and seeing none, we're going to do the same thing 


        15  and take no position and just offer comments -- 


        16  technical and informational.  All right.  Next 


        17  Agenda Item 6E, HB541 relating to urban development.   


        18            This bill makes certain urban development 


        19  and land use requirements applicable only to 


        20  counties with a population of less than 500,000 -- 


        21  so labor islands -- including vesting the Director 


        22  of the County Land Use Agency with the 


        23  administrative authority to act on any application 


        24  for subdivision consolidation or re-subdivision that 


        25  required adoption or amendment of an ordinance to �
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         1  allow at least two accessory dwelling units subject 


         2  to certain conditions on all residentially-zoned 


         3  lots, the calculation of certain school impact fees, 


         4  and a prohibition on private covenants that include 


         5  certain limitations or restrictions for 


         6  residentially-zoned lots within an urban district. 


         7            Mr. Orodenker? 


         8            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  


         9  Once again this measure was put on the agenda for 


        10  the Commission's information.  This doesn't affect 


        11  us in any way.  But we wanted to know that this was 


        12  -- Commission to know that this was out there.  We 


        13  will continue to monitor it to see if there any 


        14  statewide impacts.   


        15            We do have a little bit of a concern or a 


        16  question about limiting -- eliminating it to 


        17  essentially -- limiting it to essentially what -- 


        18  the neighbor islands.  And we're not sure why that 


        19  occurred.  But my suggestion is that we just monitor 


        20  this. 


        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker.  I 


        22  believe that the reason for this is because Honolulu 


        23  felt that they were being imposed on with last 


        24  year's 2ADU permission, which was ministerial.   


        25            And they felt that this really was only �
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         1  for Maui and the neighbor islands to give them more 


         2  housing but that Oahu was a different situation if I 


         3  recall correctly.  Okay. 


         4            So Ms. Kwan, we're going to see if there's 


         5  any written testimony or if there's any request for 


         6  verbal testimony at this time. 


         7            MS. KWAN:  None in the Q&A feature, Chair. 


         8            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you. 


         9            Commissioners, is there any discussion, 


        10  question, or comments on this bill?  Okay.  Seeing 


        11  none -- of course all this stuff could evolve and 


        12  then we may or may not take that up again. 


        13            Ms. Kwan, is there any -- a second 


        14  opportunity for public testimony, either written or 


        15  that was -- that's been requested verbally. 


        16            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair. 


        17            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        18            Commissioners, is there anyone who wishes 


        19  to make this -- make any motion on Item 6E regarding 


        20  HB541?  Okay.  I don't see anything.  So we're going 


        21  to take no position and just offer technical 


        22  comments if asked. 


        23            Okay.  Item 6F, SB197 relating to public 


        24  notices.  This bill establishes enhanced public 


        25  notice requirements for changes in land use by the �
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         1  Department of Hawai'ian Homelands, Department of 


         2  Land and Natural Resources, or the University of 


         3  Hawai'i and to boundary changes by the Land Use 


         4  Commission.   


         5            This requires approval of a project by the 


         6  community through a referendum of nearby adult 


         7  residents except for projects within the Mauna Kea 


         8  Science Reserve, which would require referendum by 


         9  all adult residents of the country -- of the county 


        10  in which the Mauna Kea Science Reserve is located.  


        11  And it appropriates funds. 


        12            Mr. Orodenker? 


        13            MR. ORODENKER:  Once again this measure 


        14  was put on the agenda for the Commission's 


        15  education.  We would not under any circumstances be 


        16  taking the lead on this -- on testimony on this.  


        17  And we would leave that to the AG's office.   


        18            I think you can see that this would create 


        19  some significant burdens on all of the agencies and 


        20  departments that are mentioned.  But once again I 


        21  don't suggest that we do anything but monitor that. 


        22            CHAIR LEE:  Ms. Kwan, is there any written 


        23  testimony submitted on this matter or request for 


        24  verbal testimony? 


        25            MS. KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


         2            Commissioners, is there any discussion, 


         3  questions, or comments about this bill?  Well, I 


         4  guess it would significantly increase the 


         5  notification requirements.   


         6            So seeing no other discussion, Ms. Kwan, 


         7  for the second round of testimony is there any 


         8  written or requests for verbal testimony? 


         9            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you. 


        11            So Commissioners, is there any motion 


        12  anyone wishes to make on Agenda Item 6F regarding 


        13  public notices -- public notice requirements?  Okay.  


        14  Then we will move on, take no position on that bill, 


        15  and just be there for comments if requested. 


        16            Item 6G, HB1529 relating to boards and 


        17  commissions.  This bill reduces the quorum 


        18  requirements for boards and commissions to a 


        19  majority of current voting members of a board or 


        20  commission and reduces the number of affirmative 


        21  votes needed to validate action of a board or 


        22  commission to a majority of members voting at a 


        23  meeting with quorum. 


        24            Mr. Orodenker? 


        25            MR. ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  �
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         1  This is essentially a duplication of Item A -- 4A of 


         2  the agenda -- which we already voted on.  That is 


         3  SB28, SB2217, and HB1845.  We attached this one 


         4  because it came in late as a separate item. 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Orodenker. 


         6            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written 


         7  public testimony or requests for verbal testimony? 


         8            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A feature. 


         9            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 


        10            Commissioners, is there any discussion, 


        11  questions, or comments on this bill?  Okay.  


        12            Seeing none, Ms. Kwan, is -- for the 


        13  second round of public testimony has there been any 


        14  written or requests for verbal testimony? 


        15            MS. KWAN:  No, Chair. 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you very much. 


        17            Commissioners, is there anyone who would 


        18  wish to make a motion on Agenda Item HB541 and -- 


        19  Agenda Item 6E HB541.  Okay.  Seeing none, okay.  


        20  Then we will take no position.  And we will offer 


        21  comments only. 


        22            MR. ORODENKER:  Excuse me, Mr. Chair.  I 


        23  think -- 


        24            CHAIR LEE:  6F.  Right? 


        25            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah. �



                                                             122 



         1            CHAIR LEE:  Yeah, sorry. 


         2            MR. ORODENKER:  I believe it's the same as 


         3  4A.  So we would refer back to that guidance with 


         4  regard to how to testify on this -- 


         5            CHAIR LEE:  Yep.  Thank you very much.   


         6            Okay.  Next agenda item.  We're almost 


         7  there.  Item 6G, HB1529.  Did I do that already?  


         8  That's the one we just did. 


         9            MR. ORODENKER:  Yeah. 


        10            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  That's 6G.  I'm getting 


        11  worn out here.  Okay.  All right.  So did we take 


        12  public testimony a second time?  I think we did.  


        13  Right? 


        14            MS. KWAN:  Seeing none on the Q&A feature, 


        15  Chair. 


        16            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Okay.  Agenda Item 


        17  7.  All right.  This concludes our meeting.  I told 


        18  you guys.  I told you guys.  All right.  Is there 


        19  any further business to discuss?  Okay.   


        20            I want to also before we go congratulate 


        21  Commissioner Giovanni.  I think if we keep our 


        22  fingers crossed he'll be a Kaua'i Planning 


        23  Commissioner.  And I think his experience at the 


        24  state level will really help and inform him to help 


        25  the County of Kaua'i in making their decisions.  So �
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         1  congratulations.  And thank you very much.   


         2            All right.  Motion to adjourn? 


         3            COMMISSIONER GIOVANNI:  Motion. 


         4            CHAIR LEE:  Second? 


         5            COMMISSIONER KAMAKEA-OHELO:  Second. 


         6            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  We're adjourned.  


         7  Thank you. 


         8            (WHEREUPON, the Hawai'i Land Use 


         9  Commission Meeting adjourned at 11:04 a.m.) 
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